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University of Burdwan

HEI Profile & Administrative Information :

Registration ID: HEI-P-U-0569

Name of the HEI: University of Burdwan Institution Type: State
Year of Establishment: Jun 1960 Mode of Education: Dual Mode City: BURDWAN District:

Purba Bardhaman
Address_1: Rajbati, Bardhaman - 713 104, West Bengal, India

Address_2:

Pin Code: 713104
Rajbati, Bardhaman - 713 104, West Bengal, India

Email: director@dde.buruniv.ac.in Telephone: 0342 2634975 Fax: 0342 2634975  State: WEST BENGAL
Official Website of HEI:

Official website for Open & Distance Learning:
www.buruniv.ac.in

www.dde.buruniv.ac.in

HEI Authorities

Name of the Vice Chancellor: Prof. Goutam Chandra Vice Chancellor Email: ve@buruniv.ac.in Vice Chancellor Mobile: 9434391456
Phone (Office): 03422634900 Phone (Residence): 03422634900

Highest Education Qualification: M.Sc.,Ph.D Experience: 5 Months

Registrar

Name of the Registrar: Dr. Sujit Kumar Chowdhury

Registrar Email: registrar@buruniv.ac.in Registrar Mobile: 9434546443
Phone (Office): 0342-2634015 Phone (Residence): 0342-2634015 Highest Education Qualification: M.A.,M.Phil.,Ph.D.  Experience: 2 years 2 Months

Director of Centre for Distance and Online Education (CDOE)

Name of Director of Centre for Distance and Online Education (CDOE) : Email Id:

director@dde.buruniv.ac.in

Mobile No:
9474698485

Dr. Swapan Bhattacharyya

Highest Education Qualification: Ph.D.

Date of Joining: 06-05-2022 Appointment Letter: Joining Letter:

View

View
CIQA

Whether Center for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) is establised or not : Yes

HEI Recognition

Recognition status of the HEI as per UGC Act, 1956: SECTION 2(f) Is HEI also recognized under 12 B: Yes
Approval of Statutory Authority: Yes Copy of relevant page of act allowing HEI to offer the programme in ODL : View

UGC DEB Recognition

Whether HEI is recognized by UGC, DEB under UGC (ODL) Regulations, 2017/ UGC (Online Courses or Programmes) Regulations, 2018 or UGC (ODL Programmes and Online
Programmes) Regulations, 20207 *
Yes



Date of

UGC
recognition
Year  Regulations Letter No letter File
2018- | DEB_ODL 2017 | FNo&- 811622018 | /iew (/Uploads/Proposalirecognitionletters/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_2018-19_DEB_ODL_2017_recog:
19 1/2018(DEB- 12:00:00
1) AM
2019- | DEB_ODL_2017 F:No.9- 8/16/2018 View (/Uploads/Proposal/recognitionletters/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_2019-20_DEB_ODL_2017_recogi
20 1/2018(DEB- 12:00:00
1) AM
2022- DEB_ODL_OL_2020 F.No.22- 11/11/2022 ) -
23 17/2022(DEB-  12:00:00 View (/Uploads/Proposal/recognitionletters/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_2022-23 DEB_ODL_OL_2020_re
1) AM

When was SLM delivered to Learner/Student for last academic year?*

Type of Material Date of commencement of academic year/academic session Date of delivery of SLM to Learner/Student

Printing Material

dd-MM-yyyy dd-MM-yyyy
Audio-Video Material dd-MM-yyyy dd-MM-yyyy
Online Material dd-MM-yyyy dd-MM-yyyy
Computer based Material dd-MM-yyyy dd-MM-yyyy

Compliance of Commission decision regarding uploading of annual report of CIQA for recognized/entitied academic year(s)?:- Yes

Reason (If No): null

Year File HEI link Action
fg"" View (\Uploads/Proposal/CIQADoC/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_2018-19_20240521122347.pdf) }
5819' View (/Uploads/Proposal/CIQADOC/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_2019-20_20240521122420.pdf) }
2022- . P P : http://dde.buruniv.ac.in/wp-
o [ View (/Uploads/Proposal/CIQADoC/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_2022-23 20240521122736.pdf) ] oot olomdu/202308/ QA Report
2022.pdf
NAAC Details

Whether accredited by NAAC? :- Yes
Grade :- A+

Score :- 3.11

Validity of NAAC :- 04-11-2021
Upload NAAC Document :- View
Year of assessment of NAAC :- 2016

Whether valid for academic session July-August 2024 and onwards (as on 31st May 2024 ) * :- No

NIRF Ranking

Year :- 2021
Ranking :- 85

Upload NIRF Certificate :-
View (/Uploads/ODLOL/UploadNIRFDocument1/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_UploadNIRFDocument1_20240521123139.pdf)


https://deb.ugc.ac.in/Uploads/Proposal/recognitionletters/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_2018-19_DEB_ODL_2017_recognitionletters_20240521121447.pdf
https://deb.ugc.ac.in/Uploads/Proposal/recognitionletters/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_2019-20_DEB_ODL_2017_recognitionletters_20240521121557.pdf
https://deb.ugc.ac.in/Uploads/Proposal/recognitionletters/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_2022-23_DEB_ODL_OL_2020_recognitionletters_20240521122014.pdf
https://deb.ugc.ac.in/Uploads/Proposal/CIQADoc/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_2018-19_20240521122347.pdf
https://deb.ugc.ac.in/Uploads/Proposal/CIQADoc/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_2019-20_20240521122420.pdf
https://deb.ugc.ac.in/Uploads/Proposal/CIQADoc/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_2022-23_20240521122736.pdf
https://deb.ugc.ac.in/Uploads/ODLOL/UploadNIRFDocument1/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_UploadNIRFDocument1_20240521123139.pdf
https://deb.ugc.ac.in/Uploads/ODLOL/UploadNIRFDocument1/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_UploadNIRFDocument1_20240521123139.pdf

Year :- 2022
Ranking :- 87

Upload NIRF Certificate :-
View (/Uploads/ODLOL/UploadNIRFDocument2/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_UploadNIRFDocument2_20240521123139.pdf)

Year :- 2023
Ranking :- 86

Upload NIRF Certificate :-
View (/Uploads/ODLOL/UploadNIRFDocument3/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_UploadNIRFDocument3_20240521123139.pdf)

Territorial Jurisdiction

Territorial Jurisdiction of HEI as per its Act :- At Headquarter
Copy of Relevant Page to act: Upload :-View

Territorial Jurisdiction as per UGC (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 :- Within State

Infrastructure

Total Build-up area for Open and Distance Learning activity - Minimum 15000 sq.ft. (carpet area):

Minimum Built up area Built-Up Area Compliance or

Build-up Area Type required as per Regulations available(Carpet Area Sq. ft) Difference Not
Academic 7500 20100 12600 Yes
Administrative 1500 4500 3000 Yes
Academic support such as Library, Reading Room, Computer Centre, 4500 6300 1800 Yes
Information and Communication technology labs, Video and Audio Labs etc.

Amenities or other support facilities(Excluding toilets) 1500 5036 3536 Yes
Total built-up area for ODL activities 15000 35936 20936 Yes

Activity Calendar

Academic Year Planner [Programmes under yearly system]:

Tentative months schedule (specify months) during Year

Srno Name of the Activity From (Month) To (Month)
1 Admission Jul Sep

2 Assignment Submission (if any) Apr May

3 Evaluation of Assignment Sep Oct

4 Examination Jun Jul

5 Declaration of Result Sep Oct

6 Re-registration Aug Sep

7 Distribution of SLM Aug Sep

8 Contact Programmes(counselling, Practicals,etc.) Nov Apr

Academic Year Planner [Programmes under Semester System]:


https://deb.ugc.ac.in/Uploads/ODLOL/UploadNIRFDocument2/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_UploadNIRFDocument2_20240521123139.pdf
https://deb.ugc.ac.in/Uploads/ODLOL/UploadNIRFDocument2/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_UploadNIRFDocument2_20240521123139.pdf
https://deb.ugc.ac.in/Uploads/ODLOL/UploadNIRFDocument3/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_UploadNIRFDocument3_20240521123139.pdf
https://deb.ugc.ac.in/Uploads/ODLOL/UploadNIRFDocument3/HEI-P-U-0569/HEI-P-U-0569_UploadNIRFDocument3_20240521123139.pdf

Tentative months schedule (specify months) during Year

Srno Name of the Activity From (Month) To (Month) From (Month) To (Month)
1 Admission Jul Sep Jan Mar

2 Assignment Submission (if any) Oct Nov Feb Mar

3 Evaluation of Assignment Dec Jan Apr May

4 Examination Dec Jan Apr May

5 Declaration of Result Jan Feb Jun Jul

6 Re-registration Aug Sep Feb Mar

7 Distribution of SLM Aug Sep Feb Mar

8 Contact Programmes(counselling, Practicals,etc.) Sep Nov Feb Apr

Payment History

SrNo  Year Session Category No of programme Fee Amount Payment Status Bank Transaction Reference No PaymentDate

1 2024-25 July Programme 2 59000.00 Success 415108625355 30-05-2024

Proposed Programmes

Sr No :-1

Name of Programme :-MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION ( MANAGEMENT STUDIES)

Programme to be offered in ODL

Year 2024-25

Level PG

Academic Session July Onwards

Entry Qualification (as per the Specification of Degrees, 2014) Bachelor's

Duration 2

Name of the Department DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
Sr No :-2

Name of Programme :-BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (NA)

Programme to be offered in ODL

Year 2024-25

Level UG

Academic Session July Onwards

Entry Qualification (as per the Specification of Degrees, 2014) Bachelor's

Duration 2

Name of the Department DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Additional Information

SrNo :-1

Name of Programme :- Education/Teachers Training - BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (NA)



Year 2024-25

Academic system followed for proposed programme Yearly

Number of Credits 112

Whether Programme requires Practical or laboratory courses as a curricular requirement Yes

Date of Approval of Statutory Authority (s) (DD-MM-YYYY) of HEI 31-07-2013

Statutory bodies approval upload View

Whether Regulatory Authority approval is required Yes

Date of Approval of Regulatory Authority (s) (DD-MM-YYYY) if applicable 03-03-2014

Regulatory bodies approval upload View

Whether Proposed programme already being taught in Conventional/ODL mode with same nomenclature and duration* Yes

If Yes, number of years since when being taught in conventional mode/ODL mode 46

No. of Batch passed 45
SrNo:-2

Name of Programme :- Business Administration/Commerce/ Management/Finance - MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION( MANAGEMENT STUDIES)

Year 2024-25
Academic system followed for proposed programme Semester
Number of Credits 102
Whether Programme requires Practical or laboratory courses as a curricular requirement Yes

Date of Approval of Statutory Authority (s) (DD-MM-YYYY) of HEI 02-01-2020
Statutory bodies approval upload View
Whether Regulatory Authority approval is required Yes

Date of Approval of Regulatory Authority (s) (DD-MM-YYYY) if applicable 10-06-2023
Regulatory bodies approval upload View
Whether Proposed programme already being taught in Conventional/ODL mode with same nomenclature and duration* Yes

If Yes, number of years since when being taught in conventional mode/ODL mode 40

No. of Batch passed 39

Programme Compilance
SrNo :-1

Name of Programme :- MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION( MANAGEMENT STUDIES)



Year 2024-25

Whether Compliance to following provision for the proposed programme under Both mode is ensured same as for conventional programme

Entry Level Qualifications Yes
Curriculum Yes
Teaching-Learning Scheme Yes
Pattern of Question Papers For End Semester Examination or Term End Examination Yes
Pass or Fail Criteria Yes
Whether proposed programme are being offered by the constituent colleges or Departments or Centre for Distance and Online Education Yes
Whether Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) is being followed for conventional mode Yes
Whether Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) will be followed for Both(ODL & OL) Yes
Whether total Programme fee includes all components as per UGC Norms Yes
Proposed Annual Fee (in Rs) 25000
Whether any component of the Programme is offered as MOOCs No
SrNo:-2

Name of Programme :- BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (NA)

Year 2024-25

Whether Compliance to following provision for the proposed programme under Both mode is ensured same as for conventional programme

Entry Level Qualifications Yes
Curriculum Yes
Teaching-Learning Scheme Yes
Pattern of Question Papers For End Semester Examination or Term End Examination Yes
Pass or Fail Criteria Yes
Whether proposed programme are being offered by the constituent colleges or Departments or Centre for Distance and Online Education Yes
Whether Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) is being followed for conventional mode Yes
Whether Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) will be followed for Both(ODL & OL) No
Whether total Programme fee includes all components as per UGC Norms Yes
Proposed Annual Fee (in Rs) 25000
Whether any component of the Programme is offered as MOOCs No

Mode of Evaluation

SrNo:-1

Name of Programme :- MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION( MANAGEMENT STUDIES)

Year 2024-25

Whether Weightages to continuous assessment and end semester examinations or term end examinations as per clause mentioned in Yes

Regulations

Examination Scheme Continuous and End-
Semester

Percentage of Continuous Assessment(%) 20

Percentage of End-Semester(%) 80

Pass or Fail Criteria 35

Pass/Fail Criteria (% Pass Marks) 35

Mode of Examination

Whether examination through Online(For ODL Programs) No



SrNo:-2

Name of Programme :- BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (NA)

Year 2024-25

Whether Weightages to continuous assessment and end semester examinations or term end examinations as per clause mentioned in Yes

Regulations

Examination Scheme Continuous and Term
End

Percentage of Continuous Assessment(%) 30

Percentage of Term End Examination(%) 70

Pass or Fail Criteria 35

Pass/Fail Criteria (% Pass Marks) 35

Mode of Examination

Whether examination through Online(For ODL Programs) No

PPR (Programme Project Report)



Srno  Name of Progrm Other Details

T | phELoR ‘(’NF A Year 2024-25
Date of Approval of PPR 20-05-2024
Upload of PPR View
Upload Approval of PPR View
Expected outcome Upon receipt of approval from UGC/DEB, the CDOE, B.U. Under the department of

Education(B.Ed.) developed the outcomes of this department is underline as — The programme’s
intended objective is to improve the knowledge and skill of learners in the relevant filed. After
completion the distance and online learning programme of B.Ed., the learner can be prepared for
various job-oriented entrance examinations — such as school service commission (SSC), district
inspector of school (DI), sub-inspector of school (SI) and also it can support the newly appointed
college teachers in difarent colleges. They can then work in different government and non-
government institution in different areas such as comparative translation studies Indian folklore and
journalism.

Whether Programme Project Report ~ Yes
(PPR) prepared for the Programme

and approved as per Regulation 13

and Annexure V of UGC (ODL
Programmes and Online

Programmes) Regulations, 2020

Whether HEI compliance to following provision for the Programme Project Report (PPR) as per Annexure V of UGC (ODL
Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

Programme’s mission & objectives Yes

Relevance of the program with Yes
HEI's Mission and Goals

Nature of prospective target group Yes

of learners

Instructional Design Yes
Procedure for admissions, Yes
curriculum transaction and

evaluation

Requirement of the laboratory Yes

support and Library Resources

Cost estimate of the programme Yes
and the provisions

Quality assurance mechanism and Yes
expected programme outcomes

Appropriateness of programme to Yes
be conducted in Open and Distance
Learning mode to acquire specific

skills and competence



Srno  Name of Progrm Other Details

2 MASTER OF BUSINESS
ADMINISTRATION( Year 2024-25
MANAGEMENT Date of Approval of PPR 20-05-2024
STUDIES)
Upload of PPR View
Upload Approval of PPR View
Expected outcome To build up the knowledge and skill of the learners in the management field. « Hopes to develop and

enhance managerial acumen of the students and to hone up the problem solving and decision
making abilities of this generation managers. * The programme is aimed at providing the learners
with a cutting edge in managerial field that is so vital to succeed in the corporate field. « The
academically inclined learners, at the end of the program, may also go for further research in their
respective fields and pursue doctoral degrees. « They may also prepare themselves for various job
oriented entrance exam like UGC NET,College Service Commission, etc. « The provisions for
employment as academia in various government and non — government educational institutes will
also remain open for such distinguished learners.

Whether Programme Project Yes
Report (PPR) prepared for the
Programme and approved as per
Regulation 13 and Annexure V of

UGC (ODL Programmes and

Online Programmes) Regulations,

2020

Whether HEI compliance to following provision for the Programme Project Report (PPR) as per Annexure V of UGC (ODL
Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

Programme’s mission & objectives Yes

Relevance of the program with Yes
HEI's Mission and Goals

Nature of prospective target group Yes

of learners

Instructional Design Yes
Procedure for admissions, Yes
curriculum transaction and

evaluation

Requirement of the laboratory Yes

support and Library Resources

Cost estimate of the programme Yes
and the provisions

Quality assurance mechanism and Yes
expected programme outcomes

Appropriateness of programme to Yes
be conducted in Open and

Distance Learning mode to acquire
specific skills and competence

SLM (Self Learning Material)



Srno  Name of Progrm Other Details

1 BACHELOR OF

Ye
EDUCATION (NA) ear

Outline of the
Syllabus

Whether
SLM
approved by
Statutory
Authority of
HEI

Statutory
bodies
approval
upload

When was it
prepared

Last Updated

Name of the
faculty who
prepared
SLM

Designation
Department

Reference of
Self Learning
Material

Upload
Sample SLM
(Only
Content
Pages)

SLM Url

2024-25

Part- | (700 marks) A. General paper.(400 marks) (70-written + 30
assignment for each paper)Paper |. Philosophical Foundations of
Education Paper II. Sociological Foundations of EducationPaper IIl.
Contemporary Issues and Development in Education Paper IV.
Psychology of learning B.Pedagogical knowledge and Methodology
of Teaching School Subjects. (100 + 100 = 200 marks)Paper IX.
School Subject 1 Paper X. School Subject 2 C. Practical Papers.
(100 marks) Paper XllI(a) Micro Teaching (1st method — 25 marks +
2nd method —25 marks) = 50 marks (b) WorkshopAssessment — 50
marks Part- 11 (700 marks) A. General paper —( 400 marks) (70
written + 30assignment for each paper) Paper V. Psychology of
Instruction Paper VI. Guidance & Counselling -Approaches &
Strategies Paper VII. School Organization and Management Paper
VIII. Educational Technology and Evaluation B. Practical Papers (300
marks)

Yes

View

06-03-2014

03-02-2020

1. Mr. Arpan Das 2. Prof. Tarapada Chatterjee 3. Prof. Tuhin Kr.
Samanta 4. Dr. ShnaoliChakraborty 5. Dr. Mahua Bandhu
(Chatterjee) 6. Dr. Somnath Das 7. Dr. Sanat kr. Ghosh 8. Dr.Mintu
Halder 9. Dr. Mahua Basu Mallick 10. Prof. Nijamuddin Ali 11. Dr.
Selimuddin Shaikh 12. Dr.Lily Mondal 13. Sree Ramkrishna Mohanta
14. Sree Asit kr. Jana 15. Dr. Manas Kr. Hazra 16. Dr.Gurupada Das
17. Dr. Chandan Adhikari 18. Dr. Amal Kr. Maity 19. Sree Arpan Kr.
Dutta 20. Dr.Nandita Banerjee

Professor, Associate Professor, Assistant Professor

Education

The self-learning materials have been prepared by esteemed
assistant professors, associate professors, and professors of our
university as well as other universities. Reference of books,journals,
and articles used for preparing the aforementioned SLMs have been

provided at the end of each chapter.

View

http://dde.buruniv.ac.in/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/SLM-B.ED-
EDUCATION-2022.pdf

Annexure

Whether HEI
adheres to the
compliance of
provisions
mentioned in
Annexure VI of
UGC (ODL
Programmes and
Online
Programmes)
Regulations,
2020:

Curriculum and
Pedagogy:-Yes

Print Material :-Yes

Audio-Video
Material :-No

Online Material:-No

Computer-based
material:-

Computer Disks:-

Whether HEI
adheres to the
compliance of
provisions
mentioned in
Annexure VIl of
UGC (ODL
Programmes and
Online
Programmes)
Regulations,
2020:

Preparation of
Learning Material:-
Yes

Preparedness of
Learning Material :-
No

Preparedness of
SLM as per
Annexure VIl of
UGC(ODL
Programmes and
Online
Programmes)
Regulations, 2020

1 Year:-Yes
2 Year:-Yes

3 Year:-Not
Applicable

Details of Developments

of SLM

Development
of SLM

Percentage of
SLM
developed by
In- House
Faculty

In
House
Faculty

100



Srno  Name of Progrm Other Details

2 MASTER OF
BUSINESS
ADMINISTRATION(
MANAGEMENT
STUDIES)

Year

Outline of
the Syllabus

Whether
SLM
approved by
Statutory
Authority of
HEI

Statutory
bodies
approval
upload

When was it
prepared

Last
Updated

Name of the
faculty who
prepared
SLM

Designation
Department

Reference of
Self
Learning
Material

Upload
Sample SLM
(Only
Content
Pages)

SLM Url

Examination Centre

2024-25

MBA - Distance (1st Semester) MBA-1101- Management Process
and Organizational Theory(MPOT), MBA-1102 - Managerial
Economics (ME), MBA-1203 - Organizational Behaviour (OB),MBA-
1405 - Fundamentals of Marketing Management (FMM), MBA-1504
Accounting for Managers(AFM), MBA-1606 - Fundamentals of
Human Resource Management (FHRM), MBA 1707 -Fundamentals
of Production & Operations Management (FPOM), MBAE 1108 Indian
Ethos andBusiness Ethics (IEBE), MBAE 1210 - Corporate Success
Behaviour (CSB), MBAE 1311CorporateGovernance MBA — Distance
(2nd SEMESTER) MBA 2101 - Research Methodology (RM),
MBA2102 - Business Environment and Legislation (BEL), MBA 2103 -
Managerial Communication andSkill Development (MCSD), MBA
2704 - Fundamentals of Computer Applications and
Managementinformation System (FCAMIS), MBA 2705 - Quantitative
Techniques in Management (QTM), MBAE2206- Organizational

Yes

View

01-03-2023

01-03-2024

Prof.Tanmoy Dasgupta , Prof. Partha Sarkar, Prof. Pradyumna Kr
Tripathy, Prof. Dev Malya Dutta,Prof. Pradip Kr Mallik, Prof. Goutam
Mitra , Prof. Arindam Das, Dr. Abhik Kr Mukherjee, Dr. AbhijitPakira,
Dr. Nirmal Chandra Roy, Dr. Susmita Bandyopadhyay, , Dr. Abhishek
Mishra, Dr. RubinaParvin, Dr. Ananya Ghosh,

Professor, Associate Professor, Assistant Professor

Business Administration

Books, Journals and Website.

View

http://dde.buruniv.ac.in/heiinformation/all-sim-content-pages/

Annexure

Whether HEI
adheres to the
compliance of
provisions
mentioned in
Annexure VI of
UGC (ODL
Programmes and
Online
Programmes)
Regulations,
2020:

Curriculum and
Pedagogy:-Yes

Print Material :-Yes

Audio-Video
Material :-No

Online Material:-No

Computer-based
material:-

Computer Disks:-

Whether HEI
adheres to the
compliance of
provisions
mentioned in
Annexure VIl of
UGC (ODL
Programmes and
Online
Programmes)
Regulations,
2020:

Preparation of
Learning Material:-
Yes

Preparedness of
Learning Material :-
Yes

Preparedness of
SLM as per
Annexure VIl of
UGC(ODL
Programmes and
Online
Programmes)
Regulations, 2020

1 Year:-Yes
2 Year:-No

3 Year:-Not
Applicable

Details of Developments
of SLM

Development In
of SLM House

Faculty

Percentage of 100
SLM

developed by

In- House

Faculty



Briefly write on the methods = Whether
and steps to be adopted for Examination centre

Itis conduct of examination to fulfills all the
certified Address of ensure security, requirement A) Proposed Examination Centre for term end
that all the Centre / City/ transparency & credibility of mentioned in examinatino for ODL programme for
Srno  activities . Name of Centre Pin Code/ State ~ examination Annexure Il Upcoming Academic Years
! Yes CENTRE FOR Golapbag, NA Yes 1 Whether examination centre is Yes
DISTANCE AND Bardhaman- - e
ONLINE Bardh within the territorial jurisdiction of
ardhaman-
EDUCATION,B.U 713104-West the HEI as per Annexure III. of UGC
(ODL Programmes and online
Bengal

Programmes) Regulations,2020
*Itd>

2 Whether the examination centre is Yes
located as per sub regulation 15
and Annexure |l of Regulations *

3 Provision of CCTV Cameras Yes

4 Provision of Bio-metric attendance No

5 Provision of Video recording No
Regional Centre
No. of
LSCs
Contact Qualification  covered
Name of Name of the Details of the of under
Regional Address of Pin Coordinator/ Coordinator/  Email Details of the Coordinator/  Regional
Srno  Centre Regional Centre City Code State Counselor Counselor Coordinator/ Counselor Counselor Centre
1 CENTRE FOR  Golapbag, Bardhaman 713104 West Dr. Swapan 9474698485 director@dde.buruniv.ac.in ~ Ph.D., M.Tech 0
DISTANCE Bardhaman Dist: Bengal Bhattacharyya
AND ONLINE Purba
EDUCATION, Bardhaman,West
B.U Bengal, 713104
Learner Support Centre (LSC) details
Name of Whether the College / Name of
College & Pin institute is Private or Affiliating Name of Co-  Contact Details No. of
Srno Address City Code State Govt University / HEI ordinator of Co-ordinator  Qualifications Counsellors
1 NA, NA NA 713104  West Government NA NA 0 Post-Graduate 2
Bengal
Programme Wise Information
Name of
Srno  College/institute
1 NA . . .
Whether LSC is offering If Yes, than years since
same programme under when being taught in No. of
Proposed Programme conventional mode conventional mode years

EDUCATION/TEACHERS TRAINING - BACHELOR OF No - -
EDUCATION (NA)

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION/COMMERCE/ No - -

MANAGEMENT/FINANCE - MASTER OF BUSINESS
ADMINISTRATION ( MANAGEMENT STUDIES)

Human Resources Information



Academic Staff for ODL Programmes

Type of Staff * No. of Staff Exclusively of ODL*
Head / Professor 0

Associate Professor 0

Assistant Professor 20

Administrative Staff for ODL Programmes

Type of Staff * Total No. of Staff Exclusively for ODL
Deputy Registrar 1

Assistant Registrar 1

Section Officer 2

Assistants 36

Computer Operators 2

Class-IV / Mult Tasking Staff 24

Technical / Professional 0

NA 0

Faculty Details for ODL

Academic
Srno  Year Session Name of Programmes Faculty
1 2024-  July BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION/COMMERCE/ Name of
25 MANAGEMENT/FINANCE - MASTER OF BUSINESS . . .
faculty Designation Email
ADMINISTRATION ( MANAGEMENT STUDIES)

Dr. Assistant 8944931341  2014ghoshananya@gmail.com
ANANYA Professor
GHOSH
Dr. Assistant 9123304220 englishliterature754@gmail.com
RUBINA Professor
PARVIN

2 2024-  July EDUCATION/TEACHERS TRAINING - BACHELOR OF Name of

2 EDUCATION (NA) faculty Designation Email
Dr. Assistant 9433332469 drsomnathdasbu@gmail.com
SOMNATH Professor
DAS
Mr. UTPAL Assistant 9563853022  utpalsantra1992@gmail.com
SANTRA Professor
Computerization / Digitization Status

Srno Activities Yes / No

1 Student registration / Admission Yes

2 Administration Yes

3 Finance Yes

4 Academic activities Yes

5 Student Support System Yes

6 Continuous Evaluation Yes



Srno Activities Yes / No

7 Online Support Yes

Status of a Court case(s)

Srno W.P.No Court / Jurisdiction Status as on date
1 NA NA NA
Help Desk
Help Desk Address: Name of Contact Person: Designation:
CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION , THE UNIVERSITY OF MANABENDRA MUKHOPADHYAYA Grade IV University
BURDWAN , " VIDYASAGAR BHAVAN" GOLAPBAG, PURBA BARDHAMAN, University
WEST BENGAL, 713104
Phone No: 7801922456 Email: studentsupport@dde.buruniv.ac.in Contact hours for Help
Desk:
08

Compliance

Compliance to specific provisions of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

The HEI undertakes to ensure all the provisions of the regulation and few specific provisions adherence to the following:

Learner Support Centre defined under these regulations will not be the Learner Support Centre for more than two Higher Educational Institutions at a time to offer
programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode:-

NA
Learner Support Centre will not be set up under a franchisee agreement in any case. :- No

Academic and instructional facilities at its Learner Support Centres for Open and Distance Learning mode, and information resources for online delivery of programmes
meet all the conditions of UGC (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and guidelines issued from time to time. :-

Yes

Intake capacity under Open and Distance Learning mode for a programme under science discipline to be offered by HEI shall not be more than three times of the
approved intake in conventional mode (in case of Dual Mode). :-

Yes

Learning enrolment under science discipline will commensurate with the capacity of the Learner Support Centres (for Open and Distance Learning only) to provide lab
facilities to the admitted learners (for Open University). :-

NA
Private University established under a State Act will be eligible to offer programmes under Open and Distance Learning mode through its Head Quarters. :- NA

Academic and administrative staff has appointed as per University Grants Commission (Minimum Qualifications for Appointment of Teachers and other Academic Staff in
the Universities and Colleges and other Measures for the Maintenance of Standards in Higher Education) Regulation, 2018. :-

Yes

Academic Staff mentioned in application are exclusively appointed for the proposed programmes. :- Yes

For Undergraduate, Postgraduate and Postgraduate diploma programmes under the discipline of Management, Computer Applications and Travel and Tourism, Higher
Educational Institution will adhere to all the norms and standards stipulated by AICTE for offering these programmes in ODL/Online mode :-

Yes

Higher Educational Institution shall not offer its programmes or other related activities through franchising arrangement for the purpose of offering programmes through
Open and Distance Learning mode/Online mode: :-

No
Examination Centres meet all the guidelines laid under Annexure Il of UGC (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020.

Upload Affidavit as per the prescribed format :- View



Upload Undertaking as per the prescribed format :-View View

Submission

It is hereby declared and affirmed that the Higher Educational Institution shall adheres to all the provisions
mentioned under the UGC (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020
including following Annexures

Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) in Annexure |

Conduct of Examination and Minimum Standards for Examination Centres in Annexure ||

Territorial Jurisdiction and Regulating Provisions for Different Types of Higher Educational Institutions in Annexure Ill (For ODL Programmes)
Human Resource and Infrastructural Requirements in Annexure-IV

Guidelines on Programme Project Report (PPR) in Annexure-V

Quality Assurance Guidelines of Learning Material in Multiple Media and Curriculum and Pedagogy in Annexure-VI|

Guidelines on Self-Learning Material and E-Learning Material in Annexure-VII|

Learner Support Centres in Annexure-VII

Assessment Criteria for Offering Online Programmes through Non-SWAYAM Learning Platform as per Annexure-IX

Grievance Redress Mechanism in Annexure-X

Further undertakes to ensure that the HEI shall display on its website a joint declaration by authorized signatories, Registrar and Director of Centre for Internal Quality

Assurance, authenticating the documents uploaded on its  website, in compliance of regulation 9 of UGC (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online
Programmes) Regulations, 2020.

The HEI hereby declare that the information given above and in the enclosed documents is true, correct and nothing material has been concealed therein. The Higher

Educational Institution shall be solely responsible for any legal issues arising out of non-compliance of UGC (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online
Programmes) Regulations, 2020.

The HEI understand that in case information provided is found to be contrary to the fact, it would entail not only withdrawal of permission/recognition for such ODL
courses but also for other courses offered by the institutions, on regular and conventional mode

Your application successfully submitted on 30-05-2024 under Eligible category
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Appointment Letter, Director




THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION (CDOE)
Erstwhile Directorate of Correspondence Courses/Directorate of Distance Education
Golapbag, Burdwan, West Bengal — 713104

No. CDOE/Sectt./Recruitment of Dir./230/2021-22/205 Date: 06.05.2022

ORDER

Dr. Swapan Bhattacharyya is appointed Director, Centre for Distance and Online Education
(CDOE) under The University of Burdwan on Full time regular basis with effect from the date he
joins the post.

His salary will be as per UGC guideline for the post of Professor.
He will be on probation for a period of one year from the date of joining.

His service under Centre for Distance and Online Education under The University of
Burdwan will be governed by the Rules relating to the Conditions and Conduct of Services (Rules of
Discipline) of the staff of the Centre for Distance and Online Education (erstwhile Directorate of
Distance Education) under B.U. as recommended by Advisory Committee of CDOE and approved by
the Executive Council and as are in force & as may be prescribed and amended from time to time.

By order of the Executive{:‘fv@dﬁcil

v

(Sourangshu Mukhopadhyay)
Director

No. CDOE/Sectt./Recruitment of Dir./230/2021-22/205/1(100) Date: 06.05.2022

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to:
1. The Registrar, B.U.

The Finance Officer, B.U.
The Asst. Director (A&E) & Asst. Director (A&A), CDOE under B.U.
Office of the Vice Chancellor/ P.A to Pro-Vice Chancellor.
Controller of Examinations, B.U.
Asst. Registrar-1/Sr. Supdt., Constitution & Election unit, Registrar’s Dept. B.U.
System Manager, Computer Centre, B.U.
All the HODs of teaching dept., B.U

. All the Officers of B.U. /
10. All Study Centre in-Charge, CDOE, B.U. Y

I\P
\/ /s

Director

WE N U AW



THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION (CDOE)
Erstwhile Directorate of Correspondence Courses/Directorate of Distance Education
Golapbag, Burdwan, West Bengal — 713104

No. CDOE/Sectt./Recruitment of Dir./230/2021-22/203 Date: 02.05.2022

To

Dr. Swapan Bhattacharyya

99, Boral Main Road

Attabagan More, Garia, Kolkata-700084

Sir,
With reference to your application for the post of Director, [ on permanent, Full time regular basis] of the Centre

for Distance and Online Education (CDOE) under this University, | am to inform you that you have been selected for
appointment to the post on the following terms and conditions:-

1. You shall be treated as on probation period in the first instance, for a period of one year from the date of joining
in the service.

2. Your salary will be as per UGC-(Distance Education Bureau) guideline for the post of Professor. No other
allowances are admissible.

3. You shall have to reside at Burdwan. The CDOE, B.U. may not, however, be in a position to provide residential
accommodation at present.

4. The formal letter of appointment will be issued on production of original certificates/mark sheets relating to your

academic attainments, as well as date of birth.

Your services under the CDOE under B.U. will be governed by the terms of contract of the bond.

You will have to execute an Agreement/ Bond of Contract in the prescribed manner.

7. You shall have to obtain your release from your present position/employer, if any, in order to join this University
within cne month, if possible, from the date of receipt of the appointment letter.

D

| am to request you please intimate the undersigned within ten days from the date of receipt of this letter whether the
offer is acceptable to you on the above terms and conditions. On receipt of your letter of acceptance and on verification of
the documents i.e. on fulfilment of condition under clause (4) above, formal letter of appointment will be issued.

»

Yours faithfully, /.
Py
%

{Sourangshu Mukhopadhyay)

Director

No. CDOE/Sectt./Recruitment of Dir./230/2021-22/203/1(50) Date: 02.05.2022
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to:

1. The Registrar, B.U.

2. The Finance Officer, B.U.

3. The Asst. Director (A&E) & Asst. Director (A&A), CDOE under B.U.

4. Office of the Vice Chancellor/ P.A to Pro-Vice Chancellor.

5. Controller of Examinations, B.U.

6. Asst. Registrar-1/Sr. Supdt., Constitution & Election unit, Registrar’s Dept. B.U.

7. System Manager, Computer Centre, B.U. J/

8. All the HODs of teaching dept., B.U R

9. All the Officers of B.U. \»« o<"

oY

Director




.y The University of Burdwan
XY, Centre for Distance and Online Education
To
The Director,
CDOE, The University of Burdwan
Burdwan- 713104

Sir, 2
With reference to your Order No. PO $2e D) 8a ey Yo e DAY 2\30)7"@\‘27' 208

dated 06 03:2022- beg to state that | have joined the post of Director (on permanent, Eull time

regular basis) on .0k 05:A9.2%=.....( Forenoon) accepting the terms & conditions of the rules

relating to conduct of service (Rules of discipline) of Director (on permanent, Full time regular
basis) of the Centre for Distance and Online Education, B.U.

0b 052022 Yours faithfully,
Date: 0s

)}V T i £ WYM\ P A
c)(,-(’ (Signature in full)
SWAPHN BBAT TAOAHRYY S
Name in full:
(In Block Letter)

(Director
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Copy of Relevant Page of Act allowing HEI
to offer the programme in ODL
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West Benpal Aot XX of 1951

THU BERPW AN UNIVERSITY ACT, 1951

J e

Diverie Wy Bengal Legisdanire] <&

[Assent of the Govemor was fisst peblished i the Calemra (..:.m.@%p
Exmzaadinan, of the 10t August, 1981]

{4t to prondde o the reconstnaion of the Universin: of Bundwvan
and Jar sertsin marros coanected therowith ar inctdental therero,

Wizasas it s enpediont 1o veconstitate the University of Burdwan to
snable 1 1o funenion more elficiently a8 3 Uwversity encouraging and
providing for mstructian, 1eaching, maming and rescarch in various lwanches
af lezming and courses of stedy, promating sdvancement and dissemination
of know ledee and learnimg. and esiending higher education to meet the
crow g needs of rocieny and 10 make the constitution of vanous authorilies
or bodiex of the University more democratic;

1t 15 heveby enazted in the Thiny-second Year of the Republic of
India, by the Lezislature of West Bengal, as follows -—

CHAPTER

PRELININARY

Lo (1Y This Act may be called (he Burdwan
University Act, 19X1.

(2) This section and sevtion 52 shall come inte force ot once; and the
remaining provisions of this Actshall come into force an such date or dates
as the State Government may, by notilicatlion in (e Offfcial Gazeree, appoint,
and different dites oy be appointed for different provisions of this Act.

Short uthe ond
commencement

\ 0‘“‘@‘3)

vqn“

q,f"

Aoy Seere 7‘ /!: OPL  frega anemels aral /M"'“jy /’A%ﬂ-&-ﬂ

. I this Acl, unfess there s anything

Denntiinng upuuu.ml in the sultjeel or context.—

(1 “uliiliated™ in relatlon 1o o vallege or an institution means alfiliated
A0 the Untversity ul Burdsvin uy constituted prior 1o the appointed (f:iy n_mJ
qumiinun: u sueh lminedintely before such day or afliliated w the University
um!cr this Acty

(2) “oppoinied day* meuns the dote referred to in suh-scction (5) of
section 57,

(3) “constituent college means on affilisted college in which
instruction is provided, under prescribed conditiens, for honours as well as
fur post-graduate courses of study, and which s declared as such by the
University;

Pruvidied that, i in any professional subject no honours caurses of
study lave been preseribed, a professional college may be a constifuent
college although nu fnstructien is provided in that college for honours
courses of study in Lhat subjeet;

(4) “convocation™ nieans o meeting of the Court for the purpose of
conferring  degrees, diplomas, certificates or other  academic
distinctions;

litles,

(5) “district” medins any of Hie districts o Bankure, Birbhum, Burdwan,
Hooghly and Purulia or any distriet which may be created in future out of
any parl or parts of one of more of the above mentioned districts:

(6) “employee” in relation to the University means any person
employed by the University;

(7) “linancial year” means the year ending on the 31st day of March;

(8) “Government College”™ means a college mointained and managed
by the State Governmenl;

(9) “Governor” means the Govemor of the State of West Bengal;
(10) “Hall" or “Hostel" means a unil of residence for students,
teachers, officers or non-ieaching staff recognised by the Universily;

Note : Provisions of sections 2 lo 7 came into foree on the 22ad July,
1983 [Vide West Bengal Act XVII of 1983)
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(25) “University. Prolessor™, “Universily: Roude™, or "University
Lectrer” mewns o Professor, Readeror Lecturer appoinled or recognised as
such by the University,

CHAPTER Il

The UNIVERSITY AND 118 OFFICERs

3. (1) The frst Chaneellor und the first Vice-Chanegellor of the
University and the [irst members of the Court and
the Executive Council and all persons whe may
hereafter became the Ehancellor or the Viee-Chuneellor of the University ov
the members of the Couft or the Executive Couneil so long as they continug
to hodd such office or membership, shall constitute o bedy corporate by the
name af the University of Burdwan,

The  University

(2) The University shall have perpetual succession and a common
seal and shall sue and be sued by the nanie of the University of Burdwvan,

fowers: of he

4. The University shitll bave the following
Uitiversity

powess, namely —

(1) to provide for instruction and training {n such bianches of learning
as il may think fit and to make provisions for research and for the
advancement and dissemination of knowledge;

(2) to establish, maintain and munage colleges, libraries, museums and
stich other instilulions or centres us it may consider lit;

(3) to recognise any college as a conslitient callege or o profession]
college and 10 wilhdrow such recognition;

weA4) oaffliste 6 itsell or lo récownist colliges or instititions or
cenlres;

Note  : Provisions under sections 340 5 came into foree on the 15th April,
1984 [Vide Nolification Ne. 433-Edn.(U) dated 30.3.1984 issued by

the State Govt.]

6

*(5) 1o prescribe Tor colléges other than Government colleges—

(@) the constilution, powers and  [unctions of  their
Gaverning Bodies; and
(b) the terms and conditions ol saervice of—
d;,\ ‘@ (i) Librarians, and
o .‘f (i) non-teaching $taff;
S éb (6) 1o prescribe Jor colleges the mules for Teachers” Counvils:

3,

”a-,@/ B
3

g,
%

’

S

P

&

&Q@"

Altolleges or inslitutions or centres recoghised by it or affiliated to it and o

&

(7) 1o provide for the inspeclion’or investigation into the alfais of

exercise general supervision and control-over them;

(8) totake over for 2 period not exceeding twelve moaths the manogerent
ofany affiliated, constituent or professional college, insiitution or centre other
than a Govemment College, institution ar centre;in.order to ensure that proper
standard of teaching, training or instriction is maintained thersing

Provide Lhal the University may, if it considers/il necessary 50 to do,
extend such period so, however, that the aggregate period shall nat
exceed eighteen manths;

U i{9) ta dissolve the Gaverning Body of any, affiliated, constituent or
professional college or institution or centre other than & Governmenl College
and pending reconstitution of the Governing Body thersaf in such munner
as may be preseribed to appoint an Administrater or an ad hoe Governing
Body :

Provided thut reconstitution of the Govening Body shall be made
within @ periad of twelve months from the date of ity dissalution;

Pravided [ither that the University may, if it considers necessary so
1o do, extend such period so, however, that the aggregate period shall not
exceed eighteen months:

(10) 1o institwie degrees, lilles, diplomas, cer(ificales and ather
academic distinetions;

(11 o hold examinations and 1o confer degrees, titles, diplomas,
cerlificales wnd olher acudemiv distinclions: 1o person who—

# indicates the provisions of clwses (a) md (b) .of sub-seclion (3)
amended [vide west Bengal Act XVIL of 1983]
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Explanation I :  Nolwithstanding anything contained
elsewhere in this Act, a regular student elected under
this clause shall hold office for a period of three years
from the date of his election or till he ceases to be a
regular student, whichever is earlier;

(odi) one Research Scholar or Research Fellow of the
University elected by such Research Scholars and
Research Fellows in the manner prescribed;

Explanation I : “‘Research Scholar or Research Fellow of the
University™ shall mean a whole-time Research Scholar
or Research Fellow of the University who receives a
stipend from the Universily;

Explanation Il :  Notwithstanding anything contained
elsewhere in this Act, a Research Scholar or a Research
Fellow of the University elected under this clause shall
cease to hold office on the expiration of the term of
Research Scholarship or Research Fellowship, as the
case may be;

(xxil) one member to be elected by the Librarians of the
University and of the colleges affiliated to the University
from amaongst themselves;

(cav) three members elected by the members of the Non-
teaching staff of the University from amongst
themselves;

() two members elected by the members of the Non-
teaching staff of the colleges afTiliated to the University
from amongst themselves;

(xxvi) one member elected by the Officers of the University
from amongst themselves;

(¢)  nominated members—

(xxvil) four persons lo be nominated by the State Government
of whom :

(a)  oneshall be a member of a registered trade union
within the territorial jurisdiction of the University,

(b)  one shall be a member of a peasants’ association
within the territorial jurisdiction of the University,

18

(¢)  one shall be a member of a primary school
teachers® association within the territorial
Jurisdiction of the University, and

(d)  one shall be member of a secondary school
teachers’ association within the territorial
Jurisdiction of the University,

(xxviii) one person nominated by the Government of Tndia in
the Ministry of Steel, Mines and Fuel,

(exdx) three persons having special interest in University or
technological education nominated by the Chancellor;

(o) the Principal, Hooghly Mohsin College and the
Principal, Durgapur Gevernment College, by rotation.

(2) All elections to the Court shall be held in the manner prescribed
by Statutes.

18. (1) Subject fo such conditions as may be provided by or under

Powers and the provisions of this Act, the Court shall exercise
functions. of the the following powers and perform the following
Court functions :

(D o estblish University Deparlments, institutions,
centres, libraries, laboratories and museums for study
and research;

(i) to create and institute, with the approval of the Stafe
Government, Professorships, Readerships, Lectureships,
and such posts including posts of officers as may be
necessary for lhe establishment of the University
Departments, institutions, centres, libraries, laboralories
and museums referred to in clause (i),

(iii) to institute degrees, titles, diplomas, cerlificates and
other academic distinctions;

(¥) to institute fellowships, travelling Fellowships,
scholarships,  studentships,  stipends, bursaries,
exhibitions, medals and prizes to be awarded out of the
University Fund;

the provisions under clause (xxx) amended [vide West Bengal Act
XVIT of 1983]



Lad

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

fex]
(b) one being a Teacher other than Principal {rom (he Under-
Graduate Council of Enginecring and Teehnology, and

(¢} one being a Teachers other than Principal fiom the Under-
Graduate Council of Medicine;

One Principal elected by the members of the Under-Graduate
Council of Arts, Scienice, Commerce, Law, Fine Arts and Music
from amongst the Principals of such colleges;

Nowinated mentbers
one person nominated by the Chancellor;

the Principal, Hooghly Mobsin College and the Principal,
Durgapur Government College, by rotation.

othar members

(xvii) the member elected under clause (xxvi) of sub-section (1) of

section 17.

(2) All elections fo the Executive Council shall be held in the manner
preseribed by Statutes.

{3) One-third of the total number of members of the Exceutive Council
plus one shall be a quorum for a meeting of the Executive Council.

PPawyers i

21. Subjeel lo the provisions ol this Act, the
Execulive Council shall exercise the fallowing

fumetions ol The powers and |'|ur[6rm the following funelions &
aeeulive  Courieil

(0] to initinte proposals for lhe making of
Stawtes and Ordinances including proposals  for
wmendment or repeal thereal, in the manner hercinafter
provided;

= yle provisions under clatses (i) () and (¢} now are of no tse
sinee the U.G. Couneil of Engg. & Technology and of Medicine have

beew dissolved sinee the Burdwan Medical College s been
affitiared to e W.B.U. of Health Sciences and the I L,
Durgapur has been declared as NALT Durgopur (Deemed

|

la recommend fto the Court afier consulting _use
respective Faculty Councils for Post-Graduate Siudics,
{he establishment of University Departments.
institutions, ecnires, libraries. laboratories and museums
for study and research;

(i) to maintain University Departiments, University Institations,
University Libraries, University Laboratories and
University Museums. _

f§ (iv) lo establish, maintain, manage and recognize Halls and

Hostels;

(v) to direct the inspection of University Libraries.
. University Laborataries, University Mussum and Halls

“and Hostels;

(vi) to recommend to the Court after consulting  the
respective Facilty Councils for Post-Graduate Studies,
the institution of fellowships. travelling fellowships,
scholarships,  studemtships,  stipends,  bursaries,
exhibitions, medals and prizes, the éxpenses of which
shall be met from the University Fund, and to award the
sume after instilution thergof by the Court;

(vii) 1o vecommend o the Court. aller consulting the
respective Faculty Councils lor Posi-Graduate Studies,
the  creation  amd  institution  of  Professorships,
Readeships, Lectureships and such posts as may be
necessary  Tor the establishment ol the University
Depurtments, institutions, centres, libraries, luboratories
and musewms relerred 1o in clause (1) of sub-section (1)
of section 18;

(viii) fo ereale, with the approval ol the Siale Govermmenl,
posts al" OfTicers, Tenchers and other Employees of the
Universily or to recommend tu the Court Tor creation of
posts of Ollicers and Teachers ol the University:

(i) 1o preseribe the minimum qualifications for posts of

Officers, Teachers and other Cmployees ol he

- Universily;



TS _WMIVENSITY Op HunAN

=pd N =
“;};}.gq1ihﬁﬁ adit fNontihg ol fhe Genoioieh S50 I}
4 1o ﬂ'fﬁ" en l-hmdu_'f.- 1‘!.!.3 . ot E 110 -
R jce Chgmbar of bho Yieo-rn A
Ra.'l_hnhl. SaTAW AT . : apetinr of

e presant &
| ppotessar Nehit Fnotiecharys Wime=Cratiailne oo In W
professor Gouri Sankar O o
rrofessor Amit Huthas Mallick
#pmﬁsﬁﬂl‘ Inindranath Roychandhori
e o C.C.Eahang
professar Pranash Deg
pr Sshizia Chandra angeropaityay
pr Sompath FOY : PF/’::A
5 anadl Prosad Wandl w.‘ S |
T o

or animg 2L5wal
e Sudhir Xumer BoY .
gri Mridul fapci San

gri Tiswanath ¥aval |
Sy Jeotirmoy fhattacharyya x/ S

Ve

A’ 3

Ssri Mrinel itentl kos=h
pr Taczw Math Seh o ﬁd,ﬁ-ﬁ:;. >
or Sankar Hetn Wukhopodhyay & -q."".l;‘},xh
| S
ne Lakehmi Warzyan Sohe Ef;‘é:! "
¥ w ..:_" ﬂ{

sri Shorosd johan Ban
Sri Bimalendv GrO=D

fom Ho. 330
T i "-mi‘ﬂﬂﬂ‘llnt'

7 pote =il apprrove pive actlol ol Lhe vh.._. hanees

n confiyming e ol Joned i pupaivis0ry wraftf of Lo
Unapersity Wha hatd hesn apprdntod, ©n prowation, oH
Aiffureny datas, o i potts notid Agaiond esch :
{a s5ri Banshidnar Dot b - fBonlor Auporinrendent
7, Sri NeshE £hi. HME@.:I - -ﬁ::

' 3 1] 4 - -
1:; - g:“} g:::;;; ﬂ;;li“ - Juliiel ﬂupurj.m;.:;_l_dﬂm_.
!';: Sr; pran wrdzhnp patta = -.Lm*

5. Bgl TusnbT wyntd Grosho = -.:m-
'?1 sri phunatdh P I - :d“:
a. 9ri Ehltt!nrnnjnh 1

WL PR

g 1TEH WAS



- % =

Toer 2.3
T". ':'-"':'“Fi-tﬂ*::l* TibEe e

ke LR TRIATL Aeutl (TG0 ar v Goloee
miﬁ-{uﬂ ﬁmti-l”"-..'l ll:.l' Lt.""_ :: l-:q..:?.?.:- :d'.".:.i'f::h}'-
M3 Bl Bede) i 23,2 %0 af e i T
U=OIDg they Bunt-Misy Tesrides snpaunss o

m;:du? [mlr.'nm; 4 o Unlimesiny gne the
4 *.’ -a ¥ - | ™
Chananl mﬁnf: FF = vt allgregnk. pizmgulnh Uh

watl

# Lhrough Lon =~ anadnl

 The Council dobired Linn bhe easce Ld (3a BA-tmwie
(93 conolduuemd by why Exsantivn counctd fn momnsThinn
with Gpening of Baetedises Corsicac shrtagh tho THANGRS
cumiloyr (AEtah Bhaean) =f eho Usivupzivy =s wekan op sk
the ructmsandetion =¥ Prolossus iunl uorrsbscey 4n shis

ragard .
2 ttm 1L, S5
To S tha actlon tahon Ly dlEf-rent dugaroSnts

ot the Untunrsity on the renciutlony pinpoad Wy the
Exociitive Councdl In 46z raicing kald an 14.1.946
snd 22.5.98 (both <—onflomsd on 22.3.540-
WOT TAEET U
" ¥ 1t o332
P et
s & o cenfion the Desft Hindses -:.:.l tha peating ol \7

the Expeutive Oouncil bald on 3wh Myy, 1994

T T it
E‘l" .—".t"_.!.-ﬂﬂ : ! 'E- -"“:
“The Council ronfic#ed the D2af: Rizuwer of the o=ting ﬁ .
of thu Sxseutive Soupell Rald on 52t May, I5EL. \_;;:;_-':’;ff

I el
(_kny UOghor Matesr |

(1) o (4) pot mHER OF

i5) fageluti=n
| The Couneil consifgre? The Ordar B3 ZiF-m0n (U] dpwad

4 ey, 1998 rocolvod Erom Sri 5.Ihaxtacharyys, Sins

Ewrm:nr? o whu Tavestsunt of Yzt Sangal Togarding cres—

tich of dno SurAEnETEEaDy Ot a_n-i El":-.::-:'l."l in vhe _Eu:ﬁu?q .;m_:

wprsiny An the ssuly of j2, 1400-3130/- plus ¢sual =missIDiz
R . ) . &£ 0w ah E -

al lswanaus with «Efuct FraE the fnte of Lssuy of the 2:—}5_

to shiurb ﬁri ri::bu pumae Hegh =2 4 Wwatu-zime Cosch sftar

ral t: af th.n prescribod qealiticaticns as Sirseuad By
sxation . “ % :

tho Hon'bla Coark, subject ¢ the eosttsian chat ons I ohe



I 1 B .
existing bws mokn of pre.pgme coach B Kepk 4n doyene,
ahfl emdn oot i Opinlan gt gyt Munloh Som rlvcat,
Colentta wigh toure 1y pnyy #agacds
16}

Metiry 1y ted iphy _
the C=unell peuea the bégper .7, 5=17/2405aP-0)

dated Sth 1oy, 1990 nf De san Topen. SUPULY SoGTCEacy,

Univtrolty Oeanis Erugmlus dem, AN m“nthl:t_iﬂh wlth the
'Eﬂl'l]hiﬂ:ljﬂh“; -!'l."hli:l'l‘.m to the Departmoht (-1 2 F‘l"lilidﬂt!m}:h

Turduan Univeoatty, NMarddan at the lovel of DS (or § Ve s
(3994-1099) wndor Spoed ialatanes Pragramsoc 58) and

firnt phabiu appenesl e panstdnn for ficst inskalmane o
grant okt 9f tho topgl grant of 1!
the proposat .

] fosolution

he Canell dlndusooed M mptter of prap
of the plet o2 land of tha Univarsiby at Go)labari Complys
ot fto usp fop Commicalial sne minigtrative purposas el
BUpravRd 2t En princlple. Thne Councll cons®irdtta "

commiEten with the following nombors o explors the vis.

Bility of puch Propasal and Bulrdt n dotall report v shy
Exocutive Couns=il

50 Laokha and aceunpag

r dovolopeane

i) Eman of the Pasulty Touncll for p.o.Bty dlgs in ares et
i1) poosn of tha Faculry Gouncil

_ v DG Srudlce in Scleneo.
LU.j‘ Vrofontor Pranesh Ban, Notibe

Ty IMOmItive ounell. .
Iv) Sri n.R.Smm, Wonbur, Executivg Cooneil. N @"f
v) Brl £.M.Dsan, Homber, Bxecutive Tounedl,, / Mj
vi) Vnivergity Zngimser, - Cmnvionzr., *&&,ﬁ

in this contoxt kg ‘Counedl furethere IMzolyod ¢ "’a\ !
TProfeszor Honi Chaokrabsroy b Buuetod v rant «i'f '

. : - . 4 W
supsreiso In this cennection, if ‘nocesaary, !
. 8
t9) fenolyetan k o
o i . § - a4 =

The Conneil) peeaptad b el Eproups e 1;‘3’&
A eorrusiofdanc: edure ot B Univeretsy s o = LT
) Ragaluting o

Tha Councll approvell U cocommengprfomns of thye Crrmittes
conguitatss for tnﬁhlnn Into tho protilem ne al\missimn LnoY
worlapping conrses of ctwifss hnd docifed thar bprm aoafi-
mic polhnt of vive sdmlesion Lnks Phynlenlly averlapning
coursen should be gunlddl. Te upe cosoivern that aven §f o
ursos of stuwdles portain to tho Same asadomic sgasion



- 1% -

whilu h‘;"l[ltﬂi?!'f.ng Hhp el Gos af tho poeting of the
provddont Pand Prus toe cemml ptet held 96 3.5.94 on
Phasi Hire 2 In conngetion with rwn-rn.t‘um‘lﬂbiﬂ givanae
upts o 1imlt of TS of the existing balanes 1n B.F.
aucount: off o subperilier an ewmpletion of 20 yuers'
conbliuomt sorviee with raferenge to Goverpmsnt 's Ordaer
Mise 110A0/1(3H0) =¥ Yauel 5,11.93, 1L wes decidad that
rht B4abo Sovarpment bu moved in the mazetos. It wnh
alot decided that the matter be refersad ko tho Statuto

Commi Lbee Lor amendmint An this ragard -

{14} nesolution

on the basls of the rosclution of the Dspartmental
Contnd e of tho Dopartment of English taken at its
mouting date? 7.4.94, tho Council decidad that Sri L.NW.
Gupka, Hoador, Department of English, be dcharrad from
all exsnipntion processes (ingluding H.Phil,) until
Further ordaers. a

al

The mecting endod with a vote of thanks to the Chalr.

y

- ﬁnw.#{;ro.ﬁ?r"" b :_*i "
( H#_.I:hnhmriaq:ﬂ R ( M.Bhattachdcya ) _
Rogistrar (] Vies-Chancellor .
& . &
Bocrotary o Chairman



AE CUIVERSTIY oy sy

Tﬂgﬂgg'ﬂﬂfwfm Yew mepting of the Bosousive Council
I tha ﬂﬂt.{:l: ﬂ Pﬁﬁw' Jana 17, 1994 at 11.30 a.m.
Rajbatd, B iwnn,m £ of the Vicp-Shancelloyr at

';.-'-'.'-" ——

Herfes» prosemt
gﬂf,:ﬂ:ﬁﬂ:““ﬂ"@ﬁn . e En Ene halr
Weof. Gouid Sanker M
rrof, mult Momar Balllek
rrof. ARATSrnath Rovelaudliaed
Pref. Pranesh Das
or ¥=hivle Chandos Thsttopadhvay
Tr Socmath oy
e Anafi Frowsd Wands
e anima Sizwss
or Sudhir. Xuner Roy
2ct Mridul Kantd Sen
STi Systigmey Bhatfacharyya
2zt peiasl Rasti Ghosh |
Dz Targk Hakh Sath .
Hzl S=hornsi PMohan Don :
at =he cutses tha Council :m&:t.!s'. ehe sad -Elh:ﬂ:l'-ﬁn ot
Prof., R.L.Sangupce, Ix-Prales=os of The Depectiiant of
phviics sid Prefessor Spdsnonds Chsksshrey, Se-FroTesens
of the Depatibans of Znglizh =nt obzarves onl amute's
silenss to vay homsgs to tha Separtsd pursonalitise,

Ill-
FE =328 2 =584

: | . q . .
- nsidegr the racomssnlgtionl of th= Unlvess
gu?ﬁumw commitide :u;-,nrﬂ!.ng izaue OF tu:.:.u: -
fe=lfloarion for rutining sho Uatvers ity EShut=ie

Eun-Gervicsn .
Roncluciss

darad the rocommendations of Lhe Eof-

fammittes —egnfting Llsgue of tandsr

ny the pniversity Shutrle Bus-

enat Liw vicw of the sxorul it

silen Shuttle Bup—Services, th=

t. s_mtuuf i runnipg two Butes,

ohe Counclil consl
vsrsivy Tur AMVISTDY
mersi#icgtion for i

‘Sarvices and —ssslved
pued Zor runping

yﬁﬂ gtion st le) - thE

:"- :
ot l.l-‘%gﬁ' {

£



- &
Ttem %o, a4
Uhry Othne wasyer)

(1 ReBolition

m;u::ﬂm:-ﬂlﬁﬂ the lotter dnted 13,5.9% of Rrod. Semnith fasy
pamber ol & Butivs Caunsyy commisating vitikirawsl of hia
gorlier LR dated 30,6 a0 GxpreEling ragrat for the sasze,

(2} Haenluriuy

the Council noted the letter §a. 2, =75/ M(0FF 1) doted 20,06,
,# the Volversity Sranos Cogmissien ragarding selesatian In the
Ilﬂ.ﬂ,,mgn o2 the V0.0, {Kintmun stutderd of Instractlons ine ohe
gront of LYY dngron through fomnl smd son-Zdormul/ais tenan oduca-
tion in she Faculty of Artn, Cosmaree, Homaaitien; Ploe arto, Koalis,
In#-iﬂ- Science, Oommerce ans Selences] Regulntions 195%,

(3 luti

e Ooupall muiﬂ*'.nrﬂ-ﬁt hwiasion Tosifianticn ot
CorTERptRUSHES Domrmdd with mRdtfientions fammmr - T

| The Dounell €erirst At for tho grummit Prefs h.Rafmiiiek,

| fman of 55 FUdty OountiS fov Pomt-Srndunte Stusken SH AFSS,
ihmmnnl ot0. bo Poquustsd so mxTund nif merwitsn w8 Direstor of

'm Correfpondiyn Frogrmme .

Thr Caninsil deslesd (Unsnar Tt Swefissi 213er Sumyy cacess
the wniire aniter be pltoed hetors 30s Spantil Tar pest.Oregmmts
'I sq hrtn, DSIneE 310, 0F RIS SRespECILSon GF CINCETRAN

Doptrtmuts i oonnmctson ¥iTh opeding ot M CarrsSpanipaes Coumies.
| 4 Ssparato Apeount Lnr Corrvépoddsann GourdeW bo cpenad with the
| Bi=te Senec of Indin,, Rivdwn Un3vwiea Ly Soanen..

Ty Quunall pequestad the Vice-Gimeoulisr o swgest nomes of
=lilcers uto would sparate the ancomnt.

' _. n::. e t'----'.w"
I af ‘h' ﬁ-ﬁl'.lﬂl[llltﬂ‘ “mn“ mlg] [ 5 af Mude In Hi‘.—l-h'l'_'f
Braminntion (590, the pottar b beft to thn Vien-Coascsllor.

Apsolutian

 Banell o I'HI'-'U"t al the Denn of the Faculty Counell

B P !‘E-Erpthmbl Stuaten 40 Apts, Comseren gbe. an i basly of {he
.-.'1 - . _ ylt rarih h,'i' Frgf Bty Aoy in Rk lektaps ﬂ,:l-“d
0, '



= 18 .

an Bwolition

™o l:huur*ﬂ LSS T L =T had Beon T

et by Srd suba, Want o, an CR=oployes af the Medvar-
rivy Foparding his R amfunan L Jopiee salany oo,

(30 flemoding ion

T GoUnELY Ao e “NGRmINt of o Ardly
wager An shi Mol Eomls gy hOTEGrY In b Ty ==
gt of WM‘I:-"? M opes {4 Rz fop deeisning in this
regand.

{31} Bese lutioy

e Sunckl hotod thi Lotear dnton g of Uarrhamyn
- Viavavidvalsys Ouiges AU ) Fitholved nins tha doci-
Wih Sakan by uhy Souncll 1o teuarh se =tlymosmony of
Dultion Faos for thio M v AILEC, Mo, = tirtunes g T—

1o aboyunes.
=) flezol urion

Thir Eined | contidired vhi PerSMEONL AL one ek ¢ bl
by the otudeptn of LB orent enllopm CeRATEiiing the quen-
Bione In Chotdn ery Manouss | TeE 82 nf RhaEuiobioned PoarseT
LA,  [OB) gy eum:bved Hhie Lo Focemssyspnl sl atin
AEe by Eho pPoasg av Inmder-tomtuaril Snpdles in Cwmintoy
in Whis rograrg fncluding ene patwr=l ecmpennutory awne
POF candidnre, bo aconpted.

The MoLting eonslutad with n vets of (Knnkn = Bl
hadr,




Bat: Itam Ho.20 (Any Gtnes
Mtbtar (8,

(Anngsagrs = 1]
mi!-l‘ilﬂ:ﬂ'l.h'l'ﬂnﬂ:ﬁ ok

THE SIVERITY o pe . H
B 753 joh " AT

Vniwersity of Burdymn is Belne W wifer sgversl ources ieoddng
t Med. It Cate. dugrees wder e Corredpundents Coursng Fraprunme
ith the smproval of tng Cvemmuat nf W=t Banpad fros Whe Acadmmiec

wmfl the courtes od stgdies il
ur the muguler ofudens=s of the Unlversiey,

_ Teo ol Tw=ngniand UYndverstting with the Falowant sybjeck st
thelr graduz tisn invel wre GlIgible for asmisnion to hesn coursni
mblect ta he ruler 08 mey be tremug By the Universlsy fzom timg to
Hof. PEMSSi0n to much gradustas s PPOAT BE ftha H.A./ M. Com.
Smminationg &0 extarngl sandidates, in the MIBGACE offired throumy
W Correspondencs Courcan, will hetitqforth be dizcbntingmd, -

raatnl Contect Prosranusn for vhg

lourses and the Smnimtions of mligible studenss will b held st

Burdtan, Calcutta ond some other Pluczr, L secessary, to socomungste
Batiiciont number of candidates ev mich nisgas.

Eiddents uf Capruspontance

Frozsectig cantelning ippilcation Fori mnd othaer rolevpnt leforme<ton

¥ be avzilshre on and Irgm 21.7.% on guymeat a2 2.20/- st tha
““"!Hurr:c; Jftice ab Rejbntl or b Rogistaregd Fost by Toms tEing in. 35/

PRSI0/ Bank Dreft drawn 4o Tovour of direster, Corrmupondense Dourses,
tr e Univers:ty, Sirdian. Eraspeutus will oglon be nysilasle pt o B

% Cifice of thy Ualversity ot 8, Indrg Hoy Rosd, Coleltbie25  on

hY
ALl

‘orkiag duys on end from 3. 7.4 cxcluding Satubisys md Sendays,

sy M bme a8 3 pome weainst Bk Soaft of .2/~ grawn na By,

"m-u 28 s offorad pt present wili Wy oy Sonpsis, Swases, Hirtnry,
Fodirieny S¢ignon. Thilorophy ond: Gimnoron.

The jgay dity for sulmlasion Hmlﬂ.m Applinntion Forgs elong.
ity TRceszary eaclacuret will ba 16.8.9 (Vithout Late Fas) sy
B (it Lot Foo).



THE UNIVERSITY OF RURDWAN
hi
DRAFT H
ter of the £ Meating (2004-2005) of the Exeoutive Councl held on Tunsday, the
Y Augit, 2009 At 11,30 wiv i the Difice Climnber of the Vice-Clance fat ol fajbatl,
;|nk'l".|"|-

W.E MRERS PRESENT

A Spi Amvit Humar Malilk , I thee churie

Pew-Chuncciiorn
3, professor Lakshmi Xanka Samanta
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THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

Exiract from the minutes of the meeting of the Execulive Council held on
25.07.2006.

llem No. 54
(Any other matters)
Resolulion

The Council considered the Minutes of the 3% Meeting (2005-2008) of the

Advisary Commiliee of the Direclorate of Distance Education held on 22.03.2006 and

approved the same.
TR

T
Ke\"“ f’{:ﬂm
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lam Mo, 18
To considiEr ahd approve
Edycation for e vear 2006-20

200G

of Dhsisnce

the Budget Estimaiz o the Dieclorate
2605

07 and the Reévised Estimate Tor the y&ar

Resolulion .
Fhe Commilles considersd ne Bugdge! Estimate lor he year 2006-2007 ana the

Revised Estimals Ior Ihe year IO05-2006 angd spprove [he same wilh s0MmE Mminor
miocilicalon

It Mo13
ra nole ke progress reisling 10 praparghon

Inatrctions| Matenals in differan subjecls

of silidy matepals - undes 52l
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iy mambers expressed copcem an seoing INE FOOIEES relapng to preparaian
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reuesied fhe Oireglor and [Jean Fasully of Ars & Com Eig o lobk inin the

maller

lein Ma.20
To hix e price af book|gle {Block-wise} under Sell ingtruclional Malshiais

Resaolution !
The Commiltag resaived 10 fix 1he price of nmooklet |Block-anges unger Saoll-

nsiructonal Materats & Rs 50/ per bookiat.

Items Ne. .21
To nelé the changed name af 1he Direciorate

the name of tn= Dysclorale af

The Committge npted wilh plaasusa thal
Diracioraie of Disiance

Corraspondence  Couses gt Ceen changed &%
Eduzahon

I \lsis cornection ths members requesied the Direcior o ngtalll are ghow:
sign board mertioniey ihe name of Direclorate of Distanoe Educalion present

Nem No. 21 (Any other mattor]

vy The CUF‘I‘IH‘I]I;I.EE. felt the necessity of gxlending the lenlie
appoinimant of the employees of ihe Direclorale of Distance Educatinn

from he existing thres years 1o five yaars-and resoived sl Ih8 nue of
cantract be made fof 3 period af five years with effect from v apnl. 2008
on (he exisling lerms A ronditions and all employees be reguested 0

execule fresh bond of comact in s regard

af contractiusl
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UGC-DEB Recognition




wWww,uge.ue,in'deb UNIVERSITY CGRANTS COMMISSION
MSTANCE EDUCATION BUREAL

35-FEROZE SHAH ROAD

NEW DELHIE-1T0 01
F.No. 9-1/2018 [DEB-III) Date: August 2018
The Registrar,
University of Burdwan, B '
Directorate of Distance Education, ﬁ ‘Mﬁ (lm ;
Vidyasagar Bhawan, j

Golaobag, Purba
Burdwan-713 104

(West Bengal)

Bubject: Commission Order on the dpplication, submitted Online by the Higher
Educational Institution, for recognition of the programmes to be offered in
Open and Distance Learning (ODL) mode from academic year 2018-19
onwards - regarding.

3ir/ Madam,

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (1) of Section 26 read with clause
{j} of Section 12 of the University Grants Commission Act, 1956 (3 of 1956}, the University
Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning) Regulationis, 2017, had been notified in
the Gazette of India on 23.06.2017. The first and the second amendment in the principal
regulations were notified in the Gazette of India on 11.10.2017 and 06.02.201H
regpectively.

2. Part-1I; sub-regulations (3) to |5); of the University Grants Commission (Open and
Distance Learning) Regulations, 2017 describes the Recopnition process of Higher
Educational Institutions for offering Open and Distance Learning programmes. The sub-
regulations (3] describes the process of recognition of Higher Educational Institutions
offering programmes in Open and Distance Learning Mode, whereas sub-regulations (4]
describes the process for withdrawal of recognition and sub-regulations (5) provides right
to appeal to Higher Educational Institutions aggrieved with the decision of the
Commission,

3. The Commission had invited online applications from the eligible Higher
Educational Institutions for offering Open and Distance Learning programmes from the
academic session 2018-19 vide public notice F.No. 74-1/2018 (DEB-1V) dated 28.03.2018,
mentioning therein that the online portal for submitting applications shall-be open from
2eApril, 2018 to 1"May, 2018. It was also mentioned that the duly certified hard copies of
the application submitted online mode along with annexures shall reach UGC (DEB) office
at 35 Feroze Shah Road, New Delhi-110001 within 10 working days of submission of online
application. In response to the public notice dated 28.03.2018, University of Burdwan,
had submitted application online for programme wise recognition by the Commission,



4. Application received from University of Burdwan had been scrutinized by the
expert committee and deliciency(s) or defect(s) in application were communicated and time
period as prescribed in University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning)
Regulations, 2017 was given to remove or rectify such deficiency(s] or defects) with
relevant documentary evidence. .

5. University of Burdwan was invited for an Interface Meeting with the Expert
Committee; constituted by uwll:hairman of the Commission; on 06, July, 2018 in the
UGC office, Bahadurshah Zafar Marg, New Delhi. The Expert Committee based on the
application submitted, clarification given for deficiency(s) or defect{sjcommunicated earlier,
the presentation made by the Higher Educational Institution in the Interface Meeting and
in terms of provisions of the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning)
Eegulations, 2017 and its amendments; made recommendations for consideration of the
Commission,

i
6. The Commission in its 534" meeting held on 2% August, 2018 considered the
recommendations of the interface expert committee. Based on the decision of the
Commission, I am directed to issue this Order, thereby communicating the programme
wise recognition status of the programmes to be offered in Open and Distance Learning

mode [rom academic year 2018-19 onwards by the University of Burdwan as detailed in
point no. T below,

7. Programme wise recognition status

7iA] Programmes Recognized

8. No. | Name of the Programme Perind of Recognition *

MASTER OF ARTS [BENGALI)

MASTER OF ARTS [ENGLISH)
MASTER OF ARTS [HISTORY)
"MASTER OF ARTS [FHILOSOPHY) '
MASTER OF ARTS [POLTICAL SCIENCE| 2018-19 to 2019-20
MASTER OF ARTS (SANSKRIT)

=SIESEHE

e

MASTER OF SCIENCE (COMPUTER

&
=
E
T
Q
=
0l
%
=
=
0
=1

*As HEI NAAC score is below 3.26, the recognition given is only up to the academic year
2018-19 to 2019-20, based on the UGC (ODL) second Amendment regulation 2018 The list
of recognized Learmer Support Centre/ Study Centres is available on UGC website at
https:/ /www uge.ac.in/ pdinews/ 90697 19_UGC-RECOGNITION-FOR-ODL-
PROGRAMMES-2018-19-O0NWARDS. pdf




7B} Programmes found deficient

8,

1

10,

5. No. | Name of the Programme

Deficienicy

| B.ED (METHOD SUBJECT BENGALI,
ENGLISH, SANSKERIT, GEOGRAFPHY,
HISTORY, MUSIC, EDUCATION, LIFE
SCIENCE, PHYSICAL SCIENCE,
MATHEMATICS, COMMERCE AND
POLTICAL SCIENCE

2 MASTER. OF BUSINESS
ADMINISTRATTION

Non submission of prior
approval of respective
Regulatory Authority for the
academic session 2018-19 and
onwards as per sub regulation
2fp] of part-l of UGC (ODL)
Hegulations, 2017,

For the programmes recognized in 7(A) above, the Higher Educational Institution
shall serupulously ahide in letter and spint by all the terms and conditions, while offering
the programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode, as per the provisions detailed in
Part-I1I, Part-TV, Part-V, Part-V1 and Annexure-1 to Annexure-XlI of the University Grants
Commission (Qpen & Distance Leaming) Regulations, 2017 and its amendments. Some
specific conditions given in UGC|(ODL) Repulations, 2017 & its amendments are given in
Annexure-1.

For the programmes found deficient in 7(B) above, the Higher Educational
Institution shall submit representation along with documentary evidence, if any, within
30 days from the date of this order as per the provision at clause 4{i) of sub-regulation (3)
of Part- 1l of the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning) Regulations,
2017 and its amendments.

Il the HEI feils to comply with the conditions of recognition or if it is found
conducting affairs in a manner that leads to deterioration of academic standards, or il any
information, documentary evidence submitted /produced by the HEI is found to be false or
fake at a later date, UGC shall take action as per Regulation (4), Part -II of UGC (ODL)
Regulations, 2017.

Copy to:

1.

Yours faithifully,

s

{Smita Bidani)

Education ?q:ﬂ/

The Secretary, Higher Education, Govt of West Bengal, " NABANNA" HRBC
Building, 325, Saral Chatterjee Road, Howrah- 711 105, with a request to ensure
that HEI adheres to all the provisions of the UGCIODL) Reguiations, 2017 and ils

amendments,

The Joint Secretary (Distance Learning), MHED, Govt of India, Shastri Bhawan,

Mew Delhi - 110 001,

The Meémber Secretary, AICTE, Nelson Mandela Marg, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi -

110070



6.

7,

The Member Secretary, National Council for Teacher Education, Hans Bhawan,
New Delhi

The Vice-Chancellor, University of Burdwan, Directorate of Distance Education,
Vidyasagar Bhawan, Golacbag, Purba, Burdwan-713 104 (West Bengal)

The.Joint Secretary, State University, UQOC for information (as applicable),

%L&QM

' -
(Smita Bidani)

Education Officer

“The Publication Officer (Web), UGC for uploading on the website,

Guard file,




Annexure- 1
Conditions |

in Higher Educational Institution and/er Leamer Support CentrefStudy Centre
shall be as mentioned in clause 6 of Annexure-X of the University Grants
Commission (Open and Distance Learning) Regulations, 2017. '

. The total intake capacity (Number of learners) in Open and Distance Learning mode ‘

. The Higher Educational Institution shall offer only those programmes through Open
and Distance Learning mode, which are approved by the statutory bodies of the
University and by UGC and by the Regulatory Authority, as applicable.,

. The Higher Educationa! Institution shall not offer any programme in engineering,
Medicine, denital, pharmacy, nursing, architecture, physiotherapy and programmes
not permitted to be offered in distance mode by any other regulatory body.

. The Higher Educational Institution shall comply to all the terms and conditions
mentioned in the Affidavit dated 26™ April, 2018, duly notarized and signed by Dr.
Ramen Kumar Sar, Registrar (officiating) submitted to the Commisaion vide letter
dated 264 April, 2018.

The Higher Educational Institution shall not offer any M.Phil/Ph.D Programme
through distance learning mode in compliance to clause 11 of the University Grants
Commizsion [Minitmim Standards and Procedure for Award of M.Phil. /Ph.D.
Degrees) Regulations, 2016.

. The HET shall establish Examination Centre within the territorial jurisdiction of the
HEI subject to condition laid down in clause7(i) to [v] of section 13 in Part-TV,

In case, Higher Educational Institution fails to comply with the conditions of
recognition, appropriate punitive action(s), as per provisions of the UGC|ODL)
Regulations, 2017 and its amendments, shall be taken by the Commission. .

¥ it
L:%;g;}é‘ﬁ

{Smita Bidani)
Edueation Officer

@L{//_



UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION
DISTANCE EDUCATION BUREAU
J3-FERQZE SHAH ROAD

NEW DELHI-110 001

www.ugc.ac.in/deb

F.No.9-1/2018 | DEB-III ) Date: October, 2018

The Registrar, p
University of Burdwan,

Directorate of Distance Education, ‘ 8 ﬁlﬁ. 'lm%
Vidyasagar Bhawan,

Golaobag, Purba

Burdwan-713 104

|West Bengal)

Sub: Commission decision on the HEI's representation submitted for
review of programmes found deficient, for recognition for 2018-19
onwards to be offered in Open and Distance Learning (ODL) mode -

regarding.

Sir/ Madam,

This is in continuation to the UGC letter No.9-1/2018(DEB-III) dated 16.08.2018,
wherein the details of programmes recognised for 2018-19 onwards and
programmes found deficient along with deficiencies and other relevant
information/conditions were communicated to University of Burdwan,

2. Az per the provision at clause 4 (i) of sub-regulation (3) of Part- II of the
University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Leaming) Regulations, 2017
and the decision of the Commission in its 5349 meeting held on 274 Aygust, 2018,
for the programmes found deficient as per the UGC letter cited in above para, the
Higher Educational Institution had been provided an opportunity to submit

representation along with documentary evidence, if any, within 30 days from the
date of the said UGC letter.

3. The representation for review along with documentary evidence submitted by
the University of Burdwan, on 17.09.2018 for review and the justifications given
by the HEI representatives during the hearing, were considered by the duly
constituted Expert Review Committee in the meeting held on 19.09,.2018 at UGC,
35 Feroze Shah Road, New Delhi, The Expert Review Committee based on the
provisions of the University Grants Commission [Open and Distance Learning)
Regulations, 2017 and its amendments; made recommendations for consideration
of the Commission,

4, Based on the decision of the Commission in its 535% Meeting dated
27.09.2018, | am directed to issue this Order, thereby communicating the
Commission decision, on the represcntation received, for programme wise
recognition status of the programmes to be offered in Open and Distance Learning
mode from academic year 2018-19 onwards by the University of Burdwan, in
addition to programmes already recognized vide letter mentioned in Para 1
above, as detailed in point no. 5 below,



8. Programme wisc recognition status based on representation:

5(A) Programmes Recognised

5. No, | Name of the Programme Period -ﬂf-ﬂééngqi_ggn .

1 B.ED (METHOD SUBJECT
BENGAL], ENGLISH, SANSKRIT,
EDUCATION, LIFE SCIENCE,
PHYSICAL SCIENCE, MATHEMATICS,
COMMERCE AND POLITICAL
SCIENCE)

As HEI NAAC score 1s (below) 3.26, the recognition given is only up to the
academic year 2018-19 to 20]9-20, based on the UGC (ODL) Second
Amendment Regulations, 2018, The lhist of recognised Learner Support
Centres/Study Centres will be available on UGC website shortly.

S(B)Programmes Not Recognised

S. No. | Name of the Programme | Reasons
1 Master of Business Administration Inadequate faculty as
per Part-I1 of Annexure
VI of UGC ([ODL)

Regulations, 2017

a. For the programmes recognised in 5(A) above, the Higher Educational
Institution shall scrupulously abide in letter and spirit by all the terms and
conditions, while offering the programmes in Open and Distance Learming mode, as
per the provisions detailed in Part-Ill, Part-IV, Part-V, Part-Vl and Annexure-[ to
Annexure-XI of the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learming)
Regulations, 2017 and its amendments. Some specific conditions as per UGC (ODL)
Regulations, 2017 % its amendments are given in Annexure-1.

7. For the programmes not recognised in 5(B) above, the Higher Educational
Institution may prefer an appeal to the Commission, if any, along with fee of
Rupees ten thousand per programme in the form of demand draft drawn in favour
of Secretary, UGC, within 30 days from the date of this order, as per the provision
of sub-regulation {3) of Part- II of the University Grants Commission (Open and
Distance Learning) Repulations, 2017 and decision of the Commission in its 534%
Meeting dated 02.08.2018.




. If the HEI fails to comply with the conditions of recognition er if it is found
conducting affairs in a manner that leads to deterioration of academic standards, or
if any information, documentary evidence submitted/produced by the HEI is found
to be false or fake at a later date, UGC shall take action as per Regulation (4) Part -
1 of UGC (ODL) Regulations, 2017,

Yours faithfully,

{Smita Bidani)
Education Officer

Copy to: based on programme type

1. The Secretary, Higher Education, Govt of West Bengal, * NABANNA™ HRBC
Building, 325, Sarat Chatterjee Road, Howrah- 711 105, with a request to
ensure that HEI adheres to,all the provisions of the UGC (ODL)
Regulations2017 and its amendments.

2. 'The Joint Secretary (Distance Learning), MHRD, Govt of India, Shastri
Bhawan, New Delhi - 110 001.

3. The Member Secretary, AICTE, Nelson Mandela Marg, Vasant Kunj, New
Delhi- 110070 with a copy of the affidavit submitted by the HEI as per AICTE
letter No AICTE/PRAP/ODL/2018 dated 28.08.2018.

4. The Member Secretary, National Council for Teacher Education, Hans Bhawan,
New Delhi-110002

5.  The Vice-Chancellor, University of Burdwan, Directorate of Distance
Education, Vidyasagar Bhawan, Golaobag, Purba, Burdwan-713 104(WB|
6. The Joint Secretary, State University Bureau, UGC.

-
T Ohaard Bl

dgh.

(Smita Bidani)
Education Officer




Annexure- 1
Conditions

. The total intake capacity (Number of learners) in Open and Distance
Learning mode in Higher Educational Institution andfor Learner Support
Centre/Study Centre shall be as mentioned in clause 6 of Annexure-X of the
University Grants Commission [Open and Distance Learning) Regulations,
2017 and its subsequent amendments,

- The Higher Educatibnal Institution shall offer only those programmes
through Open and Distance Learning mode, which are approved by the
statutory bodies of the University and by UGC and by the Regulatory
Authority, as applicable.

. The Higher Educational Institution shall not offer any programme in
engineering.  Medicine, dental, pharmacy, nursing, architecture,
physiotherapy and programmes not permitted to be offered in distance mode
by any other regulatory body.

. The Higher Educational Institution shall comply to all the terms and
conditions mentioned in the Affidavit dated 26% April, 2018, duly notarized
and signed by Dr. Ramen Kumar Sar, Registrar {ofhciating) submitted to
the Commission vide letter dated 26 April, 2018. and (2) Affidavit dated
14t September, 2018 pertaining to adherence of terms of conditions laid
down by AICTE for programmes of MBA/ MCA/Travel and Tourism, duly
notarized and signed by Prof. Tafajol Hosssain, Registrar submitted to the
Commission vide letter dated 19 September 2018 (if applicable).

The Higher Educational Institution shall not offer any M.Phil/Ph.D
Programme through distance learning mode in compliance to clause 11 of
the University Grants Commission (Minimum Standards and Procedure for
Award of M.Phil. /Fh.D). Degrees] Regulations, 2016.

. The HEI shall establish Examination Centre within the territorial jurisdiction
of the HEI subject to condition laid down in clause7 {i) to (v} of section 13 in
Part-1V.

In case, Higher Educational Institution fails to comply with the conditions of

recognition, appropriate punitive action(s), as per provisions of the UG
(ODL) Regulations, 2017 and its amendments, shall be taken by the
Commission.

- The University of Burdwan shall adhere to the policy of territorial jurisdiction
as specified in Annexure- [V of the University Grants Commission (Open and

Distance Learning | Regulation, 2017.
{Bm% Bidani)

Education Officer
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Sub:- Commission decision on the appeal submitted by the Higher Educational
Institution under Regulation 6 of Part II of University Grants Commission (Open
and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020
for offering programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode from academic year
2022-23, academic session beginning September, 2022 (revised from July-August,
2022)- regarding

Sir/Madam,

This is in continuation to the Commission Order of even number dated
19.10.20222, wherein the recommendations of the Interface Expert Committee duly
approved by the Competent Authority were communicated to University of
Burdwan, Burdwan, West Bengal.

2. As per the provisions under Regulation 6 of the University Grants Commission
(Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations,
2020, the Higher Educational Institution (HEI) had been provided an opportunity to
submit an appeal along with requisite fee and documentary evidence for the
programmes not recognized as per the UGC letter cited in above para, if any, within
30 days from the date of the communication of assessment sheet as mentioned in
the said UGC letter.

3. The appeal along with documents submitted by the University of Burdwan,
Burdwan, West Bengal have been placed before duly constituted Standing
Appellate Committee in the virtual meeting held on 29.09.2022. The Standing
Appellate Committee based on the appeal submitted by the HEI along with
documentary evidences, interaction with HEI’s representatives and the provisions of
the University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and
Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020; made recommendations for consideration of
the Competent Authority/ Commission.

4. Based on the recommendations of Standing Appellate Committee and its approval
by Competent Authority/Commission, I am directed to issue this Order, thereby
communicating the decision, on the appeal submitted by HEI for offering
programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode from academic year 2022-23,
academic session beginning September, 2022 (revised from July-August, 2022)
and onwards, by the University of Burdwan, Burdwan, West Bengal as detailed at
point no. 5 below. The assessment sheet duly approved by Competent Authority
have already been communicated to the Higher Educational Institution
through UGC-DEB portal on 12.10.2022.

1



5. Programme-wise recognition status based on appeal (communicated to the HEI

through UGC-DEB web portal on 12.10.2022):

(i) Reversal of earlier decision (Programme Recognized) : 06

S. No Programme Name Period of Recognition
L MASTERS OF ARTS (BENGALI) 2022-23, academic session
beginning September, 2022 (revised
2. MASTERS OF ARTS (ENGLISH) from July-August, 2022) to 2026-27
(upto January, 2027 only)
3. MASTERS OF ARTS (SANSKRIT)
4. MASTERS OF ARTS (HISTORY)
9. MASTERS OF ARTS (PHILOSOPHY)
6. MASTER OF SCIENCE (COMPUTER SCIENCE)
(ii) Appeal disposed off for the following programme(s): 03
S. No Programme Name Reason(s): if not recommended
L BACHELOR OF EDUCATION Regulatory authority approval not
submitted
2. MASTERS OF ARTS (POLITICAL SCIENCE )
Inadequate faculty as per UGC
3. MASTER OF SCIENCE (MATHEMATICS) Regulations.

6. For the programmes recognized in 5(i) above, the Higher Educational Institution
shall comply with all the provisions of the University Grants Commission (Open
and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020
while offering the programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode. Some specific
provisions for compliance have been mentioned in Annexure-1.

7. As stipulated under Sub-Regulation 7 of Regulations 5 of the University Grants
Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes)

Regulations, 2020

“No Higher Educational Institution shall offer any Open and Distance Learning Programme
and/or Online Programme and admit learners thereto unless it has been granted
recognition by the Commission and admission shall not be made in anticipation of the

recognition”.

8. In the event of any Higher Educational Institution found offering programmes in
Open and Distance Learning mode without recognition of the Commission or in
violation to any of the provisions of these regulations and guidelines or orders made
there under, the Commission shall take actions as per Regulations 7 of Part-II of
University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and
Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020, and its amendment(s).

9. The application of the HEI for the academic year 2022-23, academic session
beginning September 2022 (revised from July -August 2022) stands closed and the
HEI needs to apply afresh as and when UGC invites application for recognition of

ODL programmes.




10. The decision of the Commission shall be final and binding on the Higher

Encl: - As above

Educational Institution.

Yours faithfully,

Copy to: -

1.

The Secretary, Higher Education, Govt of West Bengal, Kolkata " NABANNA"
HRBC Building, 325, Sarat Chatterjee Road, Howrah- 711 105, West Bengal with
a request to ensure that HEI adheres to all the provisions of the UGC (Open and
Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and
its amendments.

The Joint Secretary (Open & Distance/Online Learning), Ministry of Education,
Govt. of India, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi — 110 001.

The Vice Chancellor, University of Burdwan, Directorate of Distance Education,
Vidyasagar Bhawan, Golaobag, purba Burdwan, West Bengal -713104.

The Joint Secretary, State University Bureau, UGC, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,
New Delhi -110002.

The Member Secretary, National Council for Teacher Education, Hans Bhawan,
Wing II, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi 110002. /

Guard file
(M.S Joshi)

Under Secretary .



1)

2)

3)

4)

o)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Annexure-1
Specific Provisions for Compliance

The Higher Educational Institution shall comply to all the terms and conditions mentioned
in the Affidavit dated 26t May 2022 duly notarized and signed by Dr. Sujit Kumar
Chowdhury, Registrar and Dr. Swapan Bhattacharyya, Director, Centre for Distance &
Online Education, submitted to the Commission vide letter dated 1st June, 2022.

Intake capacity under Open and Distance Learning mode for a programme under science

discipline.

e For Dual Mode University: Intake shall not be more than three times of the approved
intake in conventional mode.

e For Open University: Learning enrolment will commensurate with the capacity of the
Learner Support Centers to provide lab facilities to the admitted learners.

The Higher Educational Institution shall scrupulously abide by all the terms and conditions

of faculty and staff requirements for offering ODL programmes as mentioned in University

Grants Commission Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes)

Regulations, 2020 and its amendments.

The total deployment of work force and other support at study or Learner Support Centres

in Open and Distance Learning mode shall be as mentioned in Regulations.

Higher Educational Institution shall conduct proctored examination as under:

o For ODL Programmes: Examination through pen-paper or online or computer-based
testing within Territorial Jurisdiction, in the examination centre as condition laid down
in Regulations.

e For Online Programmes: Examinations either using technology enabled online test with
all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of the
examinations, or through the Proctored Examination and in conformity with any other
norms for such examination as may be laid down by the Commission.

Higher Educational Institution offering programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode

shall ensure that a Learner Support Centre is established as per Regulations and it also

fulfill following conditions, as applicable, as under:

e Learner Support Centre defined under these regulations shall not be the Learner
Support Centre for more than two Higher Educational Institutions at a time to offer
programmes in ODL mode.

e Learner Support Centre will not be set up under a franchisee agreement in any case

Private University established under the State Act shall be eligible to offer programmes

under Open and Distance Learning mode through its Head Quarter; not through any

Learner Support Centre.

Higher Educational Institution offering programme in ODL mode shall prepare Self Learning

Material as per Annexure-VI and Annexure-VII taking into consideration of the following:

s At least 60 percent of Self Learning Materials shall be developed by the in-house faculty
of the HEI

¢ Remaining percent of the materials can be sourced from available resources such as
other HEIs, Open Educational Resources (OER) and SWAYAM.

Higher Educational Institution shall adhere to the weightage for different components of

assessments for Open and Distance Learning mode and Online mode as under:

e Continuous or formative assessment (in semester): Maximum 30 per cent.

¢ Summative assessment (end semester examination or term end examination): Minimum
70 per cent.

10) Based on the Regulatory Authority recommendations/approval, the maximum intake and

other conditions will be as per the Regulatory Authority recommendation/approval.

)

inod Singh Yadav)
Deputy Secretary

[~ o8
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NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL

An Autanomous Institution of ihe University Grants Commission

Quality Profile

Name of the Institution : University of Burdwan
Place : Rajbati, Burdwan, West Bengal
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An l{ufonomous Institution of the University Grants Commission

2. o W Q=Ey /Dr. B.S. Ponmudiraj r._ i

GEAEFIT [ Adviser V516
NAAC/Covid-Ext/BSP/ZOZI/ . 2/’(' -1 19 January 2022
Prof. Nimai Chandra Saha, ; s JBctelzogt] 1D 4 e
Vice-Chancellor T P ) |
University of Burdwan

Rajbati, Burdwan-713104

West Bengal

Respected Sir, B\ PSS s
Greetings from NAAC. > LB o (1229

un: 0 T

This is to inform that University of Burdwan, Rajbati, Burdwan-713104,West Bengal has
been accredited with ‘A" Grade (3rd Cycle) by NAAC with CGPA of 3.11 from 05/11/2016 to

04/11/2021.

In the wake of COVID-19 pandemic and with reference to the Notification dated 09.07.2020,
this is to inform that the validity period of accreditation of University of University of
Burdwan, Rajbati, Burdwan-713104,West Bengal stands extended with the existing ‘A"
Grade and with 3.11 CGPA till the completion of the 4t Cycle Assessment and Accreditation |
process subject to NAAC notification dated 09.07.2020, provided the University submits the
online 1IQA within three months from the resuming the normal academic activities as
per the Government / University notification. |
Also, please find enclosed NAAC notifications, available on the NAAC website regarding Data
collection Year for Assessment 2019-2020 and 2020-2021:
1. %_;tgg:;'L'uww.naac.zov.in/imagesfdocs!notiﬁcatiom‘Notifigatign-to—HElg-ﬁgademig- |
Year—EU19-2020-Considering-COVID—19-Qan;iemig,pdf
i http:,"mev.naac.gov.infimaggs/docs/notificau’on!Consider tion-of-2019-2020-
Academic-Data-for-AA-Covid-lQ.ncﬁ |
3. http:/ z’www.naac.aov.infimazesidocs/notiﬁmm;&mﬁw

notification-31 dec 2021n.pdf
4, h;j;p;[(www,g.aac.ggv.in{im ages/docs/ notiﬁcationf(lorriaendum Notification 18-06-

2021 1.pdf

which are self-explanatory.

Thanking you,
With regards, Namasthe,
Yours sincerely,

ﬁm pronsd
B.S. Pom;ldirai |

o 3%, qtEQ 7. 1075, FREET, FeE - 560 072, W, P.O. Box No.1075, Nagarbhavi, Bengaluru - 560 072, INDIA
T Phone . $91-80-23005133 (D), 23210261, 62, 63, 64, 65, wag Fax: +91-80-23210270
“%iﬁ : g-mail : bs.ponmudira}@naac.gov.in dearse Website : www,naac.gov.n
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Data Submitted by Institution for India Rankings '2021'
Institute Name: The University of Burdwan [IR-O-U-0569]

National Institutional Ranking Framework
Ministry of Education
Government of India

Sanctioned (Approved) Intake
Academic Year 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15
UG [3 Years Program(s)] 110 110 104 - - -
PG [1 Year Program(s)] 50 - - - - -
PG [2 Year Program(s)] 2441 2372 - - - -
Total Actual Student Strength (Program(s) Offered by your Institution)
(All programs No. of Male No. of Female Total Students Within State Outside State Outside Economically Socially No. of students No. of students No. of students No. of students
of all years) Students Students (Including male | (Including male Country Backward Challenged receiving full receiving full receiving full who are not
& female) & female) (Including male | (Including male (SC+ST+OBC tuition fee tuition fee tuition fee receiving full
& female) & female) Including male reimbursement reimbursement reimbursement tuition fee
& female) from the State from Institution | from the Private | reimbursement
and Central Funds Bodies
Government
UG [3 Years 158 143 301 299 2 0 161 107 108 62 0 98
Program(s)]
PG [1 Year 21 29 50 50 0 0 2 30 14 2 0 16
Program(s)]
PG [2 Year 1669 2237 3906 3895 9 2 1686 1824 2827 182 25 476
Program(s)]

Placement & Higher Studies

UG [3 Years Program(s)]: Placement & higher studies for previous 3 years

Academic Year

No. of first year
students intake in the
year

No. of first year
students admitted in

the year

Academic Year

No. of students
admitted through
Lateral entry

Academic Year

No. of students
graduating in
minimum stipulated
time

No. of students
placed

Median salary of
placed
graduates(Amount in
Rs.)

No. of students
selected for Higher

Studies

2015-16

104

103

2016-17

2017-18

96

35

110000(0ONE LAKH 7
TEN THOUSANDS
ONLY)

2016-17

104

101

2017-18

2018-19

101

15

110000(0ONE LAKH 9
TEN THOUSANDS
ONLY)

2017-18

104

99

2018-19

2019-20

85

36

145000(ONE LAKH 16
FORTY FIVE
THOUSAND)

(s)]: Placement & higher studies for previou

s 3years

PG [1 Years Program

Academic Year

No. of first year

year

students intake in the

No. of first year
students admitted in
the year

Academic Year

No. of students

Median salary of

No. of students

No. of students graduating in minimum
stipulated time

placed

placed
graduates(Amount in
Rs.)

selected for Higher
Studies




2017-18 40 40 2017-18 35 11 182500(ONE LAKH 7
EIGHTY TWO
THOUSAND FIVE
HUNDRED)
2018-19 25 23 2018-19 15 3 184750(ONE LAKH 5
EIGHTY FOUR
THOUSAND SEVEN
HUNDRED FIFTY)
2019-20 50 50 2019-20 48 13 190000(ONE LAKH 8
NINETY THOUSAND)
PG [2 Years Program(s)]: Placement & higher studies for previous 3 years
Academic Year No. of first year No. of first year Academic Year No. of students graduating in minimum No. of students Median salary of No. of students
students intake in the | students admitted in stipulated time placed placed selected for Higher
year the year graduates(Amount in Studies
Rs.)
2016-17 2115 2115 2017-18 2109 792 90000(NINETY 681
THOUSANDS)
2017-18 2403 1935 2018-19 1930 800 130000(ONE LAKH 705
THIRTY
THOUSANDS)
2018-19 2372 1931 2019-20 1913 1161 228000(TWO LAKH 741
TWENTY EIGHT
THOUSAND)
Ph.D Student Details
Ph.D (Student pursuing doctoral program till 2019-20)
Total Students
Full Time 296
Part Time 278
No. of Ph.D students graduated (including Integrated Ph.D)
2019-20 2018-19 2017-18
Full Time 132 40 31
Part Time 0 116 121
Financial Resources: Utilised Amount for the Capital expenditure for previous 3 years
Financial Year 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18

Utilised Amount

Utilised Amount

Utilised Amount

Annual Capital Expenditure on Academic Activities and Resources (excluding expenditure on buildings)

Library

2797983 (TWENTY SEVEN LAKHS NINETY SEVEN
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED EIGHTY THREE)

1159463 (ELEVEN LAKHS FIFTY NINE THOUSANDS FOUR
HUNDRED SIXTY THREE)

4453200 (FORTY FOUR LAKHS FIFTY THREE THOUSANDS
TWO HUNDRED)

New Equipment for Laboratories

20520502 (TWO CRORES FIVE LAKHS TWENTY
THOUSANDS FIVE HUNDREDS TWO)

30117770 (THREE CRORES ONE LAKHS SEVENTEEN
THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY)

30575206 (THREE CRORES FIVE LAKHS SEVENTY FIVE
THOUSANDS TWO HUNDRED SIX)

Engineering Workshops

9968771 (NINETY NINE LAKHS SIXTY EIGHT THOUSAND
SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY ONE)

6276500 (SIXTY TWO LAKHS SEVENTY SIX THOUSAND
FIVE HUNDRED)

34567985 (THREE CRORES FORTY FIVE LAKHS SIXTY
SEVEN THOUSANDS NINE HUNDRED EIGHTY FIVE ONLY)




Other expenditure on creation of Capital Assets (excluding
expenditure on Land and Building)

136183079 (THIRTEEN CRORES SIXTY ONE LAKHS
EIGHTY THREE THOUSANDS SEVENTY NINE)

82582210 (EIGHT CRORES TWENTY FIVE LAKHS EIGHTY
TWO THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED TEN)

144872611 (FOURTEEN CRORES FORT EIGHT LAKHS
SEVENTY TWO THOUSANDS SIX HUNDRED ELEVEN)

Financial Resources: Utilised Amount for the Operational expenditure for previous 3 years

Financial Year

2019-20

2018-19

2017-18

Utilised Amount

Utilised Amount

Utilised Amount

Annual Operational Expenditure

Salaries (Teaching and Non Teaching staff)

1116265328 (ONE HUNDRED ELEVEN CRORES SIXTY
TWO LAKHS SIXTY FIVE THOUSANDS THREE HUNDRED
TWENTY EIGHT)

1010544469 (ONE HUNDRED ONE CRORES FIVE LAKHS
FORTY FOUR THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED SIXTY NINE)

968660188 (NINETY SIX CRORES EIGHTY SIX LAKHS
SIXTY THOUSANDS ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY EIGHT)

Maintenance of Academic Infrastructure or consumables and
other running expenditures(excluding maintenance of hostels
and allied services,rent of the building, depreciation cost, etc)

239818461 (TWENTY THREE CRORES NINETY EIGHT
LAKHS EIGHTEEN THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED SIXTY
ONE)

254511821 (TWENTY FIVE CRORES FORTY FIVE LAKHS
ELEVEN THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED TWENTY ONE)

171952853 (SEVENTEEN CRORES NINETEEN LAKHS
FIFTY TWO THOUSANDS EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY THREE)

Seminars/Conferences/Workshops

4346278 (FORTY THREE LAKHS FORTY SIX THOUSANDS
TWO HUNDRED SEVENTY EIGHT)

3442986 (THIRTY FOUR LAKHS FORTY TWO THOUSANDS
NINE HUNDRED EIGHTY SIX)

1539508 (FIFTEEN LAKHS THIRTY NINE THOUSANDS FIVE
HUNDRED EIGHT)

Sponsored Research Details

Financial Year 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18
Total no. of Sponsored Projects 83 100 69
Total no. of Funding Agencies 16 16 16
Total Amount Received (Amount in Rupees) 100478758 74583649 44915716

Amount Received in Words

TEN CRORES FOUR LAKHS SEVENTY EIGHT THOUSAND
SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY EIGHT

SEVEN CRORES FORTY FIVE LAKHS EIGHTY THREE
THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FORTY NINE

FOUR CRORES FORTY NINE LAKHS FIFTEEN THOUSAND
SEVEN HUNDRED SIXTEEN

Consultancy Project Details

Financial Year 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18
Total no. of Consultancy Projects 8 6 2
Total no. of Client Organizations 113 72 75
Total Amount Received (Amount in Rupees) 4850359 4263000 4032846

Amount Received in Words

FORTY EIGHT LAKHS FIFTY THOUSAND THREE
HUNDRED FIFTY NINE

FORTY TWO LAKHS SIXTY THREE THOUSANDS ONLY

FORTY LAKHS THIRTY TWO THOUSANDS EIGHT
HUNDRED FORTY SIX ONLY

Executive Development Program/Management Develo

pment Programs

Financial Year 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18
Total no. of Executive Development Programs/ Management 2 1 2
Development Programs
Total no. of Participants 65 30 58
Total Annual Earnings (Amount in Rupees)(Excluding Lodging 473500 344025 665565

& Boarding Charges)

Total Annual Earnings in Words

RUPEES FOUR LAKH SEVENTY THREE THOUSAND FIVE
HUNDRED

RUPEES THREE LAKHS FORTY FOUR THOUSAND AND
TWENTY FIVE ONLY

RUPEES SIX LAKHS SIXTY FIVE THOUSANDS FIVE
HUNDRED SIXTY FIVE




PCS Facilities: Facilities of Physically Challenged Students

1. Do your institution buildings have Lifts/Ramps?

Yes, more than 80% of the buildings

2. Do your institution have provision for walking aids, including wheelchairs and transportation from one building to another for
handicapped students?

Yes

3. Do your institution buildings have specially designed toilets for handicapped students?

Yes, more than 80% of the buildings

Accreditation

NAAC Accreditation

1. Does your institute have a valid NAAC Accreditation? YES
Valid from Valid upto CGPA
04-11-2016 03-11-2021 3.11
Faculty Details
Number of faculty members entered 232
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Submitted Institute Data for NIRF'2022'
Institute Name: The University of Burdwan [IR-O-U-0569]

National Institutional Ranking Framework
Ministry of Education
Government of India

Welcome to Data Capturing System: OVERALL

Sanctioned (Approved) Intake
Academic Year 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16
UG [3 Years Program(s)] 110 110 110 - - -
PG [1 Year Program(s)] 25 - - - - -
PG [2 Year Program(s)] 2673 2441 - - - -
Total Actual Student Strength (Program(s) Offered by Your Institution)
(All programs No. of Male No. of Female Total Students Within State Outside State Outside Economically Socially No. of students No. of students No. of students No. of students
of all years) Students Students (Including male | (Including male Country Backward Challenged receiving full receiving full receiving full who are not
& female) & female) (Including male | (Including male (SC+ST+OBC tuition fee tuition fee tuition fee receiving full
& female) & female) Including male reimbursement reimbursement reimbursement tuition fee
& female) from the State from Institution | from the Private | reimbursement
and Central Funds Bodies
Government
UG [3 Years 153 142 295 293 2 0 157 105 109 62 0 91
Program(s)]
PG [1 Year 9 12 21 20 1 0 2 13 14 1 0 0
Program(s)]
PG [2 Year 1826 2521 4347 4330 17 0 2029 1981 3562 434 7 7
Program(s)]

Placement & Higher Studies

UG [3 Years Program(s)]: Placement & higher studies for previous 3 years

Academic Year

No. of first year
students intake in the

year

No. of first year
students admitted in
the year

Academic Year

No. of students graduating in minimum

stipulated time

No. of students
placed

placed
graduates(Amount in
Rs.)

Academic Year No. of first year No. of first year Academic Year No. of students Academic Year No. of students No. of students Median salary of No. of students
students intake in the | students admitted in admitted through graduating in placed placed selected for Higher
year the year Lateral entry minimum stipulated graduates(Amount in Studies
time Rs.)
2016-17 104 101 2017-18 2018-19 101 15 110000(One lakh ten 9
thousands only)
2017-18 104 99 2018-19 0 2019-20 85 36 145000(One lakh forty | 16
five thousands only)
2018-19 110 101 2019-20 0 2020-21 87 37 150000(One lakh fifty 21
thousands only)
PG [1 Years Program(s)]: Placement & higher studies for previous 3 years
Median salary of No. of students

selected for Higher
Studies




2018-19 25 23 2018-19 15 3 184750(0One lakh 5
eighty four thousand
seven hundred fifty
only)
2019-20 50 50 2019-20 48 13 190000(One lakh 8
ninety thousands only)
2020-21 25 21 2020-21 21 11 192000(One lakh 6
ninety two thousands
only)
PG [2 Years Program(s)]: Placement & higher studies for previous 3 years
Academic Year No. of first year No. of first year Academic Year No. of students graduating in minimum No. of students Median salary of No. of students
students intake in the | students admitted in stipulated time placed placed selected for Higher
year the year graduates(Amount in Studies
Rs.)
2017-18 2403 1935 2018-19 1930 800 130000(One lakh thirty | 705
thousand only)
2018-19 2372 1931 2019-20 1913 1161 228000(Two lakh 741
twenty eight thousand
only)
2019-20 2441 1979 2020-21 1911 1142 237000(Two lakh thirty 757
seven thousand only)
Ph.D Student Details
Ph.D (Student pursuing doctoral program till 2020-21 Students admitted in the academic year 2020-21 should not be entered here.)
Total Students
Full Time 533
Part Time 182
No. of Ph.D students graduated (including Integrated Ph.D)
2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
Full Time 125 132 40
Part Time 0 0 116
PG (Student pursuing MD/MS/DNB program till 2020-21 Students admitted in the academic year 2021 - 22 should not be entered here)
Number of students pursuing PG (MD/MS/DNB) program 0
No. of students Graduating in PG (MD/MS/DNB) program
2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
0 0 0
Online Education
1. Does all programs/courses were completed on time. Yes




2. Measures taken to complete the syllabus of courses and programs.

Since the onset of COVD-19 pandemic, The University of Burdwan took proactive steps in ensuring that the teaching-learning
process remains uninterrupted and the students can be provided with continuous psychological and academic support. Since the
onset of lockdown, it was decided to continue the teaching-learning process uninterrupted through online mode using the
available platforms like Zoom, G-Suite and other established online/social media platforms etc. Several administrative meetings
(Like Executive Council, Departmental Committee, PG Board of Studies, Board of Research Studies, etc.) were conducted online
wherein issues concerning students and teaching-learning were continuous discussed and problems were addressed. Need-
based meetings of important bodies concerning the problems of students have been convened in order to come up with feasible
solutions. The ICT infrastructure has been developed on a continued basis in the light of the needs-assessment carried out by the
university authority. 600 numbers Google Workspace for Education with provision for 250 participants have been procured for
conducting online classes, webinars, meetings etc. Wherever feasible, the MHRD developed Virtual lab portal for laboratory
classes has been utilised for the benefit of students.

Online classes were conducted smoothly on the basis of class routines for each department so that a specific schedule could be
maintained while conducting classes online. Day-to-day communication is being carried out through WhatsApp groups comprising
students and faculty members to facilitate smooth and speedy communication and redressal of the problems faced by the
students. Connectivity problems were reviewed and the student-centric solutions were identified and implemented. Students
facing connectivity problems were provided with data by some faculty and in other cases recorded videos of the classes held
online were uploaded on the university website along with the softcopies of the study materials.

In order to facilitate the process, the Digital Learning Monitoring Cell of the university sensitized the department and identified the
areas where the need-based support could be provided to the students. Furthermore, the cell took a leading initiative in providing
the need-based support to the departments in organising Webinars on various themes of academic and emerging areas of
interest. Students have also been motivated to participate in the webinars. The examination system has been streamlined in line
with the requirements of online/blended mode and it is being centrally monitored through a dedicated team that coordinates the
online examination system in an effective manner covering 291 colleges and 33 post graduate departments. These initiatives
taken by the university have been effective in ensuring the achievement of academic goals like completion of syllabus on time,
smooth conduct of examinations as per schedule and strict deadlines through blended mode resulting in positive outcomes for the
stakeholders in general, while strictly adhering to the guidelines issued by the regulatory bodies from time to time. The approach
has been aimed at strengthening the ICT infrastructure including Internet connectivity for online education from long term
perspective. Importantly, in order to facilitate ICT-embedded teaching learning with features and functionalities like student
dashboard, digital learning, etc. the university is reengineering teaching-learning automation by officially engaging a renowned IT
service company.

3. The period of delay in completion of syllabus (in months).

0

4. The period of delay in conducting exams (in months).

0

Portal Name

No. of students offered online courses which have credit
transferred to transcript

Total no. of online courses which have credit transferred
to the transcript

Total no. of credits transferred to transcript

Swayam 0 0 0
5. No. of courses developed and available online on Swayam platform by your institution faculty 6
Financial Resources: Utilised Amount for the Capital expenditure for previous 3 years
Academic Year 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Utilised Amount

Utilised Amount

Utilised Amount

Annual Capital Expenditure on Academic Activities and Resources (excluding expenditure on buildings)

Library

3216475 (THIRTY TWO LAKHS SIXTEEN THOUSANDS
FOUR HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE)

2797983 (TWENTY SEVEN LAKHS NINETY SEVEN
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED EIGHTY THREE)

1159463 (ELEVEN LAKHS FIFTY NINE THOUSANDS FOUR
HUNDRED SIXTY THREE)

New Equipment for Laboratories

58165805 (FIVE CRORES EIGHTY ONE LAKHS SIXTY FIVE
THOUSANDS EIGHT HUNDRED FIVE)

20520502 (TWO CRORES FIVE LAKHS TWENTY
THOUSANDS FIVE HUNDREDS TWO)

30117770 (THREE CRORES ONE LAKHS SEVENTEEN
THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY)

Engineering Workshops

1137601 (ELEVEN LAKHS THIRTY SEVEN THOUSANDS SIX
HUNDRED ONE)

9968771 (NINETY NINE LAKHS SIXTY EIGHT THOUSAND
SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY ONE)

6276500 (SIXTY TWO LAKHS SEVENTY SIX THOUSAND
FIVE HUNDRED)

Other expenditure on creation of Capital Assets (excluding
expenditure on Land and Building)

76632054 (SEVEN CRORES SIXTY SIX LAKHS THIRTY
TWO THOUSANDS FIFTY FOUR)

136183079 (THIRTEEN CRORES SIXTY ONE LAKHS
EIGHTY THREE THOUSANDS SEVENTY NINE)

82582210 (EIGHT CRORES TWENTY FIVE LAKHS EIGHTY
TWO THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED TEN)

Financial Resources: Utilised Amount for the Operational expenditure for previous 3 years

Academic Year

2020-21

2019-20

2018-19

Utilised Amount

Utilised Amount

Utilised Amount

Annual Operational Expenditure




Salaries (Teaching and Non Teaching staff)

1503976937 (ONE HUNDRED FIFTY CRORES THIRTY NINE
LAKHS SEVENTY SIX THOUSANDS NINE HUNDRED
THIRTY SEVEN)

1116265328 (ONE HUNDRED ELEVEN CRORES SIXTY
TWO LAKHS SIXTY FIVE THOUSANDS THREE HUNDRED
TWENTY EIGHT)

1010544469 (ONE HUNDRED ONE CRORES FIVE LAKHS
FORTY FOUR THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED SIXTY NINE)

Maintenance of Academic Infrastructure or consumables and
other running expenditures(excluding maintenance of hostels
and allied services,rent of the building, depreciation cost, etc)

196717874 (NINETEEN CRORES SIXTY SEVEN LAKHS
SEVENTEEN THOUSANDS EIGHT HUNDRED SEVENTY
FOUR)

239818461 (TWENTY THREE CRORES NINETY EIGHT
LAKHS EIGHTEEN THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED SIXTY
ONE)

254511821 (TWENTY FIVE CRORES FORTY FIVE LAKHS
ELEVEN THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED TWENTY ONE)

Seminars/Conferences/Workshops

1270921 (TWELVE LAKHS SEVENTY THOUSANDS NINE
HUNDRED TWENTY ONE)

4346278 (FORTY THREE LAKHS FORTY SIX THOUSANDS
TWO HUNDRED SEVENTY EIGHT)

3442986 (THIRTY FOUR LAKHS FORTY TWO THOUSANDS
NINE HUNDRED EIGHTY SIX)

IPR
Calendar year 2020 2019 2018
No. of Patents Published 1 4 0
No. of Patents Granted 0 0 0
Sponsored Research Details
Financial Year 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
Total no. of Sponsored Projects 81 83 100
Total no. of Funding Agencies 17 16 16
Total Amount Received (Amount in Rupees) 47198439 100478758 74583649

Amount Received in Words

FOUR CRORES SEVENTY ONE LAKHS NINETY EIGHT
THOUSANDS FOUR HUNDRED THIRTY NINE

TEN CRORES FOUR LAKHS SEVENTY EIGHT THOUSAND
SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY EIGHT

SEVEN CRORES FORTY FIVE LAKHS EIGHTY THREE
THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FORTY NINE

Consultancy Project Details

Financial Year 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
Total no. of Consultancy Projects 8 8 6
Total no. of Client Organizations 113 113 72
Total Amount Received (Amount in Rupees) 5508653 4850359 4263000

Amount Received in Words

FIFTY FIVE LAKHS EIGHT THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED
FIFTY THREE

FORTY EIGHT LAKHS FIFTY THOUSAND THREE
HUNDRED FIFTY NINE

FORTY TWO LAKHS SIXTY THREE THOUSANDS

Executive Development Program/Management Develo

pment Programs

Financial Year 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
Total no. of Executive Development Programs/ Management 2 2 1
Development Programs
Total no. of Participants 167 65 30
Total Annual Earnings (Amount in Rupees)(Excluding Lodging 136780 473500 344025

& Boarding Charges)

Total Annual Earnings in Words

ONE LAKH THIRTY SIX THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED
EIGHTY

FOUR LAKHS SEVENTY THREE THOUSAND FIVE
HUNDRED

THREE LAKHS FORTY FOUR THOUSAND AND TWENTY
FIVE

PCS Facilities: Facilities of physically challenged students

1. Do your institution buildings have Lifts/Ramps?

Yes, more than 80% of the buildings




2. Do your institution have provision for walking aids, including wheelchairs and transportation from one building to another for Yes

handicapped students?

3. Do your institution buildings have specially designed toilets for handicapped students?

Yes, more than 80% of the buildings

Accreditation

NBA Accreditation

o

1.Does your institute have a valid NBA Accreditation?
NAAC Accreditation
1. Does your institute have a valid NAAC Accreditation? | YES
Valid from Valid upto CGPA
04-11-2016 31-07-2022 3.11
Faculty Details
Srno Name Age Designation Gender Qualification Experience (In Currently working Joining Date Leaving Date Association type
Months) with institution?
1 Dr Manik Lal 62 Professor Male Ph.D 462 Yes 01-07-1986 -- Regular
Adhikary
2 Dr Amitava Das 51 Professor Male Ph.D 297 Yes 20-02-2009 -- Regular
3 Dr Gopa Samanta 52 Professor Female Ph.D 270 Yes 30-11-2006 -- Regular
4 Dr Ramen Kr Sar 51 Dean / Principal / Male Ph.D 264 Yes 07-08-2009 -- Regular
Director / Vice
Chancellor
5 Dr Pradipta Saha 46 Associate Professor Male Ph.D 176 Yes 01-11-2006 -- Regular
6 Dr Arindam 58 Professor Male Ph.D 378 Yes 29-01-1990 -- Regular
Chottopadhyay
7 Dr Sibabrata 61 Professor Male Ph.D 458 Yes 11-07-1997 -- Regular
Chattopadhyay
8 Dr Uday Chand Das | 58 Professor Male Ph.D 384 Yes 12-02-2002 -- Regular
9 Dr Anindita 59 Professor Female Ph.D 333 Yes 20-09-2002 - Regular
Bandyopadhyay
10 Dr Alok Kumar 53 Professor Male Ph.D 307 Yes 26-09-2002 - Regular
Chakravorty
11 Dr Bhaskar 46 Associate Professor | Male Ph.D 230 Yes 04-09-2008 - Regular
Goswami
12 Dr Suchismita 50 Associate Professor | Female Ph.D 204 Yes 01-07-2004 - Regular
Mondal
13 Dr Sunil Roy 60 Professor Male Ph.D 372 Yes 30-04-1998 - Regular
14 Dr Rajat 61 Professor Male Ph.D 432 Yes 06-05-1998 - Regular
Bhattacharya
15 Dr Mridula 55 Professor Female Ph.D 300 Yes 08-11-2000 - Regular
Bhattacharya




16 Dr Tofajol Hossain 54 Professor Male Ph.D 288 Yes 15-11-2007 - Regular

17 Dr Santosh Kumar 57 Professor Male Ph.D 312 Yes 20-12-2000 - Regular
Pal

18 Dr Dhruba Acharya 54 Professor Male Ph.D 252 Yes 09-11-2005 - Regular

19 Dr Prasanta Sarkar 42 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 180 Yes 23-03-2010 -- Regular

20 Dr Sangita Sanyal 51 Associate Professor Female Ph.D 245 Yes 19-07-2016 -- Regular

21 Dr Moloy Rakshit 44 Associate Professor Male Ph.D 194 Yes 23-11-2016 -- Regular

22 Dr Srabani Basu 42 Associate Professor Female Ph.D 195 Yes 11-04-2005 -- Regular

23 Dr Shyamal 48 Associate Professor | Male Ph.D 194 Yes 31-07-2015 - Regular
Chandra Das

24 Dr Nandini 61 Professor Female Ph.D 436 Yes 02-01-2013 - Regular
Bhattacharya

25 Dr Arpita Chattaraj 46 Associate Professor | Female Ph.D 227 Yes 28-09-2012 - Regular
Mukhopadhyay

26 Dr Subhajit Sen 48 Associate Professor | Male Ph.D 272 Yes 11-09-2014 - Regular
Gupta

27 Dr Angshuman Kar 46 Professor Male Ph.D 239 Yes 12-12-2002 - Regular

28 Dr Arnab Kumar 40 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 167 Yes 01-04-2010 - Regular
Sinha

29 Dr Sanjoy Malik 39 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 139 Yes 19-03-2010 - Regular

30 Dr Soumyendra 60 Professor Male Ph.D 432 Yes 01-12-1989 - Regular
Kishor Datta

31 Dr Pravat Kumar 58 Professor Male Ph.D 360 Yes 29-10-2003 -- Regular
Kuri

32 Dr Rajarshi 49 Professor Male Ph.D 264 Yes 23-04-2002 -- Regular
Majumdar

33 Dr Jhilam Ray 49 Associate Professor | Male Ph.D 234 Yes 15-02-2008 - Regular

34 Dr Atanu Sengupta 53 Professor Male Ph.D 296 Yes 24-08-2004 -- Regular

35 Dr Soumyanda 51 Professor Male Ph.D 264 Yes 26-09-2014 -- Regular
Dinda

36 Dr Aditi Sarkar 61 Professor Female Ph.D 434 Yes 30-05-1985 -- Regular
Mukhopadhyay

37 Dr Partha Pratim 57 Professor Male Ph.D 363 Yes 30-04-1991 -- Regular
Das

38 Dr Satyabati 53 Professor Female Ph.D 293 Yes 02-12-2002 -- Regular
Banerjee

39 Dr Sumita Batabyal 60 Professor Female Ph.D 293 Yes 03-01-2006 -- Regular

40 Dr Bhaskarjyoti 61 Professor Male Ph.D 375 Yes 03-01-2007 -- Regular
Ghosal

41 Dr Devalina Saikia 34 Assistant Professor Female Ph.D 90 Yes 27-01-2014 -- Regular

42 Dr Sougata 35 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 90 Yes 17-01-2014 - Regular

Mukherjee




43 Sri Laltu Ruidas 40 Assistant Professor Male M.A 90 Yes 16-01-2014 - Regular

44 Dr Sudit Krishna 60 Associate Professor | Male Ph.D 408 Yes 01-12-1993 - Regular
Kumar

45 Dr Achintya Kumar 60 Professor Male Ph.D 408 Yes 01-02-1997 - Regular
Dutta

46 Dr Syed Tanveer 48 Professor Female Ph.D 270 Yes 12-01-1999 - Regular
Nasreen

47 Dr Binata Sarkar 49 Assistant Professor Female Ph.D 235 Yes 01-02-2008 - Regular

48 Dr Malabika Ray 59 Associate Professor | Female Ph.D 375 Yes 16-01-2001 - Regular

49 Dr Sunil Kr Das 46 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 180 Yes 16-09-2014 - Regular

50 Dr Rabindranath 60 Professor Male Ph.D 434 Yes 04-05-1988 -- Regular
Bhattacharyya

51 Dr Harihar 61 Professor Male Ph.D 374 Yes 05-05-1990 -- Regular
Bhattacharya

52 Dr Arijit 45 Associate Professor Male Ph.D 218 Yes 28-09-2007 -- Regular
Bhattacharyya

53 Dr Arindam Roy 46 Associate Professor Male Ph.D 217 Yes 18-02-2005 -- Regular

54 Dr Anil Kumar 50 Associate Professor Male Ph.D 191 Yes 21-10-2014 -- Regular
Biswas

55 Dr Debasish Sur 54 Professor Male Ph.D 303 Yes 21-01-1999 -- Regular

56 Dr Santanu Kumar 64 Professor Male Ph.D 434 Yes 07-02-2000 - Regular
Ghosh

57 Dr Debdas Rakshit 52 Professor Male Ph.D 316 Yes 08-05-2002 - Regular

58 Dr Arindam Laha 42 Professor Male Ph.D 195 Yes 17-09-2009 - Regular

59 Dr Manidipa Das 41 Assistant Professor Female Ph.D 108 Yes 16-09-2013 - Regular
Gupta

60 Dr Namita Chakma 45 Professor Female Ph.D 235 Yes 15-02-2008 -- Regular

61 Dr Narayan Chandra | 55 Professor Male Ph.D 228 Yes 20-06-2007 - Regular
Jana

62 Dr Sanat Kr 52 Professor Male Ph.D 269 Yes 07-12-2001 - Regular
Guchhait

63 Dr Biplab Biswas 48 Professor Male Ph.D 259 Yes 03-01-2002 - Regular

64 Dr Biswaranjan 43 Professor Male Ph.D 214 Yes 03-07-2007 -- Regular
Mistri

65 Dr Sumana Sarkar 37 Assistant Professor Female Ph.D 85 Yes 15-09-2014 -- Regular

66 Dr Subodh Chandra 36 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 82 Yes 15-09-2014 -- Regular
Pal

67 Dr Somasis 36 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 136 Yes 04-10-2016 -- Regular
Sengupta

68 Dr Tapas Mistri 45 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 135 Yes 28-09-2016 -- Regular

69 Dr Chitralekha 55 Associate Professor | Female Ph.D 202 Yes 24-09-2004 - Regular

Mehera




70 Dr Khagendranath 54 Professor Male Ph.D 193 Yes 01-07-2005 - Regular
Chattopadhyay

71 Dr Tuhin Kr 59 Professor Male Ph.D 280 Yes 21-02-2006 - Regular
Samanta

72 Dr Rajiba Lochan 41 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 84 Yes 01-08-2014 - Regular
Mohapatra

73 Dr Shweta Smriti 38 Assistant Professor Female Ph.D 79 Yes 25-11-2016 - Regular
Soy

74 Dr Puja Sarkar Bal 37 Assistant Professor Female Ph.D 57 Yes 01-01-2016 - Regular

75 Dr Abhay Chand 57 Professor Male Ph.D 300 Yes 19-09-1996 - Regular
Mondal

76 Dr Parthajit Roy 45 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 168 Yes 06-02-2007 - Regular

77 Dr Sunil Karforma 49 Professor Male Ph.D 258 Yes 05-01-2000 -- Regular

78 Sri Rahul Karmakar 37 Assistant Professor Male M.Tech 92 Yes 02-01-2014 - Regular

79 Dr Sujit Roy a7 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 82 Yes 08-09-2014 -- Regular

80 Dr Asok Ghosh 45 Associate Professor Male Ph.D 179 Yes 25-02-2016 -- Regular

81 Dr Amal Kumar 55 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 187 Yes 01-01-2006 - Regular
Bandyopadhyay

82 Dr Indrani Chandra 59 Assistant Professor Female Ph.D 204 Yes 02-01-2014 - Regular

83 Ms Tithi Soren 32 Assistant Professor Female M.Sc. 40 Yes 07-03-2018 - Regular

84 Dr Padip Kr Mallik 62 Professor Male Ph.D 384 Yes 17-07-1989 -- Regular

85 Dr Debmalya Dutta 62 Professor Male Ph.D 408 Yes 01-09-1995 - Regular

86 Dr Tanmoy 54 Professor Male Ph.D 304 Yes 02-03-1996 -- Regular
Dasgupta

87 Dr Pradyumna Kr 49 Professor Male Ph.D 271 Yes 20-09-2002 -- Regular
Tripathy

88 Dr Goutam Mitra 61 Professor Male Ph.D 439 Yes 10-09-2002 -- Regular

89 Dr Abhijit Pakira 37 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 158 Yes 04-09-2014 -- Regular

90 Dr Susmita 46 Assistant Professor Female Ph.D 234 Yes 18-09-2014 - Regular
Bandyopadhyay

91 Dr Abhik Kumar 42 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 178 Yes 26-09-2014 - Regular
Mukherjee

92 Dr Jai Prakash 62 Professor Male Ph.D 290 Yes 16-05-1997 - Regular
Keshri

93 Dr Abhijit 57 Associate Professor | Male Ph.D 336 Yes 18-11-1997 - Regular
Bandyopadhyay

94 Dr Sikha Dutta 57 Professor Female Ph.D 200 Yes 08-12-2004 - Regular

95 Dr Tushar Kanta 58 Professor Male Ph.D 233 Yes 04-01-2005 - Regular
Maiti

96 Dr Soumen 55 Professor Male Ph.D 313 Yes 04-11-2013 - Regular

Bhattacharyya




97 Dr Rajib 45 Professor Male Ph.D 189 Yes 28-10-2014 - Regular
Bandypadhyay
98 Dr Saikat Naskar 43 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 216 Yes 09-03-2018 - Regular
99 Dr Partha Sarkar 48 Professor Male Ph.D 236 Yes 27-12-2001 - Regular
100 Dr Bimalendu Ray 63 Professor Male Ph.D 418 Yes 08-09-1986 - Regular
101 Dr Bholanath 52 Professor Male Ph.D 277 Yes 01-10-1999 - Regular
Mandal
102 Dr Pabitra 54 Professor Male Ph.D 303 Yes 19-11-1996 - Regular
Chattopadhyay
103 Dr Alak Kr Ghosh 57 Professor Male Ph.D 312 Yes 01-09-2005 - Regular
104 Dr Rajarshi Ghosh 42 Associate Professor Male Ph.D 159 Yes 17-04-2008 -- Regular
105 Dr Tanmoy Das 57 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 240 Yes 07-11-2005 -- Regular
106 Dr Bidyut Kr Saha 46 Professor Male Ph.D 240 Yes 01-12-2005 - Regular
107 Dr Debasis Das 50 Professor Male Ph.D 264 Yes 14-08-2007 - Regular
108 Dr Sumanta 46 Professor Male Ph.D 168 Yes 05-09-2007 -- Regular
Bhattacharyya
109 Dr Inul Ansary 38 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 108 Yes 26-11-2012 -- Regular
110 Dr Moni Baskey Sen | 36 Assistant Professor Female Ph.D 104 Yes 23-11-2012 - Regular
111 Dr Ujjwal Mandal 38 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 134 Yes 12-08-2016 -- Regular
112 Dr Sayani Ray 33 Assistant Professor Female Ph.D 58 Yes 06-10-2016 -- Regular
113 Dr Abhishek Mishra 38 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 102 Yes 12-09-2018 - Regular
114 g[))l/\lirmal Chandra 33 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 34 Yes 17-09-2018 - Regular
115 Dr Sumit Kumar Maji | 34 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 115 Yes 01-02-2013 - Regular
116 Dr Arindam Das 45 Professor Male Ph.D 218 Yes 12-12-2003 -- Regular
117 Dr Som Sankar Sen 44 Associate Professor Male Ph.D 179 Yes 15-10-2014 - Regular
118 Dr Sabyasachi Patra | 38 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 87 Yes 17-11-2014 -- Regular
119 Dr Giyasuddin 61 Professor Male Ph.D 400 Yes 16-09-1999 -- Regular
Siddique
120 Dr Apurba Ratan 61 Professor Male Ph.D 336 Yes 02-08-1993 -- Regular
Ghosh
121 Dr Naba Kumar 47 Professor Male Ph.D 240 Yes 06-11-2001 -- Regular
Mondal
122 Dr Srimanta Gupta 52 Associate Professor Male Ph.D 218 Yes 05-06-2006 -- Regular
123 Dr Sudipto Mondal 41 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 135 Yes 01-08-2014 - Regular
124 ngoutam Kumar 62 Associate Professor | Male Ph.D 372 Yes 02-07-1990 - Regular
125 Dr Pradip 53 Professor Male Ph.D 292 Yes 18-04-2002 - Regular

Chattopadhyay




126 Dr Brototi 47 Assistant Professor Female Ph.D 130 Yes 24-12-2012 - Regular
Bhattacharyya

127 Dr Rupa Gupta 55 Professor Female Ph.D 294 Yes 05-12-2006 - Regular

128 Dr Shashi Kumar 36 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 84 Yes 22-07-2014 - Regular
Sharma

129 Dr Rajarshi 46 Assistant Professor Male M.A 66 Yes 29-01-2016 - Regular
Chakraborty

130 Dr Reeta Sinha 55 Assistant Professor Female Ph.D 146 Yes 06-09-2016 - Regular

131 Dr Anjan 47 Associate Professor Male Ph.D 192 Yes 17-08-2016 -- Regular
Chakraborty

132 Dr Neeraj Sharma 44 Associate Professor Male Ph.D 155 Yes 23-07-2014 -- Regular

133 Dr Aparajita Dhar 46 Associate Professor Female Ph.D 226 Yes 21-09-2002 -- Regular

134 Dr Sanjeev Kumar 49 Professor Male Ph.D 240 Yes 09-03-2006 -- Regular
Tiwari

135 Dr Brojeswar Pal 35 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 71 Yes 12-08-2015 -- Regular

136 Dr Rajesh Das 44 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 60 Yes 01-12-2016 -- Regular

137 Sri Mugdha 53 Assistant Professor Male M.A 188 Yes 07-11-2005 - Regular
Sengupta

138 Dr Sukumar Mondal 42 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 103 Yes 19-12-2012 - Regular

139 Dr Saswati 49 Professor Female Ph.D 252 Yes 10-07-2000 - Regular
Gangopadhyay

140 Ms Monalisa Saha 31 Assistant Professor Female LLM 60 Yes 09-09-2016 - Regular

141 Dr Samten Tamang 38 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 112 Yes 05-01-2017 -- Regular

142 Dr Prasanta Malik 39 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 155 Yes 17-09-2013 - Regular

143 Dr Bijan Kumar Roy 44 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 89 Yes 18-02-2014 -- Regular

144 Dr Rajesh Das 47 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 192 Yes 01-07-2005 -- Regular

145 Dr Debdutta Das 36 Assistant Professor Female Ph.D 120 Yes 05-09-2016 - Regular

146 Dr Ritabrata Biswas 35 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 83 Yes 18-10-2016 - Regular

147 Dr Biswajit Mitra 44 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 176 Yes 08-09-2015 -- Regular

148 Dr Ali Akbar Shaikh 39 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 44 Yes 13-02-2018 -- Regular

149 Dr Gora Chand 56 Professor Male Ph.D 253 Yes 02-08-2000 -- Regular
Layek

150 Dr Asoke Kumar 61 Professor Male Ph.D 352 Yes 30-05-2002 -- Regular
Bhunia

151 Dr Absos Ali Shaikh 50 Professor Male Ph.D 266 Yes 15-03-2005 -- Regular

152 Dr Mantu Saha 55 Professor Male Ph.D 285 Yes 06-06-2006 -- Regular

153 Dr Amar Kumar 50 Professor Male Ph.D 265 Yes 01-07-2008 - Regular
Banerjee

154 Dr Swati 46 Professor Female Ph.D 178 Yes 01-02-2010 - Regular

Mukhopadhyay




155 Dr Shyamal Kr Hui 46 Professor Male Ph.D 178 Yes 18-10-2016 - Regular

156 Dr Buddhadeb 63 Professor Male Ph.D 334 Yes 20-08-1993 - Regular
Ghosh

157 Dr Subhasis Das 61 Professor Male Ph.D 310 Yes 16-09-1995 - Regular

158 Dr Swapan Kumar 62 Professor Male Ph.D 292 Yes 18-03-1996 - Regular
Pradhan

159 Dr Udit Chatterjee 58 Professor Male Ph.D 300 Yes 30-07-1996 -- Regular

160 Dr Abhijit 51 Associate Professor Male Ph.D 201 Yes 16-09-2009 - Regular
Chakraborty

161 Dr Atis Chandra 47 Professor Male Ph.D 262 Yes 19-10-2000 - Regular
Mandal

162 Dr Saurangshu 60 Professor Male Ph.D 384 Yes 11-11-2005 - Regular
Mukhopadhyay

163 Dr Pabitra Kr 55 Dean / Principal / Male Ph.D 201 Yes 01-08-2006 - Regular
Chakrabarti Director / Vice

Chancellor

164 Dr Tanmoy Banerjee | 43 Associate Professor | Male Ph.D 181 Yes 18-07-2006 - Regular

165 Dr Abhigyan Dutta 45 Associate Professor Male Ph.D 180 Yes 10-08-2006 - Regular

166 Dr Sanjoy 53 Professor Male Ph.D 248 Yes 01-09-2006 -- Regular
Mukherjee

167 Dr Amitava 42 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 107 Yes 04-12-2014 -- Regular
Choudhuri

168 Dr Chaitali Hansda 34 Assistant Professor Female Ph.D 79 Yes 06-01-2015 -- Regular

169 Dr Ritesh Kshetri 42 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 101 Yes 02-12-2016 -- Regular

170 Dr Analabha Roy 43 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 56 Yes 05-12-2016 - Regular

171 Dr Rahul Das 39 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 76 Yes 21-12-2016 - Regular

172 Dr Subhrakanti 56 Professor Male Ph.D 286 Yes 16-06-2006 -- Regular
Mukhopadhyay

173 Dr Somasri Dam 40 Assistant Professor Female Ph.D 104 Yes 28-02-2014 -- Regular

174 Dr Atrijit Ghosal 46 Professor Male Ph.D 231 Yes 19-06-2006 - Regular

175 Dr Partha Mitra 51 Professor Male Ph.D 270 Yes 01-11-1999 -- Regular

176 Dr Arundhati 43 Associate Professor Female Ph.D 199 Yes 01-08-2018 -- Regular
Bhattacharya

177 Dr Mir Abdul Sofique | 48 Associate Professor Male Ph.D 252 Yes 04-02-2000 -- Regular

178 Dr Bivraj Bhusan 51 Professor Male Ph.D 240 Yes 19-11-2001 - Regular
Parida

179 Sri Sourav 44 Assistant Professor Male MBA 192 Yes 02-05-2005 - Regular
Chowdhury

180 Dr Dilip Kumar Das 47 Associate Professor | Male Ph.D 192 Yes 13-06-2005 - Regular

181 Dr Rabindranath 57 Professor Male Ph.D 268 Yes 19-06-2001 - Regular
Das

182 Dr Arindam Gupta 43 Associate Professor | Male Ph.D 172 Yes 30-03-2009 - Regular




183 Dr Goutam Chandra | 57 Professor Male Ph.D 359 Yes 12-07-1991 - Regular
184 Dr Abhijit Majumdar 57 Professor Male Ph.D 288 Yes 04-09-2002 - Regular
185 Dr Koushik Ghosh 45 Professor Male Ph.D 201 Yes 18-11-2004 -- Regular
186 Dr Niladri Hazra 51 Professor Male Ph.D 244 Yes 16-11-2007 -- Regular
187 Dr Anandamoy Barik | 44 Professor Male Ph.D 218 Yes 04-12-2007 -- Regular
188 Dr Anupam Basu 49 Professor Male Ph.D 164 Yes 26-12-2007 -- Regular
189 Dr Sanjib Ray 47 Professor Male Ph.D 231 Yes 10-02-2010 - Regular
190 Dr Soumendranath 51 Professor Male Ph.D 216 Yes 05-06-2006 - Regular
Chatterjee
191 Dr Anirban Ash 40 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 59 Yes 09-08-2016 - Regular
192 Dr Paramita Mandal 36 Assistant Professor Female Ph.D 59 Yes 16-08-2016 -- Regular
193 Dr Sumit Kr Hira 37 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 81 Yes 29-07-2015 -- Regular
194 Dr Anirban Banerjee | 59 Professor Male Ph.D 384 Yes 19-07-1989 -- Regular
195 Dr Biswajit Ghosh 63 Professor Male Ph.D 407 Yes 14-09-1993 -- Regular
196 Sri Bibhas Bagchi 55 Assistant Professor Male M.Sc. 269 Yes 20-12-1999 - Regular
197 Dr Ananta Kr Biswas | 56 Associate Professor | Male Ph.D 176 Yes 28-11-2007 - Regular
198 B;iourav Madhur 43 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 166 Yes 13-09-2007 - Regular
199 ng\nanda Mohan 45 Associate Professor | Male Ph.D 185 Yes 02-03-2006 - Regular
200 Sri Jogendranath 31 Assistant Professor Male M.A 72 Yes 22-07-2015 - Regular
Murmu
201 Ms Tanushree 28 Assistant Professor Female M.A 57 Yes 19-10-2016 - Regular
Shingh Murmu
202 Dr Gopa Saha Roy 54 Associate Professor | Female Ph.D 265 Yes 23-06-2015 - Adhoc / Contractual
203 Dr Sunil Kanti 38 Other Male Ph.D 160 Yes 24-07-2008 - Adhoc / Contractual
Monda
204 Dr Debdoot Gupta 43 Other Male Ph.D 203 Yes 24-11-2004 -- Adhoc / Contractual
205 Sri Sanjib Mondal 45 Other Male MCA 141 Yes 14-10-2009 -- Adhoc / Contractual
206 Sri Atanu Koner 39 Other Male M.Sc. 164 Yes 03-03-2008 -- Adhoc / Contractual
207 Dr Urmimala Sen 37 Other Female Ph.D 164 Yes 28-11-2007 - Adhoc / Contractual
208 Dr Payel Choudhuri 35 Other Female Ph.D 132 Yes 29-06-2010 - Adhoc / Contractual
209 Dr Md Shamim 30 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 60 Yes 13-09-2018 -- Regular
Nizami
210 Dr Arup Kumar 64 Professor Male Ph.D 458 Yes 28-03-2000 -- Regular
Chattopadhyay
211 Dr Anindya Bose 51 Other Male Ph.D 297 Yes 16-10-1996 -- Regular
212 Dr Deb Prakash 48 Other Male Ph.D 288 Yes 28-01-2002 - Regular

Pahari




213 Dr Joydeep 45 Other Male Ph.D 238 Yes 01-09-2005 - Regular
Chakravorty

214 Mr Tanmoy Sarkar 40 Other Male M.Tech 158 Yes 15-03-2011 - Regular

215 Ms Moutushi Mandi 28 Assistant Professor Female M.Sc. 55 Yes 01-11-2018 - Regular

216 Ms Pooja Chauhan 31 Assistant Professor Female M. Phil 70 Yes 10-10-2018 - Regular

217 Md Alamgir 30 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 72 Yes 07-01-2020 - Regular

218 Dr Arup Mistri 32 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 17 Yes 24-02-2020 -- Regular

219 Dr Suvankar Ghosh 35 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 17 Yes 25-02-2020 -- Regular

220 Mr Shuvankar 27 Assistant Professor Male M.A 37 Yes 26-02-2020 - Regular
Madhu

221 Dr Pritam Sarkar 29 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 23 Yes 02-03-2020 - Regular

222 Ms Ambalika 38 Assistant Professor Female LLM 112 Yes 04-03-2020 - Regular
Karmakar

223 Dr Rakesh Mondal 32 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 16 Yes 05-03-2020 - Regular

224 Dr Jayabrata Biswas | 32 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 22 Yes 20-03-2020 - Regular

225 Dr Ayan Pal 29 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 16 Yes 23-03-2020 - Regular

226 Dr Asif Hossain 36 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 76 Yes 03-07-2020 -- Regular

227 Dr Sanjoy Podder 42 Associate Professor Male Ph.D 174 Yes 21-07-2020 -- Regular

228 Dr Chandan 42 Associate Professor | Male Ph.D 74 Yes 31-07-2020 - Regular
Adhikary

229 Dr Soubhatra 58 Other Male Ph.D 292 Yes 01-03-1990 - Regular
Bandopadhyay

230 Dr Arijit Chatterjee 48 Other Male Ph.D 312 Yes 19-01-2009 - Regular

231 Dr Subhajit 43 Other Male Ph.D 105 Yes 21-05-2013 - Regular
Karmakar

232 Dr Santanu Pailan 35 Assistant Professor Male Ph.D 33 Yes 04-01-2019 - Regular

233 Dr Suvro Chatterjee 53 Associate Professor | Male Ph.D 205 Yes 18-05-2021 - Other

234 Dr Anindya Biswas 34 Other Male Ph.D 25 Yes 04-08-2020 - Other
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Data Submitted by Institution for India Rankings '2023'
Institute Name: The University of Burdwan [IR-O-U-0569]

National Institutional Ranking Framework
Ministry of Education
Government of India

Sanctioned (Approved) Intake
Academic Year 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17
UG [3 Years Program(s)] 110 110 110 - - -
PG [1 Year Program(s)] 25 - - - - -
PG [2 Year Program(s)] 2784 2673 - - - -
Total Actual Student Strength (Program(s) Offered by your Institution)
(All programs No. of Male No. of Female Total Students Within State Outside State Outside Economically Socially No. of students No. of students No. of students No. of students
of all years) Students Students (Including male | (Including male Country Backward Challenged receiving full receiving full receiving full who are not
& female) & female) (Including male | (Including male (SC+ST+OBC tuition fee tuition fee tuition fee receiving full
& female) & female) Including male reimbursement reimbursement reimbursement tuition fee
& female) from the State from Institution | from the Private | reimbursement
and Central Funds Bodies
Government
UG [3 Years 154 159 313 297 16 0 137 140 115 64 0 98
Program(s)]
PG [1 Year 10 11 21 19 2 0 3 10 0 3 0 10
Program(s)]
PG [2 Year 2012 3054 5066 5049 17 0 2035 2527 3969 478 9 106
Program(s)]
Placement & Higher Studies
UG [3 Years Program(s)]: Placement & Higher Studies for previous 3 years
Academic Year No. of first year No. of first year Academic Year No. of students Academic Year No. of students No. of students Median salary of No. of students
students intake in the | students admitted in admitted through graduating in placed placed graduates per selected for Higher
year the year Lateral entry minimum stipulated annum(Amount in Studies
time Rs.)
2017-18 104 2018-19 0 2019-20 85 36 145000(One lakh forty | 16
five thousand only)
2018-19 110 101 2019-20 0 2020-21 87 37 150000(One lakh fifty 21
thousand only)
2019-20 110 2020-21 0 2021-22 83 36 152000(One lakh fifty 19
two thousands only)

PG [1 Years Program(s)]: Placement & Higher Studies for previous 3 years

Academic Year

No. of first year

students intake in the

year

No. of first year

students admitted in

the year

Academic Year

No. of students graduating in minimum
stipulated time

No. of students
placed

No. of students
selected for Higher
Studies

Median salary of
placed graduates per
annum(Amount in
Rs.)

2019-20

50

2019-20

48

13

190000(One lakh 8
ninety thousands only)




2020-21 25 21 2020-21 21 11 192000(One lakh 6
ninety two thousands
only)
2021-22 25 21 2021-22 21 12 197000(One lakh 5
ninety seven
thousands only)
PG [2 Years Program(s)]: Placement & Higher Studies for previous 3 years
Academic Year No. of first year No. of first year Academic Year No. of students graduating in minimum No. of students Median salary of No. of students
students intake in the | students admitted in stipulated time placed placed graduates per selected for Higher
year the year annum(Amount in Studies
Rs.)
2018-19 2372 1931 2019-20 1913 1161 228000(Two lakh 741
twenty eight thousands
only)
2019-20 2441 1979 2020-21 1911 1142 237000(Two lakh thirty | 757
seven thousands only)
2020-21 2673 2251 2021-22 2146 1233 239000(Two lakh 786
thirty nine thousand
only)
Ph.D Student Details
Ph.D (Student pursuing doctoral program till 2021-22)
Total Students
Full Time 650
Part Time 82
No. of Ph.D students graduated (including Integrated Ph.D)
2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
Full Time 147 125 132
Part Time 0 0 0
Financial Resources: Utilised Amount for the Capital Expenditure for previous 3 years
Financial Year 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

Utilised Amount

Utilised Amount

Utilised Amount

Annual Capital Expenditure on Academic Activities and Resources (excluding expenditure on buildings)

Library

EIGHT HUNDRED TWENTY THREE)

4553823 (FORTY FIVE LAKHS FIFTY THREE THOUSAND

3216475 (THIRTY TWO LAKHS SIXTEEN THOUSANDS
FOUR HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE)

2797983 (TWENTY SEVEN LAKHS NINETY SEVEN
THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED EIGHTY THREE)

New Equipment for Laboratories

30990075 (THREE CRORES NINE LAKHS NINETY
THOUSANDS SEVENTY FIVE)

58165805 (FIVE CRORES EIGHTY ONE LAKHS SIXTY FIVE
THOUSANDS EIGHT HUNDRED FIVE)

20520502 (TWO CRORES FIVE LAKHS TWENTY
THOUSANDS FIVE HUNDREDS TWO)

Engineering Workshops

TWO HUNDRED THIRTY NINE)

4639239 (FORTY SIX LAKHS THIRTY NINE THOUSANDS

1137601 (ELEVEN LAKHS THIRTY SEVEN THOUSANDS SIX
HUNDRED ONE)

9968771 (NINETY NINE LAKHS SIXTY EIGHT THOUSAND
SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY ONE)

Studios

SIX HUNDRED NINETY EIGHT)

1442698 (FOURTEEN LAKHS FORTY TWO THOUSANDS

0 (ZERO)

0 (ZERO)

Other expenditure on creation of Capital Assets (excluding

expenditure on Land and Building)

THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY SEVEN)

21255857 (TWO CRORE TWELVE LAKHS FIFTY FIVE

76632054 (SEVEN CRORES SIXTY SIX LAKHS THIRTY
TWO THOUSANDS FIFTY FOUR)

136183079 (THIRTEEN CRORES SIXTY ONE LAKHS
EIGHTY THREE THOUSANDS SEVENTY NINE)




Financial Resources: Utilised Amount for the Operational Expenditure for previous 3 years

Financial Year

2021-22

2020-21

2019-20

Utilised Amount

Utilised Amount

Utilised Amount

Annual Operatio

nal Expenditure

Salaries (Teaching and Non Teaching staff)

867808649 (EIGHTY SIX CRORES SEVENTY EIGHT LAKH
EIGHT THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FORTY NINE)

1503976937 (ONE HUNDRED FIFTY CRORES THIRTY NINE
LAKHS SEVENTY SIX THOUSANDS NINE HUNDRED
THIRTY SEVEN)

1116265328 (ONE HUNDRED ELEVEN CRORES SIXTY
TWO LAKHS SIXTY FIVE THOUSANDS THREE HUNDRED
TWENTY EIGHT)

Maintenance of Academic Infrastructure or consumables and
other running expenditures(excluding maintenance of hostels
and allied services,rent of the building, depreciation cost, etc)

178699183 (SEVENTEEN CRORES EIGHTY SIX LAKHS
NINETY NINE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY THREE)

196717874 (NINETEEN CRORES SIXTY SEVEN LAKHS
SEVENTEEN THOUSANDS EIGHT HUNDRED SEVENTY
FOUR)

239818461 (TWENTY THREE CRORES NINETY EIGHT
LAKHS EIGHTEEN THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED SIXTY
ONE)

Seminars/Conferences/Workshops

837051 (EIGHT LAKH THIRTY SEVEN THOUSAND FIFTY
ONE)

1270921 (TWELVE LAKHS SEVENTY THOUSANDS NINE
HUNDRED TWENTY ONE)

4346278 (FORTY THREE LAKHS FORTY SIX THOUSANDS
TWO HUNDRED SEVENTY EIGHT)

Sponsored Research Details

Financial Year 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
Total no. of Sponsored Projects 80 81 83
Total no. of Funding Agencies 13 17 16
Total Amount Received (Amount in Rupees) 35389645 47198439 100478758

Amount Received in Words

THREE CRORES FIFTY THREE LAKHS EIGHTY NINE
THOUSANDS SIX HUNDRED FORTY FIVE

FOUR CRORES SEVENTY ONE LAKHS NINETY EIGHT
THOUSANDS FOUR HUNDRED THIRTY NINE

TEN CRORES FOUR LAKHS SEVENTY EIGHT THOUSAND
SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY EIGHT

Consultancy Project Details

Financial Year 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
Total no. of Consultancy Projects 7 8 8
Total no. of Client Organizations 109 113 113
Total Amount Received (Amount in Rupees) 5131302 5508653 4850359

Amount Received in Words

FIFTY ONE LAKH THIRTY ONE THOUSAND THREE
HUNDRED TWO

FIFTY FIVE LAKHS EIGHT THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED
FIFTY THREE

FORTY EIGHT LAKHS FIFTY THOUSAND THREE
HUNDRED FIFTY NINE

Executive Development Program/Management Develo

pment Programs

Financial Year

2021-22

2020-21

2019-20

Total no. of Executive Development Programs/ Management 6 2 2
Development Programs

Total no. of Participants 133 167 65
Total Annual Earnings (Amount in Rupees)(Excluding Lodging 49380 136780 473500

& Boarding Charges)

Total Annual Earnings in Words

FORTY NINE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED EIGHTY

ONE LAKH THIRTY SIX THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED
EIGHTY

FOUR LAKHS SEVENTY THREE THOUSAND FIVE
HUNDRED

PCS Facilities: Facilities of Physically Challenged Students

1. Do your institution buildings have Lifts/Ramps?

Yes, more than 80% of the buildings




2. Do your institution have provision for walking aids, including wheelchairs and transportation from one building to another for Yes
handicapped students?

3. Do your institution buildings have specially designed toilets for handicapped students? Yes, more than 80% of the buildings

Accreditation

NAAC Accreditation

1. Does your institute have a valid NAAC Accreditation? YES
Valid from Valid upto CGPA
05-11-2016 31-12-2022 3.11
31-03-2007 30-03-2012 80.5
22-03-2001 21-03-2006 72.5

Faculty Details

Number of faculty members entered 233




Annexure — VI

Territorial Jurisdiction




9

(32) generally to do all such acts and things as may be necessary or
desirable for, or incidental to, the advancement of the objects or purposes
of the University.

3 (1) Save as otherwise provided in this Act, the powers of the
Fasibioting: of i University - conferred ‘b_v or under _th]_s Act shall
University extend to the whole of each of the districts referred

to in clause (5) of section 2.

(2) Notwithstanding anything contained in sub-section (1), the
territorial limits of the University shall not include any area which, for the
time being, is included within the local limits of jurisdiction of any other
University established by law within West Bengal.

(3) Nothing in this Act shall affect the powers exercised by the Visva
29 of 195 Bharati at Santiniketan in the district of Birbhum
under the Visva Bharati Act, 1951,

(4) The University shall not exercise any power conferred by or under
this Act in respect of any college situated in any area included within the
limits of the Serampore sub-division of the district of Hooghly.

(5) Notwithstanding anything contained in sub-section (1) any college
or institution situated beyond the limits of any district referred to in clause
(5), of section 2 may, with the sanction of the State Government, apply to
the University for affiliation and the University may, subject to such
conditions and restrictions as it may with the approval of the State
Government think fit to impose, affiliate to itself such college or institution
and admit the same to all the privileges of the University.

6. The University may delegate such of its powers as it may deem
expedient to any of the authorities constituted
under section 16 or to any of its officers, and may,
at any time, withdraw at its discretion any power so

Delegation of
Powers

delegated.

7. The following shall be the officers of the

Officers of the sl i
University :(—

University

(1) the Vice-Chancellor,
(1) the Registrar,

()  the Finance Officer, and : )

10

(iv)  persons holding such other posts as may be declared by
Statutes to be posts of officers of the University.

8. (1) The Governor shall, by virtue of his office, be the Chancellor
of the University. He shall be the Head of the
University and the President of the Court and shall,
when present, preside over the meetings of the Court.

The Chancellor

(2) The Chancellor shall exercise such powers as may be conferred on
him by or under the provisions of this Act.

(3) Where power is conferred upon the Chancellor to make
nominations to any authority or body of the University, the Chancellor shall.
to the extent necessary, nominate persons to represent interests not
otherwise adequately represented.

(4) Every proposals to confer any honorary degree shall be subject
to confirmation by the Chancellor.

9. (1) The Vice Chancellor shall be appointed by the Chancellor on
the unanimous recommendation of the Court. If the
Court fails to make any such recommendation, the
Vice-Chancellor shall be appointed by the
Chancellor in consultation with the Minister from a panel of three persons
to be elected by the Court in accordance with the system of proportional
representation by means of the single transferable vote.

The Vice-
Chancellor

(2) (a) The Vice-Chancellor shall hold office for a term of four
years or till he attains the age of 65 years, whichever is
carlier, and shall be eligible for re-appointment for only
another term of four years or till he attains the age of 65
years, whichever is earlier.

(b) The Chancellor may, notwithstanding the expiration of the
term of the office of the Vice-Chancellor or his attaining
the age of 65 years, allow him to continue in office till a
successor assumes office, provided that he shall not
continue as such for any period exceeding six months.

Note : Provisions under sections 6 and 7 came into force on the 22nd
July, 1983 [vide West Bengal Act XVII of 1983] Provisions of
Section 8 came into force on the st May, 1983 [Vide Notification
No. 1078-Edn.(U) dated 26.4.83 issued by the State Govt.]
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THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
Centre for Distance and Online Education

Prof. Swapan Bhattacharyya

Director

CDOE, B.U Golapbag, Purba Bardhaman-713104
West Bengal, India

NO: CDOE/Sectt./DE/24/2021-22/218 Dated : 25.05.2022

To

Joint Secretary

Distance Education Bureau (DEB) Main Office
University Grants Commission (UGC)
35-Feroz Shah Road, New Delhi

Pin:110 001

India

Subject: Regarding Territorial Jurisdiction of Centre for Distance and Online Education of
The University of Burdwan

Sir/Madam,

This for general information that, as per the Burdwan University Act the territorial
Jurisdiction of Centre for Distance and Online Education of The University of Burdwan for
offering any programme shall be West Bengal , Centre for Distance and Online Education of
The University of Burdwan shall not offer any programme through any kind of franchise.

L PP e
Director 23 }'D-{’P%L Ll

Director
Centre for Distance and Online Education
The University of Burdwan
Burdwan - 713104

E-mail ID: director@dde.buruniv.ac.in Website:http://www.dde.buruniv.ac.in

@ (0342) 2656033, 2657804, 2657912 Fax: (0342) 2656033



Annexure—I X
(Additional Information)

A) Statutory Body Approval:-

A) B.Ed.
B) MBA

B) Regulatory body Approval:

A) B.Ed.
B) MBA




THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
Rajbati, Burdwan-713104
West Bengal , India

Prot. Sripati Mukhopadhyay Ky?
Registrar (Addl. Charge)

BN
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No. DDE/Sectt/B.1:d./178/2013-14/33 Date: 31.07.2013

To
The Director

Distance Education

The University of Burdwan
Burdwan - 713104

West Bengal

Sub: No objection letter to use DDE Complex for B.Ed. programme under distance mode

~

This 1s to intorm you that the DDE Complex of BU may be used for starting B.Ed. programme unde
distance mode. The university authority has no objection in this regard.
Thanking you,
Sincerely,

J . (Sripati Mukhopadhyay)

[

Phone: 0342-2634975 . Extn-296, Tele Fax: 0342-2634015, e-mail: registrar(@buruniv.ac.in
Website : www.buruiv.ac.in



THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
DIRECTORATE OF DISTANCE EDUCATION
GOLAPBAG : BURDWAN

his meeting of the Preparatory Committee for B.Ed course of study under
ice mode of the Directorate of Distance Education, The University of Burdwan
on 19-03-2014 at 12 noon in the office of the Director Distance Education

Jolapbag. 7

ders’ Present :

1. Prof. Dulal Mikherjee ( Member ) .
N Aatcas ey TTEV
D. Prof. Paresh Chandra Biswas ‘%/) g
My
3. Dr Joyanta Mete 8 b&v«f\/{;\ 0\
4. Prof. Tarak Pan . L 2T g '7} g
B 5. Dr. Sanat Ghosh “ Damk Kuuman Qlon. |
4 | 19214
P 6. Sri Rhitabrata Chatterjee T Q\Amvl &
| 8/3
| . Dr Deb Kumar Panja ( Convener ) ‘_BL \
’ - W3- B




List of Members

1. Prof. Dulal Mukherjee, F.P. K.U.

2. Prof. Paresh Ch. Biswas

3. Prof. Jayanta Mete

4. Prof. Tarak Pan, Visva-Bharati University.
§. & Dr. Sanat Ghosh

Ey %. Sri Ritabrata Chatterjee

76 3 \ G

-




THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
DIRECTORATE OF DISTANCE EDUCATION
GOLAPBAG : BURDWAN

Sir, placed below a note in connection with the preparation of
Study materials for B.Ed course of studies through ODL Mode
under D.D.E. B.U. For the said course the formal recognition of
NCTE and no objection from DEC (DEB) have already been
received by us. For this purpose a board of Editors & writers is to
be formed to prepare Study materials. It is to be mentioned here
that the said course will be introduced from the coming academic

session 1,e, July2014.

Now Honble Vice-Chancellor is requested to form the Board of

Editors & Writers for the said purpose.

M\C %.}'\b\



THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

Extract from the minutes of the meeting of the Executive Council held on 02.01.2020

ITEM NO-341
To consider the procedure of holding Internal Examination for Sem.-I exam, 2019 i.r.0. five
programmes under the D.D.E. viz. M.Com, MBA, M.A in Pol.Sc, M.Sc in Comp. Se. and
M.A /M. Sc in Mathematics.
Resolution
The Council considered the procedure of holding Internal Examination for Sem.-I exam, 2019
i.r.o. five programmes under the D.D.E. viz. M.Com, MBA, M.A in Pol.S¢, M.Sc in Comp. Sc.

and M.A /M. Sc in Mathematics and approved the same.

Draft for approval Approved
0°
\}/ : H! ?
026/ 2020 0? '
Registrar(officiating) & Secretary Vice-Chancellor & Chairman
Executive Council Executive Council



THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
DIRECTORATE OF DISTANCE EDUCATION

N\
‘\);/ Item for EC meeting to be held on 02.01.2020
ltem: i) Introduction of CBCS system in five programmes under the DDE and ii)

nomination of Course coordinators for M.B.A. and Mathematics programmes inthe D.D.E

Note : Common Examination System (same question papers) as suggested by the UGC-
DEB has been introduced in five programmes under the D.D.E. viz. M.Com , MBA, M.A in
Pol.Sc, M.Sc in Comp. Sc. and M.A/M.Sc. in Mathematics with effect from July 2019-2021

academic session vide E.C's resolution dt. 27.5.19 ( Item no. 603).

The CIQA in its 3™ meeting held on 12.12.19 vide its resolution on item no. 5, made the

ning of the system on which a verbal

following suggestions for the sake of smooth functio
d Asst. Controller of Exams.:

discussion was also made with the Dean( Sc), Dean( Arts etc.) an
1.That the five programmes noted above would run under CBCS as follows :

a) Students of M.A. in Pol. Sc may choose Bengali/History as minor subject.

b) Students of M.Com may choose Business administration as minor subject.

¢) Students of M.B.A may choose Commerce as minor subject.

d) Students of M.Sc in Comp. 5S¢ may choose Mathematics as minor subject.

e) Students of M.A./M.Scin Mathematics may choose Comp. Sc as minor subject.

That for the five programmes, the H.0.Ds should act as Course Coordinators of
the DDE as well as chairman of the Common PGBS for both regular and distance mode for
smooth functioning of the Common Examination system and the Hon’ble V.C. be reque
sted to nominate the H.O.D. of M.B.A to act as Course Coordinator of M.B.A. (in
place of the existing course coordinator) and the H.O.D. of Mathematics to act as
Course Coordinator of Mathematics ( in the vacant position now) in the respective

programmes under DDE.

The above-noted proposals i.e. i) That the five programmes noted above may run under CBCS and
ii) that the Hon’ble V.C. be requested to nominate the H.O.D. of M.B.A to act as Course
Coordinator of M.B.A. ( in place of the existing course coordinator) and the H.0.D. of Mathematics
to act as Course Coordinator of Mathematics ( in the vacant position now) in the respective
programmes under DDE are submitted herewith for consideration and necessary approval.

"

xc}?

i

Submitted for consideration and necessary approval. ) _
. ‘d. ¢ “\_j,-,-' ,lf'l. \:: :
Registrar Hon'ble V.C. Diregtor, DDE



14/06/2023, 18:27

RTI Request Details :-

RTI Online :: Request/Appeal Form Details

00

Online RTI Request Form Details

RTI Request Registration number

NCTED/R/E/23/01020

Public Authority

National Council for Teacher Education

Personal Details of RTI Applicant:-

Name Dr. Sujit Kumar Chowdhury (Registrar, B.U)
Gender Male

Address The University of Burdwan , Rajbati, Bardhaman
Country India

State West Bengal

Status Rural

Educational Status Literate

Above Graduate

Phone Number

+91-9434546443

Mobile Number

+91-9434546443

Email-ID registrar[at]buruniv[dot]ac[dot]in

Request Details :-

Citizenship Indian

Is the Requester Below Poverty Line ? No

(Description of Information sought (upto 500 characters)

Description of Information Sought

| pleased to inform you, The University of Burdwan, Directorate of Distance Education,
Presently the name has been changed Centre for Distance and Online Education ( West

Bengal). Can we do admission in B.Ed. (ODL mode) in academic session 2023-2024 ?

UGC-DEB (academic Session 2023-2024) was repeatedly asking us for veiled documents. So
please send us some current documents . Please send the valid documents. This is very
urgent issue. We will ready for admission for the session of 2023-2024 in our institute.

Please help us .Please send us some current documents so that we can get admission in B.Ed. (ODL mode) academic session2023-2024.

Concerned CPIO PIO ERC - Priyank Jain, SO

Supporting document (only pdf upto 1 MB) Atd :
A} ‘ lobe

Print Close

https://rtionline.gov.in/request/regdetails.php?regld=VHVpK2JYQmMZHUGRZZHN50UZ4cWxRcWpBRTZQdzRCczhtOHBORTIEZmJZQT060pdkjf...  1/1


https://rtionline.gov.in/request/pdfDocument.php?regId=eGxhU21NYjlrSDhpa09sN2I5Vm9jc1lFU1FsaDdIdmQydE5MaTJ4RC9VTT06OodPitMi%2FcRZgFzdX6UzClg%3D

14/06/2023, 18:28 RTI Online :: View Status Form

Select Language: Public Authorities Available

RTI Online

Version 2.0
An Initiative of Department of Personnel & Training, Government of India

Home Submit Request Submit First Appeal View Status View History e Login User Manual ContactUs FAQ

Online RTI Status Form

Note:Fields marked with * are Mandatory.

Enter Registration Number NCTED/R/E/23/01020

Name Dr. Sujit Kumar Chowdhury (Registrar, B.U)
Received Date 11/06/2023

Public Authority National Council for Teacher Education
Status REQUEST DISPOSED OF

Date of action 14/06/2023

Reply :- The Institution namely Directorate of Distance Education, University of Burdwan, was granted
recognition for B.Ed. Course with an annual intake of 500 students from the academic session 2014-2015 vide
ERC order F. ERC/7-170.6.42/NCTE/B.Ed.(open and distance learning system)./2014/24431 dated 03.03.2014,
followed by revised recognition Order No.F. ERC/NCTE/APP2090/B.Ed. (open and distance system)/(revised

order)/2015/32653 dated 31.05.2015. The recognition of the institution is valid till it is withdrawn by ERC.

View Document '@

PIO ERC - Priyank Jain, SO
CPIO Details :- Phone: 01143152358

erc[at]ncte-india[dot]org

Ms[dot] Pooja Sharma
First Appellate Authority Details :- Phone: 011-20893262

neelam[dot]sharma25[at]nic[dot]in

(Nodal Officer Details J

Telephone Number 011-20892154
Email Id rti[at]ncte-india[dot]org
Print RTI Application Print Status Go Back

Home | National Portal of India | Complaint & Second Appeal to CIC | FAQ | Policy.
Copyright © 2021, All rights reserved. Designed, Developed and Hosted by National Informatics Centre, New Delhi and Contents Owned by DOP&T
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TO BE PUBLISHED IN GAZETTE OF INDIA PART - |1, SECTION 4

National Council for Teacher Education

Eastern Regional Committee

(A Statuiory Body of the Govt. of Indla)
15, Neelakantha Nagar, Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar-751012
Phone-(0674) 2582793, 2563252, 2563156, Fax: (0474) 2564873

ERC/7-1 70.6.42/NCTE/B.Ed.(Qpen and Distance Learning System)./2014/ Date:
Order

WHEREAS in terms of Section 14{(1) of the NCTE Act, 1993,
Directorate of Distance Education, University of Burdwan, Plot No.-2928, Street No.-
Golapbag,  Vill-Burdwan, PO.Rajbati,  Tehsil/Taluka-Goda,  Town/City-Burdwan,
Dist.-Bardhaman, West Bengal-713104 has  submitted an application
(Code No.ERCAPP2090) to the Eastern Regional Committee of NCTE for grant of
recognition for conducting B.Ed.(Open and Distance Learning System) Course with an
annual intake of 500 by online on (mm/dd/yyyy) 7/31/2013 and hard copy of application
submitted on (mm/dd/yyyy)8/12/2013.

2. AND WHEREAS on scrutiny/perusal of the application submitted by the institution,
the documents attached therewith, the affidavit and the input received from the visiting
team in the form of report and videography, recommendation of the State Government,
the Committee is satisfied that the institution/society fulfills the requirements under the
provisions of NCTE Act, Rules and relevant Regulations including the Norms and Standards
for the Secondary Teacher Education (B.Ed.(Open and Distance Learning System))
programme such as instructional facilities, infrastructural  facilities,  library,
accommodation, financial resources, laboratory ete. for running the programme and has
selected/appointed duly qualified teaching staff as per NCTE norms.

3. NOW, THEREFORE, in exercise of the powers vested under Section 14{3){a) of the
NCTE Act, 1993, the Eastern Regional Committee hereby grants recognition 1o
Directorate of Distance Education, University of Burdwan, Plot No.-2928, Sireet No.-
Golapbag, VIll.-Burdwan, PO.-Rajball, Tehsll/Taluka-Goda, Town/City-Burdwan,
Dist.-Bardhaman, West Bengal-713104 for conducting B.Ed.(Open and Distance Learning
System) Course of Secondary (level] of iwo year duration with .an
annual intake of 500 from the academic session 2014-2015 under clause 7(11) of NCTE
(Recognition Norms & Procedure) Regulations, 2009.

4, The recognition is subject to fulfilment of the following:

(i) The institution shall comply with the various other norms and standards
prescrioed in the NCTE regulations, as amended from time to time.

(i)} The institution shall make admission only after it obtains affiliation from the
examining body in terms of clause 8(12) of the NCTE (Recognition Norms &
Procedure) Regulations, 2009. ‘

(i)  The institution shall ensure that the required number of academic staff for
conducting the course is always in position.

[iv)  All such other requirements as may be prescribed by other regulatory
bodies like UGC, aoffiliating University/ Body, the State Government etc, as
applicable.

P.T.O.
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(v) The institution shall submit the Regional Committee a Self-Appraisal Report
at the end of each academic year along the statement of annual
accounts duly audited by a Chartered Accountant.

(vij  The institution shall maintain & update its Web-site as per provisions of NCTE
Regulations and always display following as mandatory disclosure:-

Copy of the Application Form

Land and Building Particulars

Staff Profile

Recognition letter

Information for having fulfiled the norms & standard and other

required conditions.

Pa0U0

5. If the institution coniravenes any of the above conditions or the provisions of the
NCTE Act. Rules, Regulations and Orders made or issued there under, the Regional
Committee shall withdraw the recognition as under the provisions of Section 17{1) of the
NCTE Act.

6. Further, if the institution is not safisflied with the order, they may prefer an appedl
under Section 18 of the NCTE Act in the “Online mode" available on NCTE's website
www.ncte-indig.ora within 60 days of the issue of the order.

Reglonal Director
The Manager to Govt. of India
Department of Publications, {Gazette Section)
Civil Lines, Delhi—- 110054

C.C.

1)  The Regisirar/Head/ Principal/ Correspondent, Directorate of Distance Education,
University of Burdwan, Plot No.-2928, Streef No.- Golapbag, Vill.-Burdwan,
PO.-Rajbatl, Tehsll/Taluka-Goda, Town/Clty-Burdwan, Dist.-Bardhaman,
West Bengal-713104.

2) The Secretary to Govt, of West Bengal, Department of Higher Education, éth Fiocr,
Bikash Bhawan, Salt Lake, Kolkata, West Bengal — 700 091

3)  The Registrar, The University of Burdwan, Rajbati, Burdwan, West Bengal- 713 104

4)  The Director of Public Instruction, Govt. of West Bengal, éth Floor, Bikash Bhavan,
Sait Lake, Kolkata, West Bengal-700 091.

5]  The Secretary, Dept. of School Education and Literacy, Ministry of Human Resource
Development, Govt. of India, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi - 110001.

6} The US (Computer), National Council for Teacher Education, Hans Bhawan
Wing I, 1, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110 002,

7)  Office Order file / Institution file. W

Regional Director



TO BE PUBLISHED IN GAZETTE OF INDIA PART = lIl, SECTION 4
National Council for Teacher Education
Eastern Regional Committee
(A Statutory Body of the Govt. of India)
15, Neelakantha Nagar, Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar - 751012
Phone-(0674) 2562793, 2563252, 2563156, Fax: (0674) 2564873

F. ERC/NCTE/APP20%0 /B.Ed. (Open and Distance Learning System)/(Revised Order)/2015/ Date:

ORDER

WHEREAS, in exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (2) of
Section 32 of the National Council for Teacher Education Act, 1993 (73 of
1993), and in supersession of the National Council for Teacher Education
[Recognition Norms and Procedure] Regulations, 2009, the National Council
for teacher Education has notified the Regulations, 2014 on 01.12.2014.

2. AND WHEREAS the institution viz. Directorate of Distance Education,
University of Burdwan, Plot NO.-2928, §t. No.-Golapbag, Vill.-Burdwan, PO.-
Rajbati, Tehsil/Taluka-Goda, Town/City-Burdwan, Dist.-Bardhaman, West
Bengal-713104 was granted recognition for conduct of B.Ed. (Open and
Distance Learning System) course of two year duration with an annual intake
of 500 from the academic session 2014-2015 vide ERC order no. ERC/7-
170.6.42/NCTE/B.Ed{Open and Distance Learning System)./2014/24431, Dt.
03.03.2014.

3. AND WHEREAS, the instfitution viz. Directorate of Distance Education,
University of Burdwan, Plot NO.-2928, St. No.-Golapbag, Vill.-Burdwan, PO.-
Rajbati, Tehsil/Taluka-Goda, Town/City-Burdwan, Dist.-Bardhaman, West
Bengal-713104 has consented fo come under New Regulations 2014 and
sought for Ten Basic Units in B.Ed. {Open and Distance Learning System)
course which require additional facilities.

4, AND WHEREAS, it has been decided to permit the institution to have
Ten Basic Units of 50 students each subject to fulfiling following conditions
namely,

(i) The institution shall create additional facilities that include {a)
additional built-up area, (b} additional infrastructure, (c)
additional fund, {d} adhere to staff norms as per Regulations, 2014
and inform Regional Committee with required documents by
October 31, 2015.

(i) The applicant-institution for additional unit will be required to
submit the required documents such as land documents,
Encumbrance Certificate (EC), Land Use Certificate (LUC) and the
Building Plan (BP) in the specified proforma available on the
website fo the Regional Committee in proof of having provided
additional facilities before October 31, 2015. Building Completion
Certificate (BCC) may be given along with other documents if
available, otherwise it can also be given to the Visiting Team at
the time of inspection.

W Contd...2
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(i) The Regional Committee shall arrange for verification of
documents, inspection of these premises and check adherence fo
these conditions by 20 Feb, 2016. If it is found by the Regional
Committee that the institution fails to comply with these
requirements, the instifutions shall not be permitted to admit
students for the academic year 2016-2017.

5. Now therefore, in the light of the above and in terms of Section 14(3)
(a) of NCTE Act and in accordance with the Regulations, 2014, the Eastern
Regional Committee, NCTE hereby grants recognition to Directorate of
Distance Education, University of Burdwan, Plot NO.-2928, $t. No.-Golapbag,
Vill.-Burdwan, PO.-Rajbati, Tehsll/Taluka-Goda, Town/City-Burdwan, Dist.-
Bardhaman, West Bengal-713104 for conducting B.Ed. (Open and Distance
Learning System) Programme of two years duration with an annual intake of
500 for Ten Basic Units of 50 students each from the academic session
2015-2016 subject to fulfiment of the conditions mentioned herein before
31.10.2015.

6. Further, the recognition is subject to fulflment of other requirements as
may be prescribed by other regulatory bodies like UGC, affiliating University/
Body, the State Government etc. as applicable.

7. The institution shall submit to the Regional Committee a Self-Appraisal
Report at the end of each academic year along with the statement of
annual accounts duly audited by a Chartered Accountant.

8. The institutions shall maintain & update its web-site as per provisions of
NCTE Regulations and always display following as mandatory disclosure:-

a} Sanctioned programmes along with annual infake in the institution:

b) Name of facully and staff in full as mentioned in school certificate
along with their qudlifications, scale of pay and photograph.

c) Name of faculty members who left or joined during the last, quarter:

d) Names of Students admitted during the current session along with
qualification, Percentage of marks in the qualifying examination
and in the entfrance test, if any, date of admission, etfc.:

e) Fee charged from students;

f) Available infrastructural facilities:

g} Facilities added during the last quarter;

h} Number of books in the library, journais subscribed to and additions,
if any, in the last quarter;

i) The affidavit with enclosure submitted along with application.

iy The institution shall be free to post additional relevant information. If

it so desires.
W Contd...3
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k) Any false or incomplete informatfion on website shall render the
institution liable for withdrawal of recognition.

If the institution Contravenes any of the above conditions of the provision of
the NCTE Act, Rules, Regulations and Orders made and issued there under,
the institution will render itself liable to adverse action including withdrawal of
recognition by the Regional Committee under the provisions of Section 17 (1)
of the NCTE Act.

By Order,

-~ Regional Diréctor

The Manager

Government of India Press

Department of Publications (Gazette Section)
Civil Lines, New Dethi - 110054

To
The Registrar/Head/Principal
Directorate of Distance Education, University of Burdwan,
Plot NO.-2928, St. No.-Golapbag,
Vill.-Burdwan, PO.-Rajbati,
Tehsil/Taluka-Goda, Town/City-Burdwan,
Dist.-Bardhaman, West Bengal-713104

Copy to:

1. The Secretary to the Govt. of West Bengal, Department of Higher
Education, éth floor, Bikash Bhawan Salt Lake, Kolkata, West Bengal -
700091,

2. The Registrar, University of Burdwan, Rajbati, Burdwan, West Bengal -
713104.

3. The Director of Public Instruction, Govt. of West Bengal, éth floor, Bikash
Bhawan, Salt Lake, Kotkata, West Bengal - 700091

4, The Secretary, Dept. of School Education and Literacy, Ministry of
Human Resource Development, Govt. of India, Shastri Bhawan, New
Delhi—- 110001.

5. The Under Secretary (CS} National Council for Teacher Education, Hans
Bhawan, Wing-ll, 1, Bahadurshah Zafar, New Delhi— 110002,

6. Office Order file/ Institution file.

Regional Director
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Eastern Regional Committee

National Council for Teacher Education

(A Statutory Body of the Government of India)

No. F. NCTE/ERC/ERCAPP2029/B.Ed./2()18/ <3 SB & Dt. [ 7 -0 9’ 2019

To
\Aof. Tafajol Hossain,

Registrar (Oftficiating),

Directorate of Distance Education.
University of Burdwan,

Plot No.-2928, Street No.- Golapbag,

Vill.- Burdwan, PO.- Rajbati,
Tehsil/Taluka- Goda, Town/City- Burdwan.
Dist.- Burdwan, '

West Bengal-713104.

Subject: Recognition status of I Ed. Course under Distance Mode of the University of
Burdwan from West Bengal from 2018-2019 onward, as per UGC (ODL)
Regulation 2017-reg.

Reference:Your letter No. DDE/Sectt/B.Ed./178/2018-19/44 dated 31.08.2018; together with
a copy of the letter F. No.9-1/2018 (DEB-III) dated 06.08.2018 received from Sh.
Smita Bidani, Education Officer, University Grants Commission, Distance
Education Bureau, 35-Feroze Shah Road, New Delhi-110001.

Sir/Madam,

I'am to refer to your letter mentioned under reference on the above subject and say that
the institution viz. “Directorate of Distance Education, University of Burdwan, Plot No.-2928.
Street No.-Golapbag, Vill.-Burdwan, PO.-Rajbati, Tehsil/Taluka-Goda. Town/City-Burdwan.
Dist.-Bardhaman, West Bengal-713104 granted recognition for B.Ed. (ODL Mode) course vide
order No. 24431 dated 03.03.2014 with an intake 500 form the academic session 2014-2015 and
subsequently a revised order vide No. 32653 dated 31.05.2015 from the academic session 2015-
2016 as per laid down NCTE Regulation, 2014, As per this order of ERC. the recognition shall be
continued till any further order to be issued from this office. THeee fore, the aforesaid course is
recognized continyously from 2014-2015 onwaid until further orders,

o~ ‘T‘ Y

® ! e A ¢ 'y»p’% ours faithfully,

- X O { / \ \

NPy, T B p - \

P e P el
(J,,/YV - ‘()})\ *,}/v’; JJyﬂ/ A “i'\‘l(ébpradeep Kumak Yadav)
/‘P}}/ | ’ng“ g t\)/ Al é‘\‘ ’ Regional Dircctor
* Copy to:- / Y\: (X .

/ o ‘}3‘)
Sh. Smita Bidani, Education Officer, University Grants Commission, Distance Education
Bureau, 35-Feroze Shah Road, New Delhi-110001 for information vide your letter

«~ mentioned under reference.
45 1

Regional Director
15, Neelakantha Nagar, Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar (ODISHA) - 751 012

Phone: (0674) 2563156, 2563252, 2562793 Fax : (0674) 2564873
E-Mail: erc@ncte-india.org, Website: www.ncte-india.org, www.ercncte.org
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05/06/2023, 11:50

RTI Online :: Request/Appeal Form Details

00

Online RTI Request Form Details

RTI Request Details :-

RTI Request Registration number

NCTED/R/E/23/00946

Public Authority

National Council for Teacher Education

Personal Details of RTI Applicant:-

Name Kunal Dutta

Gender Male

Address Kanchannagar, Burdwan , Burdwan
Country India

State West Bengal

Status Rural

Educational Status Literate

Phone Number

+91-7001127401

Mobile Number

+91-7001127401

Email-ID

kunaldutta002[at]gmail[dot]com

Request Details :-

Citizenship

Indian

Is the Requester Below Poverty Line ?

No

(Description of Information sought (upto 500 characters)

Description of Information Sought

1. Please let me know whether the B.Ed. course under the ODL mode institution named Centre for Distance and online Education , The University of
Burdwan (Previously known Directorate of Distance Education) for the session 2023-24 is approved or not approved by NCTE.

2. If approved please send me the approval documents (Soft copy).

Concerned CPIO

PIO ERC - Priyank Jain, SO

Supporting document  (only pdf upto 1 MB)

Adobe

https://rtionline.gov.in/request/regdetails.php?regld=QlljY3B1Yng2dmV1YWhOZC91c0UrZSt3cnlYdm93MIQrcU4zMGhCNU5vcz060OhPThbxSjl47 ...

Print Close

7


https://rtionline.gov.in/request/pdfDocument.php?regId=SnhiT29Mcjk1YzJibXNzRTNhWDRKbTNRZTVaZWlmSHhBa09FakZacWdKST06OgLbo%2BkLrEiobhxJ0LpH6J4%3D

05/06/2023, 11:49 RTI Online :: View Status Form

Select Language: Public Authorities Available

RTI Online

Version 2.0
An Initiative of Department of Personnel & Training, Government of India

Home Submit Request Submit First Appeal View Status View History e Login User Manual ContactUs FAQ

Online RTI Status Form

Note:Fields marked with * are Mandatory.

Enter Registration Number NCTED/R/E/23/00946

Name Kunal Dutta

Received Date 31/05/2023

Public Authority National Council for Teacher Education
Status REQUEST DISPOSED OF

Date of action 01/06/2023

Reply :- The Institution namely Directorate of Distance Education, University of Burdwan, was granted
recognition for B.Ed.(ODL) Course with an annual intake of 500 students from the academic session 2014-15
vide ERC order F. No. ERC/7-170.6.42/NCTE/B.Ed.(ODL).2014/24431 dated 03.03.2014, followed by revised
recognition Order No. ERC/NCTE/APP2090/B.Ed. (ODL)/Revised Order/2015/32653 dated 31.05.2015 The

recognition of the institution is valid till it is withdrawn by ERC.

View Document '@

PIO ERC - Priyank Jain, SO
CPIO Details :- Phone: 01143152358

erc[at]ncte-india[dot]org

Ms[dot] Pooja Sharma
First Appellate Authority Details :- Phone: 011-20893262

neelam[dot]sharma25[at]nic[dot]in

(Nodal Officer Details J

Telephone Number 011-20892154
Email Id rti[at]ncte-india[dot]org
Print RTI Application Print Status Go Back

Home | National Portal of India | Complaint & Second Appeal to CIC | FAQ | Policy
Copyright © 2021, All rights reserved. Designed, Developed and Hosted by National Informatics Centre, New Delhi and Contents Owned by DOP&T

https://rtionline.gov.in/request/status.php
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Online RTI Request Form Details
RTI Request Details :-

RTI Request Registration number NCTED/R/E/24/00967

Public Authority National Council for Teacher Education

Personal Details of RTI Applicant:-

Name paritosh pal

Gender Male

Address BIRSINGH,BONBIRSINGHA,PATRASAYER
Country India

State West Bengal

Status Rural

Educational Status Literate

Above Graduate

Phone Number +91-9609678541
Mobile Number +91-9609678541
Email-ID paritoshpal294[at]gmail[dot]com

Request Details :-

Citizenship Indian

Is the Requester Below Poverty Line ? No

(Description of Information sought (upto 500 characters)

Description of Information Sought

I am Paritosh Pal currently a primary teacher. | have completed d.el.ed from govt college and
also passed MA from BU. | want to know regarding B.Ed through Burdwan University Distance
Education.l have some questions regarding this...

1) Does Burdwan University have NCTE affiliation to run B.Ed course in Distance Mode?

2) Is the University has the Affiliation to run B.Ed Course in 2024-25 academic session?

3) Can the university start the admission process in June-July session of academic year 2024-

20257

Concerned CPIO PIO ERC - Pawan Kumar Bairagi

Supporting document (only pdf upto 1 MB) i
lobe.

Print Close


https://rtionline.gov.in/request/pdfDocument.php?regId=STdLTnVjUU5WVm1qbStTNWlIcjRFdXN1RFRnRzVaaG93M3lXMm9ZSFZjcz06OpUEnDlY0P64Lq4pmLc5ZU4%3D

Select Language: Public Authorities Available

RTI Online

Version 2.0
An Initiative of Department of Personnel & Training, Government of India

Home SubmitRequest Submit First Appeal View Status View History®®% Login UserManual ContactUs FAQ

Online RTI Status Form

Note:Fields marked with * are Mandatory.

Enter Registration Number NCTED/R/E/24/00967

Name paritosh pal

Received Date 07/05/2024

Public Authority National Council for Teacher Education
Status REQUEST DISPOSED OF

Date of action 09/05/2024

Reply :- Repy OF Point No.1

Yes

Reply of Point No.2

For admission process, Please approach to the concerned university.

PIO ERC - Pawan Kumar Bairagi
CPIO Details :- Phone: 01143152358

erc[at]ncte-india[dot]org

Ms[dot] Pooja Sharma
First Appellate Authority Details :- Phone: 011-20893262

neelam[dot]sharma25[at]nic[dot]in

(Nodal Officer Details :-)

Telephone Number 011-20892154
Email Id rti[at]ncte-india[dot]org
Print RTI Application Print Status Go Back

Home | National Portal of India | Complaint & Second Appeal to CIC | FAQ | Policy

Copyright © 2023, All rights reserved. Designed, Developed and Hosted by National Informatics Centre, New Delhi on the instructions of DOP&T
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Online RTI Request Form Details

RTI Request Details :-

RTI Request Registration number

NCTED/R/E/24/00971

Public Authority

National Council for Teacher Education

Personal Details of RTI Applicant:-

Name Biswajit Kuiry

Gender Male

Address S/o Dhaniram Kuiry , VIl & P.O.- Gagi, P.S.- Baghmundi, Dist.- Purulia
Country India

State West Bengal

Status Rural

Educational Status Literate

Above Graduate

Phone Number

+91-8768825764

Mobile Number

+91-8768825764

Email-ID

biswajitkuiry1997[at]gmail[dot]com

Request Details :-

Citizenship

Indian

Is the Requester Below Poverty Line ?

No

(Description of Information sought (upto 500 characters)

Description of Information Sought

1. Burdwan University has given approval from which session of NCTE to conduct B.Ed ODL?

2. Does Burdwan University have NCTE approval to run B.Ed (ODL) for the session of 2024-2025?

Concerned CPIO

PIO ERC - Pawan Kumar Bairagi

Supporting document  (only pdf upto 1 MB)

Supporting document not provided

Print Close




Select Language: Public Authorities Available

RTI Online

Version 2.0
An Initiative of Department of Personnel & Training, Government of India

Home SubmitRequest Submit First Appeal View Status View History®®% Login UserManual ContactUs FAQ

Online RTI Status Form

Note:Fields marked with * are Mandatory.

Enter Registration Number NCTED/R/E/24/00971

Name Biswaijit Kuiry

Received Date 08/05/2024

Public Authority National Council for Teacher Education
Status REQUEST DISPOSED OF

Date of action 09/05/2024

Reply :- As per record available, the institution Directorate of Education, university of Burdwan, Plot No-
Golapbag, Vill-Burdwan, P.O.-Rajbati, Tehsil/Taluka-Goda, Town/City- Burdwan, Dist- Burdwan, West Bengal-
713104 was granted recognition for B.Ed. (ODL) by ERC vide order no. ERC/7-170.6.42/NCTE/B.Ed.(Open and
Distance Learning System)./2014/24431 dated 03.03.2014.

The institution is recognized including session 2024-2025.(Copy Enclosed)

View Document @

P10 ERC - Pawan Kumar Bairagi
CPIO Details :- Phone: 01143152358

erc[at]ncte-india[dot]org

Ms[dot] Pooja Sharma
First Appellate Authority Details :- Phone: 011-20893262

neelam[dot]sharma25[at]nic[dot]in

(Nodal Officer Details )

Telephone Number 011-20892154
Email Id rti[at]ncte-india[dot]org
Print RTI Application Print Status Go Back

Home | National Portal of India | Complaint & Second Appeal to CIC | FAQ | Policy
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RTI Request Details :-

00

Online RTI Request Form Details

RTI Request Registration number

NCTED/R/E/24/00989

Public Authority

National Council for Teacher Education

Personal Details of RTI Applicant:-

Name kalyan mandal

Gender Male

Address golapbag,burdwan,west bengal
Country India

State West Bengal

Status Urban

Educational Status Literate

Above Graduate

Phone Number

+91-7478720277

Mobile Number

+91-7478720277

Email-ID

kalyanmandal2015[dot]km[at]gmail[dot]com

Request Details :-

Citizenship

Indian

Is the Requester Below Poverty Line ?

No

(Description of Information sought (upto 500 characters)

Description of Information Sought

1) Does burdwan university have NCTE approval to run B.ed (ODL MODE) the session of 2024-2025 ?

2) Can the Burdwan University start admission process in June-July session of academic year 2024-25?

Concerned CPIO

PIO ERC - Pawan Kumar Bairagi

Supporting document  (only pdf upto 1 MB)

Supporting document not provided

Print Close




Select Language: Public Authorities Available

RTI Online

Version 2.0
An Initiative of Department of Personnel & Training, Government of India

Home SubmitRequest Submit First Appeal View Status View History®®% Login UserManual ContactUs FAQ

Online RTI Status Form

Note:Fields marked with * are Mandatory.

Enter Registration Number NCTED/R/E/24/00989

Name kalyan mandal

Received Date 10/05/2024

Public Authority National Council for Teacher Education
Status REQUEST DISPOSED OF

Date of action 13/05/2024

Reply :- Point No. 1 Yes

Point No. 2 For admission process, Please approach the concerned university.

P10 ERC - Pawan Kumar Bairagi
CPIO Details :- Phone: 01143152358

erc[at]ncte-india[dot]org

Ms[dot] Pooja Sharma
First Appellate Authority Details :- Phone: 011-20893262

neelam[dot]sharma25[at]nic[dot]in

(Nodal Officer Details :-)

Telephone Number 011-20892154
Email Id rti[at]ncte-india[dot]org
Print RTI Application Print Status Go Back

Home | National Portal of India | Complaint & Second Appeal to CIC | FAQ | Policy
Copyright © 2023, All rights reserved. Designed, Developed and Hosted by National Informatics Centre, New Delhi on the instructions of DOP&T
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All India Council for Technical Education
(A Statutory body under Ministry of Education, Govt. of India)
Nelson Mandela Marg,Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110070 Website: www.aicte-india.org

APPROVAL PROCESS 2023-24
No Objection Certificate (NOC)

F.No. Eastern/2023-24/1-43453302453

To,
The Vice Chancellor/Director,

CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

GOLAPBAG, BARDHAMAN,
BURDWAN, BARDHAMAN,
West Bengal, 713104

Sub: No Objection Certificate for Open and Distance Learning (ODL) / Online Learning (OL) 2023-24 to 2027-28

Madam / Sir,

Date: 10-Jun-2023

In terms of the provisions under the All India Council for Technical Education (Grant of Approvals for Technical Education) Regulations, 2020 notified on
4th February 2020 and amended on 24th February 2021 and norms standards, procedures and conditions prescribed by the Council from time to time, |
am directed to convey the no objection to :

Permanent Id

1-43453302453

Application Id

1-43453302453

Name of the
Institution/University

CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE
EDUCATION THE UNIVERSITY OF
BURDWAN

Name of the Society/Trust

CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND
ONLINE EDUCATION THE
UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

Institution/University

GOLAPBAG, BARDHAMAN, BURDWAN,
BARDHAMAN, West Bengal, 713104

Society/Trust Address

GOLAPBAG, BARDHAMAN,
Burdwan, Bardhaman, West Bengal,

Address 713104

Institution/University Type State Government University Region Eastern

For conduct of following Courses in ODL mode for the Academic Year 2023-24 to 2027-28*

Sr. No. Program Level Course (Specialization) Center Number of Seats
1 Management POST GRADUATE Management Center 1 120

Application Number: 1-43453302453 Page 1 of 2

Note: This is a Computer generated Report. No signature is required.

Letter Printed On: 14 June 2023


http://www.aicte-india.org

The University/Institute shall obtain necessary approval from University Grants Commission (UGC) as per the prescribed schedule and procedure.
The Administration/ Management of the University shall strictly follow further conditions as may be specified by the Council from time to time. The Council

may withdraw the No Objection Certificate (NOC), in case it observes any violation of said ODL/OL regulations, mis-representation of facts and submitting
factually incorrect information.

Prof. Rajive Kumar
Member Secretary, AICTE

Copy to:
1. Secretary, University Grants Commission

2. Guard File(AICTE)

** Individual Approval letter copy will not be communicated through Post/Email. However, a consolidated list of Approved Institutions(bulk) may be downloaded
from the respective login id's.

Application Number: 1-43453302453 Page 2 of 2

Note: This is a Computer generated Report. No signature is required. Letter Printed On: 14 June 2023



Annexure — X

Statutory Body Approval for PPR
(B.Ed. & MBA)




THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
RAJBATI, BURDWAN 713 104
WEST BENGAL, INDIA

Dr. Sujit Kumar Chowdhury
Registrar

No. CDOE/Sectt/DE/24/2023-24/152 Dated: 20.05.2024

APPROVAL OF THE STATUTORY AUTHORITY FOR THE PPRs (ACADEMIC SEASON - 2022-2023 AND
ONWARDS)

The Programme Project Reports (PPR) prepared for the Post Graduate Programmes and Under
Graduate Programme in the following Subject in ODL mode in terms of UGC (ODL) regulations,
2020 were submitted for consideration and approval of the Statutory Authority, The University of
Burdwan.

Statutory Authotiry, The University of Burdwan duly approved the PPRs. (EC Item No. 577(AOM)
dated 23.05.2022.)

The Subjects are:

Post Graduate Programmes
1. MB.A

Under Graduate Programmes
1. B.Ed.

Sty = et

Director Regis
Centre for Distance and Online Education The University of Burdwan
The Uni\fersgi-tly'Aigcﬁ'Burdwan’ REGISTRAR
Cenire for Distance &nd UL =< = THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
The University Of buv BURDWAN - 713104
" gurdwan - T1310%

Phone: 0342 2634975, EPBX 296
TELEFAX: 042 2634200, Email: registrar@buruniv.ac.in, Website: www.buruniv.ac.in
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25 MAY 2022

V.C.’S Secretariat THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

Extracts from the minutes of the meeting of the Executive Council held on 23.05.2022

ltem No.-577
(Any Other Matter)
Resolution
The Council considered the drafl minutes of the meeting of the Advisory Committee, Centre for Distance
and Online Education (CDOE) under B.U. held on 19.05.2022 at 7 p.m. through online mode [Item No. |
of’ Advisory Committee read with ltem No. 4 of Academic Committee] to consider the recommendation
of the Academic Committee, CDOE under B.U. held on 18.05.2022 at 2:30 p.m. in the Chamber of
Director. CDOE under B.U. wherein the Academic Committee approved the matter relating to submission
of Programme Project Report (PPR) in ten different subjects viz. Bengali, English, Sanskrit, History,
Philosophy. B.Ed. under Part system and Political Science, Mathematics, Computer Science and MBA
under CBCS semester system, in connection with the matter of online application to UGC-DEB for
afTiliation and approved the same.

Draft for Approval ' Approved . g _'\:‘/
e s
Registrar & ec;'elary n Vice C or & Chairman
Executive Council Executive Council
po€
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Annexure — XI

PPRs FOR ALL SUBJECTS

A) B.Ed.
B) MBA




CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION

(CDOE)
THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

PROGRAMME PROJECT REPORT

FOR

- DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (B.Ed.)

q/\‘&lk 2024-2025 -
SROFESS €0) SN
gTN AN N { '“gﬂi\o“ Gu»/ ,ﬂ“g]
NS5 £DUCH NEENY AR N 9
DEPW-R&QWM OR HOD & COURSE COORDINATOR DIRECTOR
caﬁﬂ?%i\fg\pm‘?é\ EDUCATION(B.Ed.) DEPT.OF ECHIGATION(B.Ed.) c_Doi,B.u.
DOE .U, DerepO®/B.uf Educ=ior _Director .
e Burdwan University Centre for Distance and Online Educatien
Birdwan The University of Burdwan

Burdwan - 713104



Programme Project Report (PPR) for B.Ed. Under Distance Mode

The University of Burdwan, a public university located in PurbaBardhaman, West Bengal, was
established by the west Bengal Government as A teaching and affiliating University on 15"
June, 1960. way back in 1994 when, the Higher Education Department Govt. West Bengal was
searching for a State-aided University who would like to introduce Distance/ Correspondence
Education in the State and the University of Burdwan was the first to shoulder the
responsibility. In a meeting of the Advisory Committee of the Vice-Chancellors of all state
aided universities of West Bengal held on 27.10.1993, it was decided that the University of
Burdwan will introduce Correspondence Courses (Vide letter no. 96(2)-Edn (U)/ 1U(C)-
14/92,dated: 22.02.1994). Accordingly, the University of Burdwanreadily accepted the proposal
to introduce the P.G courses through correspondence mode. In the 21% meeting of the
Executive Council (1993-1994)of Burdwan University[held on 30" may 1994 vide Item no. 333
A.0.M (8)],it was resolved that The university of Burdwan in accordance with its Act, Statutes,
Ordinances, Rules and Regulations and with the approval of the State Govt. offered through
Distance mode P.G. Courses leading to M.A./M.Com. Degrees with six programmes, viz.,Bengali,
English, History, Political Science, Philosophy and Commerce. Later,B.Ed. Programme under
distance mode was introduced from the academic session 2014-2016 with the NOC of DEB
(Vide no. DEC/WB/BU/2008/20027 dated: 19.02.2013) and recognized by the competent
authority (NCTE) vide no. ERC/7-170.6.42/NCTE/B.ED. (Open and Distance Learning
Systern)/2014/24431 dated. 03.03.2014. Further, on the basis of the online application NCTE

Recognized our Programme vide no. ERC/NCTE/APP2090/B.ED. (Open and Distance Learning
System)/2015/32653 dated. 31.05.2015.

OVERVIEW OF THE PROGRAMME PROJECT REPORT (PPR) FOR B.Ed.

This Programme Project Report of the Centre for Distance and Online Education (CDOE), The

University of Burdwan, is a document prepared for the approval of the B.ED. Programme
(Distance Mode). It includes the details of:

a) Programme’s mission & objectives
b) Relevance of the program with HEI's Mission and Goals
c) Nature of prospective target group of learners

d) Appropriateness of programme to be conducted in Open and Distance Learning mode to
acquire specific skills and competence

e) Instructional Design
f) Procedure for admissions, curriculum transaction and evaluation
g) Requirement of the laboratory support and Library Resources

h) Cost estimate of the programme and the provisions

P
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Burdwan University Centre for Distance and Online Educatien
Qutssan The University of Burdwan

Burdwan - 713104



i) Quality assurance mechanism and expected programme outcomes This document defines
specific aims and objectives for the B.Ed.Programme. These aims and objectives demonstrate
what has been planned and achieved so far and its future development.

1)Programme Mission and Objectives:

B. Ed programme plays a vital role for strengthening skills and capabilities for the teachers. A
large number of educational institutes of India exclusively dealing with teacher education
development. But considering the vastness of demand more options are to be tried and so that
each and every child get the benefit of education through qualified teachers. This programme
of DDE, B.U aims at developing the understanding the competencies required by a teacher for
effective teaching learning process at the secondary stage. It enables the teachers to select and
organize learning experiences according to the requirements of the learner.

* To develop skills required in selecting organized instructional design and strategies for
effective teaching.

* Todevelop skills required in selecting and organizing learning experiences.

* Todevelop skills involved in selecting developing and using evaluation tools.

* To acquire knowledge and develop an understanding of various aspects of school
management.

* To develop competencies for organizing various instructional and student support
activities.

2)Relevance of the Programme with HEI's Mission & Goals:

The role of the teacher is very important and crucial among all of the functionaries of teaching
and learning in the domain of inclusiveness of classroom and the millennium goal stated by
UNESCO “Education for All”. Teacher has to fulfill the diverse and special needs of the learner
as they come from heterogeneous social background. Therefore, without comprehensive
continuous quality training of teachers it is just a dream to reach this target of “Education for
All” with quality. A vast chunk of teachers need quality training to fulfill the dream of mass
education. But in our country it is quite impossible in the conventional way of teacher
education. Therefore, with the help of ICT in the form of open and distance will be the
appropriate way to reach the unreached for proper training.

3) Nature of Prospective Target Group of Learners:

As per Regulations of NCTE before 2015, any graduate at least two years teaching experience
may be apply for B.Ed. Education under distance mode. As per merit list the candidates are
admitted the programme. After the revised Regulations of NCTE the following candidates are
eligible if they have (for both Freshers& In-service):

a)Diploma in Pre-School Education (DPSE) or b)Diploma in Elementary Education (PTT) or

Jg /oil\ww
G e
ASSISTANT PROFESSOR HOD & COURSE @&?DINATOR DIRECTOR
DEPT.OF EDUCATION(B.Ed.) DEPT.OF ERMEATION(B.Ed.) CDOE ,B.U.
oA CDOE ,B.U. Dep€DRELB L. Educanon Director
om Asgl TANT PROFEZSSQR--w\ Burdwan University Centre for Distance and Online Educatien
DEPT. (“ EFTUMT“ 3 ij_' N Burdwen The University of Burdwan

CENTRE FOR Lo 17 . JRDWAN Burdwan - 713104



d) Diploma in Physical Education (D.P.ED.) or

e)Bachelor of Physical Education (B.P.Ed.) or

c)Bachelor of Elementary Education (B.EL.Ed.) or

f)Diploma in Elementary Education (D.ELLEd.) or
g)Diploma in Arts Education (Visual Arts/Performing Arts)
h)Candidates with at least 45% marks at Under Graduate Level.

i)Reservation and relaxation in marks as per norms,

j)Candidates who have complete D.EL.ED. in (2 years) under ODL mode and Montessori are not

eligible for this programme.

B.Ed. Academic Calendar:

4. APPROPRIATENESS OF PROGRAMME TO BE CONDUCTED IN OPEN AND DISTANCE
LEARNING MODE TO ACQUIRE SPECIFIC SKILLS AND COMPETENCE:

This programme intends to build a greater connectivity and network of knowledge among
institutions of higher education with a view of making higher education accessible to a larger
mass of learners of the country. Besides bridging up the education gap it also intends to
increase employability of its target group.

Under Distance Mode B.Ed. Programme(1* Year)

SL. Date / months Duration Activities / Programme
No
1 March 1 Months Preparation of Text for Adv. (Admission)
2 April Do Adv. for Admission
3. June Do Preparation of Merit list for Admission
4. July - Aug 2 Months Admission to the course
5. 1% Sept-31% Oct Do Preparation of List of Candidates
6. Do Do Grouping of Candidates
Gans S0
ASSISTANT PROFESSOR HOD & COURSE COORDINATOR DIRECTOR
TOF EDUCABI&)N(B.Ed.) DEP[';I)'.OF EDUCATION(B.Ed.) CDOE ,B.U.
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THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

The University of Burdwan
Burdwan - 7121n4



7. Do Do Distribution of Study Materials & Time
table
8. Oct — Nov Do Selection of Faculty for P.C.P
9. Do Do Appointment for P.C.P
10. Do Do Intimation to the Candidates for P.C.P
11. Dec — Mar (Next year) 4 Months Conducting Programme for P.C.P (As per
schedule.)
12: April 1 Month Preparation of workshop (W.S) planning.
13. Do Do Selection of Topic for W.S. (Schedule of
W.S.)
14 Do Do Selection of resource person (W.S.)
15 May-June 2 Months Conducting workshop
16 June 1 Month Assessment on Workshop
17 Do Do Collection of Marks on Workshop.
18. April Do Preparation of Final exam.
19. Do Do Selection of Examiners and paper setters
20. May Do Collection of Papers from paper setters.
21. May Do Moderation of Papers.
22. May/June Do Preparation of exam schedule
23, Do Do Selection of Exam center
24, July Do Conducting Final Examination.
25; August Do Assessments of Scripts.
26. September Do Announcement of results.
nd
(2™ Year) S
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SL. Date / months Duration Activities / Programme
No
Sk, Date / months Duration Activities / Programme
No
1 July - Aug 2 Months Registration to the course
2. 1" Sept-31* Oct Do Preparation of List of Candidates
1. Do Do Grouping of Candidates
4. Do Do Distribution of study Materials & Time
table.
5. Oct — Nov Do Selection of Faculty/ Resource person for
P.C:P
6. Do Do Appointment for P.C.P
i Do Do Intimation to the Candidates for P.C.P
8. Dec - Jan (Next year) 2 Months Conducting Programme for P.C.P
0. February 1 Month Preparation of practice Teaching
Programme. |
10. Do Do Selection of Schools.
11. Do Do Preparation of list for student-teachers.
12: March 1 Month School Contact.
13. Do Do Selection of Mentors.
14. March-April 2 Months Practice Teaching Observation
Programme in Schools.
15. April 1 Month Final Teaching.
16. Do Do Preparation of Final Teaching Schedule.
17. Do Do Selection of Experts for Final Teaching.
18. Do DO Sending Appointment to the Experts.
19, Do DO Conducting Final Teaching and collection
of Marks.
20. April 1 Month Preparation of workshop planning.
21. Do Do Selection of Topic for W.S.
i Do Do Selection of resource person |
o
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23. May-June 2 Months ‘| Conducting workshop

24, June 1 Month Assessment on Workshop

25, Do Do Collection of Marks on Workshop.

26. April Do Preparation of Final exam.

27. Do Do Selection of Examiners and paper setters
28. May Do Collection of Papers from paper setters.
28. May Do Moderation of Papers.

30. May/June Do Preparation of exam schedule

2, Do Do Selection of Exam center

32, July Do Conducting Final Examination.

33. August Do Assessments of Scripts.

34. September Do Announcement of results.

0"

«  List of Holidays to be followed according to the University list.

S.INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN (B.Ed.):

Some courses at CDOE, B.U are being run in accordance with the advice of the UGC (DEB)
that at least 50% of the disciplines taught in the distance learning must be with the same
syllabus and same examination system of the regular course of the university. However B.Ed is
not one of them. B.Ed is being conducted following the Term End Examination method
whereby the total curriculam consists of 1400 marks (takeing into account both Part-I & PartlI).

I)JCURRICULUM DESIGN :

Curriculum design is the initial step in distant learning instructional design. The curriculum is

created by a committee of professionals who are familiar with the needs of various groups of

students.
As far as possible, efforts have been made to adopt the syllabus of the Burdwan University's
parent department in collaboration with external experts, keeping in mind that it should be
comparable to the university's regular courses. The Subject Committee's syllabus is submitted to
the Curriculum and syllabi to the statutory bodies of the University i.e. PG Board of Studies
(PGBS) (Enclosed in Hard Copy) approval and authenticated by Directorate of Distance
Education's (Presently knowns as CDOE) Advisory Committee. The syllabus is then posted on
the university's website.
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I) DETAILED SYLLABI ;
' PART -1 : 7Papers: 700 Marks
A. General papers.

(70-written + 30 assignment for each paper) = 100 marks

Paper I: Philosophical Foundation of Education
Paper Il: Sociological Foundation of Education

Paper Ill: Contemporary Issues and Development in Education

Paper IV: Psychology of Learning

B. Pedagogical knowledge and Methodology of Teaching School Subjects (100 Marks each

written paper)
Paper IX. School Subject 1
Paper X. School Subject 2

C. Practical Papers 100 marks

Paper XIll (a) Micro Teaching (1st method = 25 marks + 2nd method = 25 marks)

=50 marks
(b) Workshop Assessment — 50 marks

PART - II: 7 Papers: 700 Marks

A. General paper - 400 marks
(70 written + 30 assignment for each paper) = 100 marks
Paper V. Psychology of Instruction

Paper VI. Guidance & Counselling - Approaches & Strategies

Paper VII. School Organization and Management
Paper VIIl. Educational Technology and Evaluation

B. Practical Papers 300 marks

Paper XI. Teaching practical (Method 1) 100 marks
Paper XIl Teaching practical (Method 2) 100 marks
(50 marks for Internal Assessment &

50 marks for External Assessment for each paper).
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Paper XIV. Practicum 100 marks
(i) Text book review (Any Text book from class VIII/IX/X/ XI/XII as
applicable) for non-laboratory subjects Or Laboratory Practical — 50 marks

(i) Workshop Assessment — 50 marks

* Duration of the Programme: The programme is of 2 years duration. However, if a

candidate fails to complete the programme within the stipulated time he/she can
complete it within 4 years.

* Faculty and Staff Requirement:

At present there are two Assistant Professors in the Department of Education and
adequate number of non-teaching staff for academic and administrative purpose. The regular
faculty of the Department of B.Ed., The University of Burdwan as well as the wider academic
community of other universities and colleges provides support for running the programme.

Faculty:
Sl. No. Faculty Work at | Number
(HQ/RC)
ik Assistant Professor HQ 2
Support Staff:
SL. Office Staff (Designation) Work at Number
NO. (HQ/RC)
3 Sr. Office Assistant HQ 1
2 Fixed Pay Employees HQ i

7. Instructional Delivery Mechanism for Bengali/ English:
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Mode of | Delivery Provided | Detailed Information
| Delivery mechanism (Yes/No)
Face to face PCpP/ Yes
mode Counselling 12 hrs per 100 Marks Paper.

Total contract hour = 12hrsx10 12x10 =
120hrs(Theoretical).

20hrs Practical classes & 60hrs
Workshop and 15 days Practice

Teaching.
Tutorials/Spl. Yes Sometimes Core Faculty organize Special
Classes Classes/Tutorials.
Self-Learning | SLMs Yes 24hrs per SLM. Total 240hrs of self study
prescribed.
Library Reference Yes Available at the Directorate Library.

Books

8. Preparation of SLMs: As per direction of Vice-Chancellor Directorate prepared the list of
Writers, Editors and appointed them. After receiving the materials, it was edited by the
respective Editor and sent to the press for printing. Then after Publication of the SLMs we sent
two sets of materials to DEB for approval. The printed materials delivered to the students.

9. Programme Duration: 2-yrs duration; (minimum 2-yrs and maximum 4-yrs). Need to
complete within 4 Calendar years.

10. Medium of Delivery: Bengali/ English.
11. Intake: Approved intake by NCTE is 500 per year.
13. Procedure for admissions, curriculum transaction and evaluation:

Admission Procedure: Through Admission Notification published in leading newspapers
and through Directorate Website as well University Website. Whole Admission
Procedure is going on through online.

Eligibility:

. After the revised Regulations of NCTE the following candidates are eligible if they have
(for both Fresher & In-service):

a) Diploma in Pre-School Education (DPSE) or

b) Diploma in Elementary Education (PTT) or

c)Bachelor of Elementary Education (B.EI.Ed.) or .
LIS
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d) Diploma in Physical Education (D.P.Ed.) or

e)Bachelor of Physical Education (B.P.Ed.) or

f)Diploma in Elementary Education (D.ELEd.) or

g)Diploma in Arts Education (Visual Arts/Performing Arts)
Il.Candidates with at least 50% marks at Under Graduate Level.
lll.Reservation and relaxation in marks as per norms.

IV.Candidates who have complete D.EL.ED. (2 years face to face mode) under ODL mode and
Montessori are not eligible for this programme.

Total Course fee: Rs. 50,000/ (Excluding Examination and Re-appearing fees).

Financial Assistance: Financial assistance is not provided to the students for this programme.

Curriculum transaction:

SLMs (Bengali version) in print are provided as approved by B.0.S of the Directorate.
PCP/Counselling schedules for the programme are prepared by Course Co-ordinator with the
assistance of the core faculty. PCP/Counselling schedules circulated among the study centres as
well as notified in the official website of the Directorate. During this session, teachers will help
the students with their course work. PCP/Counselling are conducted in B.Ed.

Medium of Examination: Bengali/ English.

Evaluation: Term-end Examinations (written) 30% of the total marks of the paper are
Assignment (For General Papers).70% of the total marks of the paper would be reserved for
written examination (For General Papers), 100% marks for Method Papers, Micro-Teaching,

Workshop and Practical/ Book Review to be held at the end of the 1 year (Part — ) & at the
end of 2" year (Part - I1).

A few notable features of the rules governing the examination of B.Ed. programme under
distance mode:

a) A B.Ed. (Two-year) programme shall be equally divided into two parts as per
the approved syllabus in the subject concerned: Part — | and Part — I, each
spanning one academic year. The Part - Examination under these
Regulations shall be held at the end of the first academic year after the
commencement of the session and the Part — Il Examination shall be held at
the end of the second academic year.
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b) A Candidate shall have to complete Part — | & Part — Il examination within
four consecutive years including his/ her enrolment in Part — | Examination
subject to the conditions that not more than three consecutive chances shall

be allowed in each part. Credit will be allowed paper-wise as well as part-
wise and will be retained for four consecutive years

If any of the chances mentioned above is not availed by a candidate within
the stipulated period, the chance shall be deemed to have lapsed.

c) To pass the B.Ed. examination a candidate shall have to secure a
minimum 40% marks in aggregate (Part — | & Part — || examination taken
together) and have secure paper-wise as well as part-wise minimum
qualifying marks.

15. Requirement of the laboratory support and Library Resources :

The students may avail the library facilities at the Directorate. Directorate has a well-
equipped Library in HQ at Burdwan.

16. Cost estimate of the Programme and the provisions :

Upon receipt of approval from the UGC/DEB , the Finance Committee may set aside
budgetary provisions towards Programme Development, Programme Delivery, Programme
Maintenance. Once the Programmes are operational, fee receipts from the Programme may be
used to cover the same, as per the guidance of the Syndicate and Finance Committee.

Estimated cost the programme is Rs. 45000/ (Approx) per students, per year. The cost estimate
of the UG course in B.Ed under DODL mode of Education should be restricted under the
following head of expenditure:

Assistance for Human Resource

Conducting PCP

Development of Course material and Quality assurance

Students Support Service

Staff Training and Development

Technology Support

Library

®e ¢ © © o e @& o

E-Content/ e-Learning

Provisions: As it is a continued programme the infrastructure is already in existence. The
otherexpenses will be fulfilled from the fees collected from the students

mﬂ:@o?\w Y

G\Agb,,w
ISTANT PROFESSOR HOD & COUR{‘R‘D’INATOR DIRECTOR
C{yvj‘ o soﬁqu B.Ed.) DEPT.OF EDYCATION(B.Ed.) CDOE ,B.U.
DE‘?"\% OF VDUCBQ@N%(%@CM 1N DeEDOEeB S Educaion Director |
ENTREFunu5‘*N” RO ‘JNL:'RT\"JP\N Burdwan Universuy Centre for Distance and Online Educatien
. THE UNIVERSI ITY OF BURDA Puiawan The University of Burdwan

Burdwan - 713104



17. Quality Assurance Mechanism and Expected Programme Outcomes:

Quality Assurance has now reached a critical Juncture, influencing the management strategies
and cultures of Distance Education institutions. Learners are clamouring for greater educational

" services and resources. To meet these demands, our CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE

EDUCATION must focus on quality in terms of study materials, PCP counsellor quality,

delivery systems, and administrative support for learners.The following major steps would be
taken for quality assurance:

Establishment of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA)
Quality improvement of SLM
Emphasize for online learning system
Centralize on line admission
Providing SLM in electronic media
University of Burdwan has also an IQAC with the following objectives:
® To build and ensure a quality culture, appropriate structure and processes with

enough flexibility to meet the diverse needs of the stakeholders at the University.

® Meant for planning, guiding and monitoring Quality Assurance (QA) and Quality
Enhancement (QE) activities of the University.

To channelize and systematize the efforts and measures of the University towards
academic excellence. The IQAC submits the Annual Quality Assurance Report of the
University duly approved by the statutory bodies of the University to NAAC regularly.

However in The Univesity of Burdwan,there is a separate IQAC body comprising
several members where Hon’ble Vice —Chancellor is the chairman and Prof Sourangshu
Mukhopadhyay is functioning as Director. This cell assesses and monitors all quality and
promotion related matters of the University of Burdwan as a whole.

We have already been established a Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) in
accordance with the DODL Regulations 2017 with the following expected outcomes:

e New programmes

e Flexible platforms

® Wide reach - transcends the boundaries of geography & tradition
The program's intended objective is to improve the knowledge and skills of learners in
the relevant field. After completing the distance learning programme, the learner can
prepare for various job-oriented entrance examinations, such as School Service
Commission (SSC), and so on. They can then work in government and non-government
institutions in areas such as comparative, translation studies, Indian folklore, and

journalism.
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Programme Project Report (PPR) for MBA (CBCS Mode)

Way back in 1994 when the Higher Education Department, Govt. West Bengal was searching for a
State-aided University that would like to introduce Distance/ Correspondence Education in the State, the
University of Burdwan was the first to shoulder the responsibility. In a meeting of the Advisory
Committee of the Vice-Chancellors of all state aided universities of West Bengal held on
27.10.1993, it was decided that the University of Burdwan will introduce Correspondence Courses
(Vide letter no. 96(2)-Edn (U)/ 1U(C)-14/92, dated: 22.02.1994). Accordingly, the University of
Burdwan readily accepted the proposal to introduce the P.G courses through correspondence mode. In
the 21 meeting of the Executive Council (1993-1994) of Burdwan University (held on 30" may
1994 vide Item no. 8), it was resolved that The University of Burdwan in accordance with its Act,
Statutes, Ordinances, Rules and Regulations and with the approval of the State Govt. would offer P.G
Courses through Distance mode leading to M.A/M.Com Degrees with six programmes, viz., Bengali,
English, History, Political Science, Philosophy and Commerce. Later, P.G programme in 3-year M.B.A
was introduced from the academic session 2010-2013 with the institutional approval from Distance
Education Council (DEC). Subsequently with the introduction of the subject-wise approval, the 2-year
MBA programme was approved by Distance Education Bureau (DEB) vide Letter No.
UGC/DEB/WB/BU/2013/Vol-11/67 dated 2" September, 2015. The Executive Council of The
University of Burdwan in its meeting on 19.01.2021 passed the resolution to rename ‘ The
Directorate of Distance Education’ as per UGC Notification (4" September 2020) as ¢ Centre for
Distance and Online Education(CDOE)’. Accordingly, the matter has been placed before the

University Court for approval.
A. Programme Mission and Objectives:

e To provide, subject to fulfillment of minimum eligibility criteria and other requirements as may
be prescribed by the university from time to time, wider access to higher education to persons of
all age and sex residing in any part of the country — particularly to working persons — who, for

different reasons, cannot pursue the higher study as regular full-time students of any university.
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B.

* To provide a system of student-centric learning atmosphere, which will neither be entirely
separate from nor wholly independent of the formal, full-time campus system of education as is
traditionally followed in post graduate department of studies in any university.

¢ The Post Graduate Programme in Business Administration at the Centre for Distance and Online
Education, The University of Burdwan is consistent with the spirit of MBA curriculum in
regular mode. The objectives are in line with this mission i.e., to invoke the interest of the
learners in Management education and to impart in them a holistic and comprehensive

understanding of the subject.
Relevance of the Programme with HEI’s Mission & Goals:

The P.G Programme in Business Administration needs little justification when it comes to ascertaining
its relevance to the Programmes offered by any HEIL The post graduate programme of MBA at the
Centre for Distance and Online Education had been developed in consistency with the curriculum of
the regular mode. Subsequently with the introduction of the Choice — Based Credit System (CBCS), the
curriculum for the MBA programme under ODL mode, offered by the CDOE , The University of
Burdwan has been changed and made exactly the same as that of regular mode. Hence, the goal of
introduction of such programme is to equip the distance learners with the best of existing knowledge as

well as making them ready for the job market.

In accordance with the advice of the UGC Distance Education Bureau — that at least 50% of the
disciplines taught in the Distance Learning must be with the same syllabus and same examination
system of the regular course of the University, — MBA has been selected as one such course
among all M.A/ M.Sc/M.Com/ MBA courses that had been running under the aegis of the
University of Burdwan. Directorate of Distance Education. So, the new CBCS syllabus that
had been introduced in regular MBA programme from 2014 — 2016 session was given effect at
par in the Distance Mode. So, from the session (July 2019 — June 2021), the syllabus in accordance
with latest UGC Guidelines is currently in force in the MBA (CBCS Distance Mode) as well. Also
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, the same examination system (same examination question papers, same dates of end semester
examination, same Post Graduate Board of Studies) is in force in the distance mode of MBA
discipline since (July 2019 — June 2021) session. However , since curriculum modification takes
place after every five years in the regular mode programmes, there has been a modification in the
CBCS curriculum from the session (2020 — 2022). We have already received No Objection
Certificate (NOC) from AICTE to run MBA in the Open and Distance Learning (ODL) mode
from 2023 -24 to 2027 — 28 session. So once the affiliation from UGC — DEB is obtained, the new
batch of MBA students under distance mode will undertake their studies under the revised CBCS

curriculum.

. Nature of Prospective Target Group of Learners:

Learners who are unable to avail of the opportunity for MBA in regular mode for any reasons or
working professionals who intend to upgrade their qualifications while retaining their jobs are the ideal
candidates for this MBA program in Distance mode.

@) A Graduate of 10+2+3 pattern from any recognized university.

(i1) Candidate should have valid MAT/CMAT/CAT/XAT/Other recognized management Aptitude
Test Score and they are also required to appear before personal interview and group discussion.
Candidates secure their positions in the merit list in order of the composite scores of written test
GD and PL

Appropriateness of programme to be conducted in Open and Distance Learning and / or Online
mode to acquire specific skills and competence.

This programme has been developed keeping in mind the norms and standards specified for
management education by appropriate authority. This course is intended to provide the necessary
conceptual knowledge of business administration along with the necessary managerial skills and to
develop in the minds of the learners an orientation towards research in management domain. It will also
make the learners aware of the ever changing needs of the business markets, with relevance to
contemporary global trends. The unique design of this programme will equip the learners with tools and
skills to maneuver successfully to cope up with the unstable needs of the corporate sector operating in a
VUCA world. The course is geared towards providing a comprehensive knowledge of the curriculum,

developing a holistic idea apout current business problems — related to marketing, finance, human
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resource and, systems, operations and decision science, developing problem solving and decision
making insights. The appropriateness of the programme to be conducted in Open and Distance Learning
and /or Online mode has been ensured in terms of design, eligibility criteria, admission procedure,
duration, evaluation, project work etc. This programme under Centre for Distance and Online Education
is suitable for the early and mid career professionals working in West Bengal, that is the territorial

jurisdiction of the University.
E. Instructional Design.

i Curriculum design and detailed syllabus : The detailed syllabus and curriculum design is

described as under.

MBA - Distance (1 SEMESTER)

sl it Parti

No Course Code | Course Name Gredit Particulars
\ CORE COURSES
|1
1 MBA-1101 Manag'em.ent Process and

Organizational Theory

‘ ‘ (MPQOT)

2 MBA-1102 Managerial Economics (ME) )

7 Nos. core courses at serial nos,(1 -
3 . . 7)@3 credits per course, i.e a total of
MBA-1203 ) t | Beh ur (OB !
i rganizational Behaviour (OB) 21 credits will be offered
4 MBA-1405 Fundamentals of Marketing Management
(FMM)

5 MBA-1504 Accounting for Managers (AFM)
‘ |
6 | MBA-1606 Fundamentals of Human Resource
< ; Management (FHRM)
T . . |
7 ‘ MBA 1707 ' Fundamentals of Production & Operations ;

! Management (FPOM) ‘
Non — Specialization Elective Courses '
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’_\

8 MBAE 1108 Ind!an Ethos and Business

Ethics (IEBE) 1 no. elective course to be selected
9 MBAE 1210 | CorPorate Success Behaviour from the list at serial nos.(8 - 10) @3

(csB) credit per course, i.e 3 credits will be
1

0 MBAE 1311 Corporate Governance (CG) offered. |

Credits to be offered in Semester -1 - From Core Courses 21 credits ‘
Credits to be offered in Semester 1- From Non — Specialization m—ﬁ“w_bgic‘;eaiitg ]
Elective Courses
Total credits to be offered in Semester 1 from Core and Elective 24 credits
Courses

MBA - Distance (2" SEMESTER)

Sl Course | Course Name CREDIT PARTICULARS
No Code
Core Courses
1 MBA Research Methodology (RM)
2101
2 MBA Business Environment and 5 nos core courses at serial nos (1-5@3
2102 Legislation (BEL) credits per course, i.e a total of 15 credits
3 MBA Managerial Communication and will be offered.
2103 Skill Development (MCSD)
4 MBA Fundamentals of Computer Applications and
2704 Management Information System (FCAMIS)
S MBA Quantitative Techniques in Management (QTM™m)
2705
NON — SPECIALIZATION ELECTIVE COURSES
6 MBAE | Organizational Change and
| 2206 Development (OCD) 1 No elective course to be selected from
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7 | MBAE Leadership (LDP) non- specialization areas; the list at serial

o 2207 nos (6 -8)@ 3 credits per course, i.e 3 credits

8 MBAE Corporate Social will be offered.
2308 ResponsibilityAnd
Sustainability (CSRS)

TECIALUZAHON ELECTIVE COURSES o T
Marketing Human Systems:aﬁre}gtigﬁrsﬁkﬂ77”74 777
Managemen Financial Resource And Decision }
t :nanagemen Management Sciences |

|
|

MBAE | Consumer MBAE | Corporate MBAE | Human MBAE | Logistics For each |
2409 | Behaviour(CB) | 2509 Financial 2609 | Resource 2709 | And of the four |

Reporting Planning and Supply specializat 1
And Development Chain ion
Analysis (HRPD) Management |
(LSCM) areas,3 |

(CFRA) nos ‘
elective \

MBAE | Sales and MBAE | Security MBAE | Compensation | MBAE | Purchasing courses to
2410 | Distribution 2510 | Analysis and 2610 | and Benefits 2710 | And be

Management Portolio Management Materials selected
(SDM) Management (CBM) Management | from the
(SAPM) (PMM) list of five |
MBAE | Rural MBAE | Project MBAE | Training and MBAE | Production courses @ \
2411 | Marketing 2511 | Financeand | 2611 | Development | 2711 | Planningand | 3 credits {
Management Management (T&D) Control per 11
(RMM) (PFM) (PPC) course, |
MBAE | Industrial MBAE | Strategic Cost | MBAE | Counselling MBAE | Business i.e a total
2412 | Marketing 2512 Management | 2612 | Skills for 2712 | Process of 9
(INDP) (SCM) Managers Reengineerin | credits will
(CSM) g (BPR) be
MBAE | Public MBAE | Working MBAE | Understanding | MBAE | Managing offered.
2413 | Relationsand | 2513 Capital 2613 | Self: 2713 | E—business
\ ¢ -
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Marketing Management Indian (MEB)
(PRM) (WCM) Perspective
(UsipP)
Credits to be Offered in Semester Il from Core Courses 15 Credits
Credits to be offered in Semester Il from elective Courses under Non - Specialization Areas 'anc‘reditsT
Credits to be offered in Semester Il from elective Courses under Specialization Areas 09 Credits
Total credits to be Offered in Semester II {from Core & Elective Courses} 27 credits
i

MBA - Distance (3" SEMESTER)

Sl
No

Course
Code

Course Name

CREDIT PARTICULARS

Core Courses

1 MBA Introductory Strategic Management(ISM)
3301
2 MBA Corporate finance
3502 (CF)
3 MBA Operations Research (OR)
3703
4 MBA Business Analytics (BA)
3704
5 MBA Summer Project and Viva (SPV)
3105

5 nos core courses at serial nos (1-5)@ 3
credits per course, i.e a total of 15 credits |
will be offered.

NON — SPECIALIZATION ELECTIVE COURSES

6 MBAE | Team Dynamics at Work (TDW)
3206
7 MBAE | Knowledge Management and Business

2\

ASSISTANT PROFE
MBA

ANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION

ITY OF BURDWAN

PGBS in MBA'of CDOE, B.U
&

H.0.D
Dept. of Business Administration
~ ~TheUniversity of Burdwan
F"‘iead

me nf Ritsiness Aftministration
“The Univarsitv of Onrowan

i
¥

\\sll%

SOR

1 No non- specialization elective course
serial nos (6 or 7)@ 3 credits will be
offered.

X
Director

Centre for Distance and Online Education
The University of Burdwan

<

1) 95\ law

NS e
[./l: \,/‘1/‘1

Centre for Distancis o Ciline ;‘f'{\?C&'iOx‘;
The "University of Burdwan

Burdwan - 713104 °




3307 Excellence (KMBE)
MINOR ELECTIVE COURSES
8 MBAME
3108 Management Principles and Practise (MPP) 1 no minor elective
9 MBAME | Group and Team Effectiveness (GTE) COU(”;‘: (s&or9)@4
credits will be offered
3209
SPECIALIZATION ELECTIVE COURSES
Marketing Human Resource Systems,Operations
Management Financial Management And Decision Science
management
[ — 1 For each
Integrated MBAE | Corporate MBAE | Performance MBAE | Decision
. . , of the four
Marketing 3510 | Taxation 3610 | Management 3710 | Support o
Communicatio (CT) (PM) Systern TS(:J:CIahzat
I
meag | " (IMC) (DSS)
areas, 3
3410
nos
| - _1 elective
Voluntary MBAE | Behavioural MBAE | Labour MBAE | Internetof | 5urses to
MBAE | Sector 3511 | Finance 3611 | Legislations 3711 | Things be
3411 | Marketing (BF) (LL) (lot) selected
(VSMm) N B from the
MBAE | Service MBAE | Financial MBAE | Employee MBAE | Systems list of five
3412 | Marketing 3512 | Econometrics | 3612 | Relations 3712 | Analysis courses @
(SVM) (FE) (ER) And Design 3 credits
I (SAD) | per
MBAE | Strategic MBAE | Financial MBAE | HRD : MBAE | Project course,
3413 ‘ Marketing 3513 | Derivatives 3613 | Strategiesand | 3713 | Management | je atotal
Management (FD) Systems (PROM) of 9
(SMM) (HRDSS)
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credits"will

MBAE | Global MBAE | Financial MBAE | Human
3414 | Marketing 3514 Markets (FM) | 3614 | Resource be
Management Information offered.
| - (GMM) ' System (HRIS)
|
i
|
|
| i
|
4
|
| |
|
i :
% i
1 i
1
1
1
| i
Credits to be Offered in Semester Il from Core Courses 15 Credits
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\C;edits to be offered in Semester Il from Elective Courses under Non — Specialization Areas 03 Credits 1‘
Credits to be offered in Semester lIl from Elective Courses under Specialization Areas ' 09 Credits |
Credits to be offered in Semester Ill from Minor Elective Courses i 04 Creditsg‘
Total credits to be Offered in Semester Ill {from Core & ElectiveCourses} 31 credits

MBA — Distance (4" SEMESTER)

'sI Course | Course Name CREDIT PARTICULARS
No Code

Core Courses

1 MBA Entrepreneurship Development (ED)

4301
2 MBA International Business (IB) 3 nos core courses at serial nos (1-3)@ 3
4302 credits per course, i.e a total of 9 credits will
3 MBA Comprehensive Report (CR) be offered.
4103
4 MBA Community Engagement Course 1 no core course at serial no.4 @ 2 credits
4104 will be offered

SPECIALIZATION ELECTIVE COURSES

Marketing Human Resource Systems,Operations

Management Financial Management And Decision Science
management
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\’_\ [ ( T_ For each
Retail ‘ of the four
arketing Of Fngndit Fiaian pdvanced | Specializa
MBAE MBAE . MBAE MBAE | Operations ion
4409 (RTM) 4509 Services 4609 Resource 4709 | Re h
(MFS) Management searc areas, 3
(SHRM) (AOR) nos
I | elective |
Brand MBAE | Management | MBAE | Human Total | courses to |
MBAE | Management | 4510 Accounting 4610 | Capital Quality be |
4410 | (BM) For Business Management Management | selected |
Decisions from the
(MABD) (HC™) (Tam) | list of five
MBAE | Tourism MBAE | Merger, MBAE | Contemporary Database | courses @
4411 4511 | Acquisition 4611 | Interventions Management | 3 credits
Marketing and in System per
(TMm) Corporate Human (DBMS) course,
Restructuring Resource i.e a total
(MACR) Management ’ of 9
(CIHRM) } credits will
MBAE | Advertising MBAE | Entrepreneuri | MBAE | Global MBAE | Decision j be
4412 | And Sales 4512 | al 4612 | Human 4712 | Models | offered.
Promotion Finance and Resource And ‘
Management Valuation Management Optimization ‘
(ASPM) (EFV) (GHRM) (DMO) '
MBAE | Small MBAE | Multinational | MBAE | Employer MBAE | Smart
4413 | Business 4513 Finance 4613 | Branding 4713 | Manufacturin ‘
Marketing (MF) (EB) g (SMFG) ‘
(SBM) ;
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Credits to be offered in Semester IV from Core Courses . - 09 Credits |T
Credits to be offered in Semester IV from Elective Courses under Specialization Areas | 09 Credits “
Credits to be offered in Semester IV from Community Engagement Course (Core) o 02Credits ‘
Total credits to be Offered in Semester IV {from Core & ElectiveCourses} T 20 cfregdigﬂ

S—

\S' . <
Chair| er@\m D|rect%,7rm/) Wf;/’\ LS }’)’Q\’q

PGBS in MBA of CDOE, B.U Centre for Distance and Online Education
& The University of Burdwan
H.0.D
Dept. of Business Adininistration Cenbra for . '
The Umwélgaf Burdwan ‘ Ieivaraig o g
Departmant of Business Adminisiration o UL BT FEAIAL

The University of Burdwan BT




ii. Duration of Programme : Minimum 2 years is required to complete this programme. However the
students have the liberty to complete this course within 4 years from registration.

jii. Faculty and support requirement :

3 Fulltime Contractual Faculties (2 Assistant Professors and 1 Core Faculty) have been appointed by the
University to run this course according to the New Regulations 2017, adopted by the UGC for ODL mode.
Besides that, the University has many experienced faculties in the Department of Business Administration
offering MBA programme in regular mode. Students who will be admitted in this course will also gather
knowledge from the learned professors of the University. Personal Contact Program on a regular basis are

conducted by these experienced faculties to maintain the quality of education.

Faculty
SINo Faculty Work at headquarter Number
1. Assistant Professor Yes 2
2 Core Faculty Yes 1
Support Staff

SL. Office Staff (Designation) Work at (HQ/RC) Number

NO.

1 Sr. Office Assistant HQ 1

2 Office Assistant HQ 1

3 Grade - IV HQ 1

iv. Instructional delivery mechanism :
The approach followed will be a modern ICT enabled instruction mode. This is a learner oriented system of

education for professionals. Here the learners play an active role. Many of the instructions will be given
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through distance mode, and not by face — to — face communication. The following is the combination of

delivery mechanism for this course:

* Self Learning Material (SLM) : The printed material of the courses in the form of Self Learning
Material (SLM) are supplied to the students during their enrollment to this course. SLMs are approved by
the Post Graduate Board of Studies in Management.

* Audio - Visual Aids: The Centre for Distance and Online Education has already implemented audio —
visual aids to conduct classes.

e Audio — Visual Material Aids : Learners are sometimes provided with Video lectures of the course .
A video programme is normally of 1 hour duration. Learners may also be provided with various
industrial videos of educational nature.

e Counseling sessions : A lecarner will get at least 24 hours per course of 3 credits in the form of online
counselling / webinars/ tutorials. Face to face counseling or Personal Contact Program (PCP)
generally are organized either on Saturday or Sunday and sometimes on weekdays also, if necessary.

o Real world Contexts/ Cases : Learners will be enriched by the knowledge of real world problems
facing the corporate world and also by the best possible solutions in such scenarios. Hypothetical case
studies will also be evaluated and discussed both during PCP and through online videos.

e Project work : The learners will have to compulsorily undergo summer training internship in either
private or public sector organizations in order to get a thorough understanding of managerial issues of
different genres affecting the real world.

e Community Engagement Course - Community engagement activities are based on components
like visits to villages and identification of socio economic issues on rural livelihood, and other

types of activities as specified and approved by the department.

'Mode  of | Delivery Provided | Detailed Information
| Delivery mechanism (Yes/No)
Face to | PCP/ Yes Total no. of counseling centres for the Programme: 1
face mode | Counselling
12hrs per 100 Marks Paper. J
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Total contact hour = 12hrsx 31theory courses= 372
hrs

Tutorials/Spl. Yes Assistant Professors organize Special Classes/Tutorials as
Classes per requirement by the learners.

Self-

Learning Self Study hours including

SLMs Yes e — content hours (SLM) = 15Shours

Assessment =33 hours
Total hours of self learning
Per course =48 hours
Total hours of self learning for 31 courses = 1488 hours

Reference Yes Available at the Directorate Library.
Books

F.

Procedure for admissions, curriculum transaction and evaluation :

Admission :

Target group : Learners who are unable to avail of the opportunity for MBA in regular mode for any
reasons or working professionals who intend to upgrade their qualifications while retaining their jobs are

the ideal candidates for this MBA program in Distance mode.

Eligibility : A Graduate of 10+2+3 pattern from any recognized university.
Candidate should qualify MAT/CMAT/CAT/XAT/Other recognized management Aptitude

Test Score.

Course fee: Rs 25,000 per semester , per student Examination Fee : Rs 2000
Total Course Fee : Rs. 1,00,000 /- (Excluding Examination and Re-appearing fees).

Financial Assistance : Financial assistance is provided to some financially backward students for this

programme.

Duration of Programme : Minimum 2 years is required to complete this programme. However the

students have the liberty to complete this course within 4 calendar years from registration.

X»Z | s \ t\ Sk -

© > Chair rs% Director M ) O‘T)'HM?
ﬁ o? §§<‘ PGBS in MBA of CDOE, B.U Centre for Distance and Online Education
Y, LZJ & QQ- & The University of Burdwan
S S& H.0.D :
e S i inistrati Director
qQ 5@ C‘)k Dept. of Business Administration . e mn
£33N The University of Burdwan Centre for Distance and Caline Education
S £5 H The University of Burdwan
L S ®ag a0 < 04
L Sy- Departmery o Butdwan < 713104
& h"

T ey -'




No of seats : Centre for Distance and Online Education (CDOE

) , The University of Burdwan has
received “ No Objection Certificate”

from All India Council of Technical Education (AICTE) to run

Management programme at the post graduate level for a total number of 120 seats starting from the

academic year 2023 — 2024 upto the academic year 2027 — 28,
Curriculum Transaction

MBA consists of 34 courses in all. Of these 31 are theory courses, ecach carrying 100
marks. The student is required to obtain 102 credits from the different areas along with two
compulsory special courses, viz (1) Summer Internship Project (SIP) and (if) Comprehensive
Report (CR). Each of the courses in the identified areas carries 3 credits. Summer Internship

Project (SIP) and Comprehensive Report (CR) carry 3 credits each. The credit distribution for the
programme is as follows :

1. 54 credits from 18 core courses @ 3 credits per course (excluding Summer Internship Project ) and

Comprehensive Report (CR).

2. 40 credits from different elective courses as follows :

o 27 credits from 9 elective courses, exclusively from one of the four specialization areas viz.
(A) Marketing Management (B) Financial Management (C) Human Resource Management
(D) Systems, Operations and Decision Science

o 9 credits from 3 elective courses from:
L Areas excluding specialization areas , and
1. Emerging areas.

© 4 credits from inter- disciplinary elective course offered by other departments/ course through
SWAYAM platform following the stipulations and provisions of University regulations
3. 6 credits from Summer Internship Project (3 credits) and Comprehensive Report (3 credits).

4. 2 credits shall have to be earned from Community Engagement Course.

* The Elective courses to be offered to the students will be decided every semester by the

Departmental Committee.
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Medium of Examination: English.

Evaluation

* Under the Semester System Examinations (written) , 20% of the total marks of the 100 marks
paper are Internal Assessment. The Internal Assessment mark is given on the basis of
attendance(25%) and assignment/class test/Viva/ Term Paper/ Presentation etc (75%). 80% of
the total marks of the 100 marks paper are reserved for written examination to be held per
semester.

* Summer Internship Project (SIP) of 4 to 6 weeks duration with an industrial/ business/ service
/ social organization is compulsory. The SIP report will carry 80 marks and the viva voce to be
conducted on the SIP will carry 20 marks.

* Course MBA 4103 (Comprehensive Report ) will be segregated into 3 components :

A. Final Project Study — 100 marks (Project Report 80 Marks, Project Viva — 20 marks)
B. Grand Viva — 50 marks
C. Industry Visit — 50 marks (Industry Visit Report — 40 marks, Viva Voce — 10 marks)
* Community Engagement Course (MBA 4104) — Community engagement activities are based
on components like visits to villages and identification of socio economic issues on rural
livelihood, serving interests of informal workers, career counseling for the students of the

excluded group, participation in literacy camps and other types of activities as specified and

approved by the department.
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A few notable features of the rules governing the examination of Semester System P.G Course
under distance mode:

a) The examination of MBA is equally divided into 4-semester examinations. A fter completion of the
relevant course work, the examinations are held as per schedule notified by Controller of Examinations
from time to time.

b) A candidate shall get three consecutive chances including the original one to appear in a semester,
within a total period of four years calculated from the year of admission to the course during which
he/she has to complete the course. The chance not availed of by a candidate shall be deemed to have
lapsed. The result of the 4™ semester (Final) examination shall be kept withheld (RW) unless the

candidate has cleared all the previous semesters.

N.B. Due to Covid-Pandemic (in 2020 and 2021), total process of term —end examinations of M.B.A were conducted through
ONLINE MODE
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G. Requirement of the Laboratory support and Library Resources
CDOE has a fully a fully functional and well equipped Computer Laboratory with internet connectivity

which can be availed of by the students.
In order to run MBA course, under ODL mode of education, a well equipped library having sufficient
number of books and resource materials to supplement the learners and to cater to faculty requirements

are very much essential, with focus on the following points :

e List of further readings and additional references should be updated and included in the course

materials.
CDOE has been strengthened by including more Management journals with special emphasis

being given on Marketing, Finance, Systems, Operations and Decision Science , and Human
Resource Management disciplines.
Study materials are also provided in soft copies and through e mail to learners.

Facility to download study materials from the website by the learners are also provided.

H. Cost Estimate of the Programme and the Provisions
The cost estimate of MBA program under ODL mode should be restricted under the following heads of

expenditure:
e Development of In — house SLM
e Payment to Course writers
e Payment to editors

e Quality assurance
Remuneration to Assistant Professors, Core Faculty, Regular Faculties from mainstream, and

office staff.
¢ Student support service
e Technology support

e Library
¢ Research and Development

Estimated Cost of the Programme is Rs 95,000/ (Approx) per student
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I. Quality assurance mechanism and expected programme outcomes:
Quality assurance in educational institutions has assumed prominance in today’s scenario. It substantially
influences a distance education institution’s management strategies and cultures. The learners demand for
better quality of educational services and provisions must be catered to. To fulfill these demands, our Centre for
Online and Distance Education pays close attention to quality in terms of study material, quality of PCP
counselors, delivery systems and administrative facilities provided to learners. The following major steps are
being taken for quality assurance :

e [Establishment of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA).

e Introduction of CBCS pattern in four programmes as per DEB regulations.

e Revision of curriculum at regular yearly intervals.

e Quality improvement of SLM

e Emphasis on online learning system,

e Centralization of online admission.

e Provision for SLM in website portals.

The University of Burdwan has constituted the “Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) as per
UGC(Open and Distance Learning) Regulations, 2017 to ensure the delivery of high quality programmes to its
learners. The expected outcomes are :

e Systemic review and monitoring of the programmes

e Upgradation of syllabus

e Introduction of new programmes

e Innovation for problem solving

e Creates a new paradigm in knowledge systems.
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In its last two meetings, held on 19/01/2023 and 03/05/2023, under the Chairmanship of Dean, Faculty of
Science, CIQA had resolved to complete the course approval process on the UGC — DEB portal . It has also
resolved to write study materials according to latest UGC guidelines for the upcoming academic session and
onwards. It has also advised to prepare the Programme Project Report (PPR) and Self Learning Materials
(SLM) as per the regulations of (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes )

Regulations 2020. CIQA had also considered the proposal of installation of vending machines and water

purifiers inside the campus.

The expected outcome of the programme is to build up the knowledge and skill of the learners in the
management field. It hopes to develop and enhance managerial acumen of the students and to hone up the
problem solving and decision making abilities of this generation managers. The programme is aimed at
providing the leamners with a cutting edge in managerial field that is so vital to succeed in the corporate field.
The academically inclined learners, at the end of the program, may also go for further research in their
respective fields and pursue doctoral degrees. They may also prepare themselves for various job oriented
entrance exam like UGC NET, College Service Commission, etc. The provisions for employment as academia

in various government and non — government educational institutes will also remain open for such distinguished

learners.
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THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
RAJBATI, BURDWAN 713 104
WEST BENGAL, INDIA

Dr. Sujit Kumar Chowdhury
Registrar

No. CDOE/Sectt/DE/24/2023-24/153 Dated:20.05.2024

APPROVAL OF THE STATUTORY AUTHORITY FOR THE SLMs

The Self Learning Materials (SLM) prepared for the Post Graduate Programmes and Under Graduate
Programme in the following Subject in ODL mode in terms of UGC (ODL) regulations 2020 were
submitted for consideration and approval of the Statutory Authority, The University of Burdwan.

Statutory Authority, The University of Burdwan duly approved the SLMs. (EC Item No. 291 (AOM)
dated 07.12.2021)

The Subjects are:

Post Graduate Programmes
1. MB.A

Under Graduate Programmes
L BEd

Director Regis
Centre for Distance and Online Education The University of Burdwan
The University of Burdwan REGISTRAR
THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
Director BURDWAN - 713104 .,

Centre for Distance and Online Fd
The University of Bu

= -~ AL
Burdwan - 712 {04

Phone: 0342 2634975, EPBX 296
TELEFAX: 042 2634200, Email: registrar@buruniv.ac.in, Website: www.buruniv.ac.in




THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
Extracts from the minutes of the meeting of the Executive Council held on 07. 12.2021

Item No.-291
(Any Other Matter)
Resolution

The Council noted the decision taken in the meeting of the Advisory Committee, Centre for
Distance and Online Education (CDOE) under the University of Burdwan held on 06.12.2021
at 3 p.m. through online mode related to the syllabi, SLMs, PPRs of ten different subjects
(Bengali, English, Sanskrit, History, Political Science, Philosophy, Mathematics, Computer
Science, MBA and B.Ed.) for the upcoming session as per recommendation of the Academic
Committee, CDOE under the University of Burdwan held on 02.12.2021 and approved the

same.

Draft for Approval Approved "A

. oF-12 -221
Registrar (Officiating) & Secretary Vice or & Chairman
Executive Council Executive Council
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THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

STRUCTURAL DESIGN OF SLM AS PER THE SYLLABUS
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| 2 — year B. Ed Programme
/ Part -1

General Paper : 1

Philosophical Foundation of Education

UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

: ORATE OF DISTANCE EDUCATION
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2 —year B. id Programme
Part—1 -

Paper II: Sociological Foundation of
Education
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2 — year B. Ed Programme
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Paper IV : Psychology of Learning
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2 — year B. Ed Programme
* Part - |

Paper 11T : Contemporary Issues and Des clopment in
Education
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3~ year B. Ed Programme
Part—11

General Paper :V

Psychology of Instruction

| UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
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2 — year B. Ed Programme
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General Paper : VI

Guidance & Counselling -
Approaches & Strategies
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2 — year B. Ed Programme
Part—1I1

General Paper : VII

School Organisation and Management
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2 — year B. Ed Programme
Part—1I1

General Paper : VIII

Educational Technology and Evaluation
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2 — year B. Ed Programme
Part-1

Method Paper : Mathematics
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(Semester — I)

MBA 1101

Management Process and Organisation Theory(MPOT)
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MBA -1101

Unit1:

Understanding an Organization

Understanding an Orgabization — Organizational Adaptation, Survival and Growth — Nature,
Purpose and Importance of Management in Organizations — The Management Process —
Kinds of Managers — Basic Managerial Skills and Roles, Changing Nature of Managerial
Work — Management : Science or Art — Management as a Profession.

UnitII :

Evolution of Management Thought

Classical Management Approaches - Behavioural Management Approaches - Quantitative
Management Approaches — Modern Management Approaches — Contemporary Management
Issues and Challenges — Global Dimensions of Management.

Unit III :

Planning

Planning : Concept- Importance — types or Elements of Plan — Levels of Planning — Steps in
Planning — Benefits and Limitations of Planning — Making Planning Effective.

UnitIV :

Decision Making

Management by Objective — Decision Making — Types of Decisions — Nature of Decision
making — Rational Perspectives and Behaviours — Aspects of decision making

Unit V

Organising

Organising — Concept — Nature — Importance and Process of Organising- Organisation
Structure and Design- Departmentation — Span of Management — Concepts of Authority,
Responsibility, and Accountability

Unit VI

Delegation

Delegation of Authority — Steps — Cenralisation and Decentrallsatlon of Authority — Factors
determining the degree of Decentralisation of Authority, Concept of Line , Staff and
Functional Authority — Conflict between Line and Staff — Overcoming the Line and Staff
Conflict N
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oo The University of Burdwan
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Unit VII

Controlling

Controlling : Concept — Nature — Importance of Controlling — Critical Control Points and
Standards — Types of Controls.

Unit VIII

Effective Control

Requirements of an Effective Control System — Behavioural Implications of Control- Some
Techniques of Managerial Control

Unit IX

Organization Theory

Organization Theory: Organizations as systems — Strategic Systems Approach — Brief
History of OT — Contemporary Perspective — Organization Goals and Effectiveness

Unit X

Structure and Design

Organization Structure and Design — Nature of structure and Design- Differentiation and
Integration — Patterns of Strategic Organizational design — Evolving Designs

Unit XI

Organizational Culture

Organizational size and life cycle — Organizational Decline and Downsizing — organizational
Size and Control strategies

AN
“n\ ASSISTANT PROFESSOR
MBA

| CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION
THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
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MBA

(Semester — I)

MBA 1102

Managerial Economics (ME)

The University of Burdwan

Centre for Distance and Online Education
Golapbag, Burdwan, 713104

West Bengal
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MBA -1102
Unit 01
Choice as an Economic Problem— Understanding the Economics of Business— Concepts of

Economic activities—Decision—making under different conditions— Decision—making under
risk-Decision—making under uncertainty—

Unit 02
Understanding the Concept of Demand- Basic framework of Demand and Supply- Demand

Elasticities—Cardinal  Utility Theory, Indifference Curve Theory— The Consumer's
Surplus—Supply, Demand and Price.

Unit 03
Managerial Challenge-Some applications—Derivation of Market Demand-Determinants of
Demand-Overview of Demand Forecasting.
Unit-04
Production and Firm-Production Function and its importance in Managerial Decision-

making-Factor Productivities—-Laws of Production—Choice of Best Combination of
Inputs—Derivation of Cost functions from production functions

Unit 05

The Production function of a Multiproduct firm—The case of multiple inputs— Importance of

Cost in Managerial—decisions—Different cost concepts and classifications— Short run and
long—run cost— Different cost relationships

Unit 06

Leamning Curve-Economies of Scale and Scope- Different methods of estimating cost
functions.

Unit-07
Industry and Markets— Structure-Conduct-Performance Hypothesis— Competition and

Competitiveness—Equilibrium of the firm— Perfect Competition: Characteristics, Short—run
,and long run equilibrium-Monopoly: Equilibrium of a monopoly firm, Monopoly power,

Unit 08
Price discrimination— The Implications of Perfect C ompetition and Monopoly for Managerial

DecisionMaking— Monopolistic competition: Assumptions, Selling costs, Advertisement
cost and non-price competition— Equilibrium of the firm— Oligopoly: Characteristics and

Models-Pricing in an Oligopolistic Market. ~ S
> i
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\ c \QS 20
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' :'*““”"'"'” Centre for Distance and Onfing Educatior
The Univershy of Burdway The University of Burdwan
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Unit- 9

Overview of special pricing practices like Cartel, Price Leadership, Nonmarginal pricing,
multi-product pricing, etc.—Economic Goals of the firm other than profit .

Unit — 10

Managerial Theories of Firm: Baumol’s Sales Maximisation Model, Marris’s Model of

Managerial Enterprise, Williamson’s Model of Managerial Discretion-Behavioural Model of
Cyert and March—

Unit -11

Transactions Cost Theory: Characteristics of a Transaction, Transaction Cost and Transaction
cost minimization-Information Economics: Hidden Information, Hidden Action and

Asymmetric Information-Agency Theory: Analytic Models and Solutions to Agency
Problem—Economic aspects of Negotiation.

Unit -12
Understanding Macroeconomics and its relationship vis-a-vis business perspective—Concept

of Aggregation and Measurements of important macroeconomic variables —Relationship

among macroeconomic variables— Understanding Inflation and costs of Inflation-Overview
of the dynamics of inflation—Inflation containment moves

Unit -13

Business Cycle: Concept, phases and characteristics of each phase and relationship vis-a-vis
business decisions— Inflation and Business Cycle—Fiscal and Monetary Polic
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MBA

(Semester —I)

MBA 1203

Organisational Behaviour (OB)

The University of Burdwan

Centre for Distance and Online Education

Golapbag, Burdwan, 713104

West Bengal
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MBA -1203
UnitI:

Human Behaviour

Defining Human Behaviour — Nature & Process of Human Behaviour — Need to study human
behaviour from organizational perspective.

Unit II :

Organizational Behaviour

Concept of Organizational Behaviour — Foundational perspective — Models of Organizational
Behaviour — Challenges and opportunities.

Unit III :

Emotions

Concept and Functions — Emotional Labour — Emotional Intelligence .

Unit IV :
Perception

Meaning and Concept — Process of Perception — Role of Perception in making judgements

about others — Perception in Management — Perceptual Organization — Information
Processing and individual Decision making.

Unit V
Personality

Concept and Determinants — Personality Frameworks — the Meyers — Briggs Type Indicator —

The Big Five Personality Model — Type A and Type B Personality — other Personality
Attributes — Personality Traits of Managers .

Unit VI
Learning

Learning Principles- Theories of Learning — Intelligence and Psychological Testing.
Unit VII
Attitude . | A

Behaviour and Attitude — Components of Attitude — Major Job — Related Attitudes in

Organizations.
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Job Satisfaction

Concept — Causes and Measurement — Impacts at Workplace.

Unit IX

Motivation

Conceptual Overview- Morale and Motivation — The Process of Motivation - Types of
Motivation : Intrinsic and Extrinsic — Content and Process Theory of Motivation

Unit X

Motivation at Workplace

Job characteristic model & MPS — Motivation vis —a — vis Redesigning of the job — Socio
—technical design and Alternative work arrangements — Implications for Managers.
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MBA
(Semester — 1)

MBA 1405

Fundamentals of Marketing Management(FMM)

The University of Burdwan

Centre for Distance and Online Education

Golapbag, Burdwan, 713104

West Bengal
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MBA-1405 : Fundamentals of Marketing Management (FMM)
Unit-I:

Understanding Marketing and Marketing Process: Marketing Concepts, Nature and Scope of

Marketing, Marketing Mix, Marketing Environment, Strategic Planning and Marketing
Process,

Unit—2:

Organizing and Implementing Marketing in the Organization. Issues in Marketing: Global
Marketing, Direct Marketing, Marketing on the Web, Green Marketing.

Unit—3:
Developing Marketing Opportunities and Strategies: Marketing Information Systems and
Marketing Research, Consumer Markets and Consumer Behaviour,
Unit—4:

Business Markets and Buyer Behaviour, Market Segmentation — Targeting and Positioning
for competitive Advantage.

Unit—5:

Developing the Marketing Mix: Managing the Product / Service, Product Decisions-Product
Line, Product Mix,

L7 ,/

(.f,
Unit—6:
Product Life Cycle, New Product Development, Branding and Packaging Decisions.
Unit—7 :
Pricing Products — Pricing Considerations and Approaches, Pricing Strategies and Methods.
Distribution Channel and Logistics Management-Channel Selection,
Unit—§8 :

Cooperation and conflict Management, Vertical Marketing System, Promotion Decision®—
Promotion Mix : Advertising, Sales Promotion, Personal Selling, and Publicity.

£
j/.‘))‘\ Unit-9:
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4 Services Marketing Concepts, Definition, Characteristics with Special Emphasis on Tourism

Management Services, 3 Additional P’s of Services Marketing Mix: Process, Physical
Evidence and Pcople,

Service Quality and Service Gap Analysis Model, Social Responsibility and marketing
Ethics, Consumerism and Legal Issues, Role of marketing in voluntary and social sectors
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Unit—11:

Global Marketing, Global Marketing Mix, Global Market Entry Strategies, Direct Marketings
Benefits and Limitations of Direct Marketing,

Unit—-12:

On Line Marketing, E-Commerce and Marketing, Activities of E-Commerce, Relationship
Marketing.
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MBA - 1504 : Accounting for Managers

A. Financial Accounting
Unit-1

Meaning and Scope of accounting; Branches of accounting; Objectives of accounting;
Accounting information — Users, Characteristics.

Unit - 2

Basic terminologies — Events, Transactions, Account, Revenue, Income, Expenditure,
Expense, Gain, Loss, Reserve, Provision, Debit, Credit.

Unit—3

Bases of accounting; Rules of Debit and Credit — Accounting Equation and Golden Rule;
Unit — 04

Accounting principles — Concepts and Conventions; Accounting Standards (IFRS and Ind
AS) — Basic concepts.

Unit - 05

Transaction processing — Accounting cycle; Books of accounts; Assets; Liabilities & Equity
— Concept, Classification;

Unit — 06

Depreciation — Concept, Causes, Methods of calculating depreciation, Methods of
accounting; Inventory — Concept, Classification, Methods of inventory valuation;
Unit — 07

Reserves & Provisions — Concept, Classification; Issue, Redemption, Buyback of securities;
Unit — 08

Financial Statements — Concept, Purpose, Preparation; Standalone & Consolidated Financial
y statements.
W
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B. Cost & Management Accounting
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Unit - 10

iti Modemn (ABC
Methods of Costing; Accounting for Overheads — Traditional and ( )
Approaches.

Unit — 11

Management Accounting: Techniques of costing; Marginal costing;

Unit — 12

Budget & Budgetary control; Standard costing; Strategic cost management techniques.
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MBA

(Semester — I

MBA - 1606

Fundamentals of Human Resource Management
(FHRM)
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MBA-1606: Fundamentals of Human Resource Management (FHRM)

it I: Introducti .
Uni ntroduction to HRM: Concept, Importance, History of HRM—Trends Shaping HRM,

[mportant Trends in HRM—Theories
of HRM -— .
HRM—Functions of HRM Models of HRM — Hard and Soft

Unit 2 : Significance and Importance of HRM— HR Manager’s Role, Skills, and challenges

- HB Pfohcies, HRIS, IHRM, HCM, Knowledge Management, CSR, [HRM Toolkits—Use of
Artificial Intelligence in HR functions.

Unit 3 : Procurement: Human Resource Planning— Objectives, Process, Job Analysis—
Methods, Recruitment—Goals, Sources, Steps.

e Unit 4 : Selection—Process— Employment Tests— Interviews, Placement, Induction
—Digital onboarding and Induction.

e Unit 5 Development: Performance Appraisal — Objectives, Techniques, Employee

Training—Methods, Identify Training Needs, Employee Development— Methods.

e Unit 6 : Evaluating Training Programmes — Career Planning — Succession Planning —

Talent Management—Contemporary issues in Employee Engagement.

Unit 7 : Compensation: Wage and Salary Administration— Factors Influencing Wag

e and
Salary Structure and Administration, Job Evaluation—Concept, Methods.

e Unit 8 : Job Evaluation and the Pay Structure— Incentives and Fringe Benefits, HR
budgeting: Concept, elements and process.

e Unit 9 : Integration — Industrial Relations, Industrial Disputes, Collective Bargaining,
Workers Participation in Management.

e Unit 10 : Maintenance - Grievance , Trade Union, Maintenance— Labour Welfare, Social
Security, Quality of Work Life.
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MBA-17¢7. Fundame
(FPOM)

ntals of Production and Operations Management

Unit-I;

Nature and Scope of Production and Operations Management; Types of Manufacturing
Systems; Operation Decisions.

Unit -2 .

Mass Production, Batch / Job Order Manufacturing. Facility Location problem. Layout
Planning Analysis

Unit -3 .

Capacity Planning — Models; Process Planning; sy
Unit—4 . g
Aggregate Planning, Scheduling.

Unit — 05

Work Study; Method Study; Work Management; Work Sampling; Work Environment.

Unit-06

Material Management-

An overview of Material Management; Material Planning; and
Inventory Control; JIT;

Unit — 07 :

Materials Planning Budgeting; Material Handling;

Master Production Scheduling; Materia]
Requirement Planning.

Unit — 08

Quality Assurance- Acceptance Sampling; Statistical Process Control;
Unit — 09 :

Total Quality Management; Maintenance Management.

Unit - 10

;\e Smart Manufacturing — Basic Concept; Components; Other Production Management
()(. ethods — Cellular Manufacturing; Agent-Based Manufacturing
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MBA

(Semester — 1)

MBAE- 1311

Corporate Governance (CG)

The University of Burdwan

Centre for Distance and Online Education
Golapbag, Burdwan, 713104
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MBAE-1311: Corporate Governance (CG)

Unit-1:

Understanding a Corporation and its facets— Corporation as a Complex Adaptive System—
Governance types— Governance and Management—

Unit 2 :

Governance theories—Separation of Ownership and Control-Instances of good and bad
governance practices.

Unit-3:

Directors vis-a-vis monitoring a corporation— Directors in historical perspective— Types of
Directors—

Unit 4 :

Board Duties: The Legal Framework—Board: Structure, Size-Director Effectiveness—Board
Committee Types.

Unit S:

Management—Performance Relationship—Issues relating to Executive compensation—Stock
Options— Recent Shareholder Concerns

Unit 6 :

Best Governance practices—Corporate Fraud: significant cases.

Unit-7:

Important Corporate Governance codes and Principles in India—
Unit8 :
- International Corporate Governance: Corporate governance practices in USA, UK and other
y?.i\fountries.

7“}‘ HR  perspective of  Corporate
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MBA-2101: Research Methodology (RM)
Unit-1:

Introduction to Organizational Research Methods, Concepts and Characteristics of Qualitative Research
Unit-2:

Differences between qualitative and

quantitative Research Methods, Advantages and limitations of
Research Methods.

Unit-3:

Qualitative Research approaches, case Study, Ethnography,

Phenomenology, Grounded Theory, field
Research.

Unit-4 :

Types of Collecting Qualitative Data, Literature Search, The Pilot Study,
Unit—5:

Projective Techniques,

Interview Techniques, survey Techniques, Observation, Focus group, Panel study,
Unit—6 :

Measuring validity through triangulation, Ethical Issues in research.

Unit-7 :

Research Design: Features of a

good research design, Exploratory Research Design, Descriptive
Research Designs,

Unit -8 :

Experimental Designs: Concepts and Types, Extraneous variables confounding Experimental Designs.
Unit-9:

Data Collection, Measurement and Scaling Techniques:
questionnaire, Measurement Scales,

Unit-10:

Questionnaire construction, designing a

Scaling Techniques for measurement of attitu

des, Reliability and Validity of measurement scales,
Limitations of Attitude Measurement.

Unit—11:
Sampling Theory, Data Analysis and Statistical Techniques: Sampling: Concepts of Statistical

Population, Sample, Sampling Frame, Sampling Error, Sample Size, Characteristics of a good sample,
Probability and Non- -Probability Sampling,

Unit—12 : =
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Statistical tools for Data Analysis, Hypothesis Testing, Analysis of Variance, Multivariate Analysis
Non-Parametric Tests, Report writing.
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MBA

(Semester- II)

MBA - 2102

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT AND
LEGISLATION ( BEL)

The University of Burdwan

Centre for Distance and Online Education
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MBA-2102: Business Environment and Legislation (BEL)
Unit—1 :

Overview and Framework of Business Environment-Economic Environment: Economic Development
and Human Development; Different elements of economic environment:

Unit -2 :
Role of Govt. of India; Industrial Policy; Fiscal Policy; Monetary policy; Economic reforms;

Liberalization; Privatization and Globalization; Structural Adjustment Programme; Current trends in
economic environment affecting business.

Unit-3:

Social Environment: Changing objects of business; change in organizational culture: Consumers rights
& protection;

Unit—4 :

Ecological issues; Adoption of cross- cultural issues by multinational and transnational Companies:
International experience NGOs and their operation.

Unit—5:

International environment: Foreign Collaboration and cross border M& As; Multinational corporations
and Globalisation;

Unit—6:

Foreign Capital and F oreign Investment; WTO & GATT.

Unit—7:

Business Legislations: Elements of Contract Act, Sale of Goods Act, Company law, Cyber law,
Unit-8:

Business Legislations : Competition Laws, Right to Information Act, Legal issues relating to consumer
protection, environment protection and reporting etc.

Unit—9 :

Techno-legal Environment of Business: Technology policy in India; Policy on R&D:; Intellectual
Property Rights; Patent,

Unit — 10 :

Trade mark and copy rights. Infringement of IPR; Technology Transfer & related issues.
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MBA
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MBA - 2103
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~ AND
SKILL DEVELOPMENT(MCSD)
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MBA-2103: Managerial Communi

cation and Skil| Development (MCSD)
Unit-1 .

Manageria| tOmmunication—nature and scope of communication, functions o f communication: roles of
d manager, communication process;

Unit-2

Communication network; Informal Communic
Managing People, Relationship and Politics.
Unit-3:

ation—Corporate Communication and the role of HR—

Road blocks to managerial communication: Removing roadblocks:

Strategies  for improving organizational communication;
Communication between genders;

Gateways to communication,
Cross cultural communication and

Unit —4 ;

Effective Listening—Poor listening habits,
Persuasive communication and Role of Mentori

Unit-5:

types of listening; strategies for effective

listening;
ng—Interviewing Skills.

Business presentations &

public speaking—Introduction to a presentation, main body and conclusion,
controlling nervousness &

stage fright; business presentation; sample outlines;
Unit -6 :

Conversations— Essentials. No
communication— Kinesics, Pro
verbal messages.

n— verbal communication—introduction; Elements of non-verbal
xemics, Chronemics, Paralinguistic, Haptics etc; Interpreting non—

Unit-7:

Business Writing—Introduction, written business communication; Business letters.
components of Business Letters; writing effective memos;

Unit-8§ :

Common

Business reports & Pro

posals; format for proposals: proposal layout and design; Secretarial Practices in
Business Organizations

Unit-9 .

HR Manager as Coach, Mentor and Negotiator — Background to Counselling—
Counselling Skill— Phases of Counselling and Role of HR Managers —

Negotiation and Counselling: Assertiveness and Interpersonal Skills,
Genuineness—

Development of
Skills and Requirements of
Active Listening, Respect,

Unit - 10 :

Social Skills at Workplace—Role Conflict in Counsclling—Counselling services—Current trends,
issues and practices in Negotiation and Counselling in Indian Industries—SKkills in Public speaking, _
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MBA

(Semester- II)

MBA - 2704

FUNDAMENTALS OF COMPUTER
APPLICATIONS AND
MANAGERIAL INFORMATION SYSTEM
(FCAMIS)
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MBA-2704 : Fundamentals of Computer Applications and Management
Information System (FCAMIS)

Unit—1:

Computer Fundamentals: Generations of Computers, Types of Computers, Basic Structure of
Computers, Data Representation: Concepts of Software: Types of Software,

Unit—2:

Generations of Computer Languages, Elements of Programming Language, Representation of
Programming Logic; Introduction to C Language.

Unit—3 :

System: Concepts, Characteristics and Classification — Open & Closed, Deterministic & probabilistic
etc. Concept of data,

Unit—4 :

Information & information system; Information System: Role, Functions & Types- Organizations and
Information Systems- Characteristics of quality information; Role of information system at different
levels of organization.

Unit—5:

System Development - Different methodologies of system development - SDLC, prototyping, and object
oriented approach of system development.

Unit—6:

Managerial Decision Making - Information Systems and Business Strategy — Basic Concepts of TPS
and Office Automation System —

Unit—7:

Decision support system: Definition, classical managerial decision making process; Component of DSS,
GDSS and application of GDSS.

Unit—8 :

Database Management System: Definition, problems with traditional file system;
Unit—9:

Advantages and disadvantages of DBMS, Concept and classification of data model.
Unit—-10:

Knowledge Based Systems - Business Intelligence, Expert System,

Unit—11: P
o
ifici i Y - M
Artificial ntelligence Al) - Data Warehousing - Data Mining. 33'7'5 Y ;\\ QS\’L\ U\
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MBA - 2705

QUANTITATIVE TECHNIQUES
IN
MANAGEMENT (QTM)

The University of Burdwan

Centre for Distance and Online Education
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MBA-2705 : Quantitative Techniques in Management (QTM)

Unit—1 :

Different measures of Central Tendency: Arithmetic Mean, Geometric Mean, Harmonic Mean, Median
and Mode. Measures of Dispersion: Range, Quartile Deviation, Mean Absolute Deviation,

Unit—=2:

Standard Deviation, Measures of Relative Dispersion. Moments: Raw Moments & Central Moments,
Measures of Skewness and Kurtosis.

Unit—=3 :

Correlation and Regression: Simple correlation analysis, properties of product moment correlation
coefficient;

Unit—4 :

Simple regression analysis -Derivation of regression lines by the OLS method -properties of regression

lines;

Unit—=5:

—

Time Series: Preliminary adjustments of time series data, component of time series, Measurements of
secular trend: Moving average, Mathematical curve fitting - linear trend, parabolic trend, exponential
trend.

Unit—6:

Probability: Definition, Conditional probability and statistical independence, Addition and
Multiplication probability rules, Bayes theorem. Random Variable: Probability mass function/
probability density function and Distribution function— properties and their relations,

Unit—7:

Expectation, Variance — their properties, Joint probability distribution — Covariance of two random
variables. Theoretical Distribution: Binomial, Poisson, Exponential and Normal distributions —
Probability model, Mean, Variance, Application of these distributions.

Unit-8§:

Sampling Distributions: Parameter, Statistics and Sampling distribution, Expectation and Standard error
of sample mean and sample proportion in the cases of SRSWR and SRSWOR, Central limit theorem
(only statement), Sampling distributions: x2 , t and F — their properties (without Proof) and uses.

Unit -9 :

Statistical Inference: Types of inference, Point estimation — methods of point estimation — criteria of a
g0od estimator; Interval estimation of population mean, proportion and variance;
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Hypothesw testing — hypotheses, m
errors and level
jocation and dispersion for single population and twoogosr;i:]z:tf- e, B SRS s
ion cases.

ynit =11
Other Tests and Analysi :
ysis of Variance; Goodness of Fit; The One-Way Analysis of Varia
SIS ariance.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
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CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION
THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
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MB

Corporate 'social responsibility(CSR): Fundamentals, Evolution W
drategic rationale—Corporate Social Responsibility Theories, Car;oll‘

: . Corporate Social ibili
BAE-2308 p ocial Responsibility and Sustai

amability (CSRg
M SRYS)

hy and when 1 4

pply CS
s Model of CSR . ply CSR,
Unit=2:

Unit=2:

CSR anq Corporate citizenship, drivers of corporate citizenship, business’s interest in ¢
citizenship, Relevance of CSR in 21" century— Social Accounts Matrix—lﬁ ort ?rzorgte
Indicators vis-a-vis CSR. portant Social

Unit=3:

Strategic CSR—Competing Strategy Perspectives, The Resource perspective, The Industry

perspective, The Stakeholder perspective—The strategic context of CSR—The integration of CSR
into strategy and culture

Unit—4:

The CSR Filter— Obligations under Law, Environmental Protection, Fair Trade Practices, Health and
Well-being of underprivileged People,

Unit-5:

Social Welfare and Community Development Activities, CSR Threshold— Designing CSR
programmes: Obligations, Innovativeness and Effectiveness.

Unit—6:

CSR and Corporate Sustainability: Conceptual Dimensions - Sustainability as Business Imperative—

Corporate Sustainability Reporting: Frameworks, Trend and Imperatives—CSR, Corporate Reputation
and Vulnerability.

Unit—-7:

UN global compact—global corporate citizenship, national and international guidelines— Global
Practices of CSR,

Unit -8 :

Emerging issues and challenges in CSR— Legislations and CSR in India— CSR and the relevant
provisions in Companies Act, 2013.

Unit—9:

Implementation of Effective CSR and Sustainability programmes: Imperatives and Actions—
Sentising the CSR Department and Networking—CSR, Business strategy and corporate culture:
Integrative perspective—

Unit-10:

——————

Implementing CSR in MNCs, MSMEs, Family Businesses and non-profit organization—CSR Best

Practices in Indja— CSR in the emerging perspective of ‘New Normal’. - 1\7
ShRes)
AT ,

Direcil!
Cenlie 10t OISR 72 o i
The Unwei

. . :\j-!r
gurdwath

PP
- Ortioe BOUGE"



MBA

(Semester- II)

MBAE - 2409

CONSUMER BEHAVIOUR(CB)
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Purchase pattern and role Consum i i
g er decision making pr i
ch : ocess a
decision making. gp nd factors responsible for consumer
External factors influencing consumer behavior;

: - Social stratification, Culture and its impact of
consumer, reterence group and opinion leaders, family, and roll of family members.
Unit-4:

Psychological and self-concept factors, personality, Goffman’s life as theater theory,

Unit—-5:

Psychographics and life style - AIO inventory and VAL’s segmentation and motivation: concept and
theories,

Unit —6 :

Perception, attitude, learning etc.

Unit—7 :

Diffusion and innovation, Rogers’s model, and product adoption process.
Unit -8 :

Models of Consumer Behaviour

Unit—09 :

Consumer Research Process and Methods.

Unit—10 :

Industrial and B2B buying behavior.
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MBA

(Semester- 1)

MBAE - 2410

SALES AND DISTRIBUTION MANAGEMENT
(SDM)

The University of Burdwan

Centre for Distance and Online Education
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Management.

Unit-3:

pecting, Pre-approach

. .o » Approach, P tati ion,
Handling Objections, Closing the Sale, Follow ups. pproac resentation and Demonstration

Unit-4:

Dimensions of Sales Management —

: Tasks of Sales Managers — Planning, Organizing, Recruiting and
Selecting the Sales Personnel,

Unit-5:

Motivating Sales force, controllin

g the Sales Force Designing and Administering the Compensation
Plans, Developing and Managing

Sales Evaluation Programs.
Unit—6:

Sales Territory Development and Time Mana

gement : The Scope and Nature of Territory Management,
Sales Territory Design, Procedures for Developing Territories,
Unit-7:

Role of Time Management in Sales, Assessin
and Quotas for Sales Personnel.

Unit -8 :

———————

g Time Utilization, Allocating Sales Efforts, Objectives

Sales and Cost Analysis. The Cost Effective Sales Force, Sales Forecasting and Budgeting, Sales
Analysis, Cost Analysis, Sales Audit.

Unit —9:

———lt

Sales Force Performance Appraisal: Concepts, Definitions and Objectives. Criteria and Benefits of

performance Appraisal,Steps in Sales force performance Appraisal, Sales force Performance Appraisal
Methods.

Unit-10:

An Overview of Marketing Channels: Chemical Structures and Designs, Functions, Relationships,
Channel Intermediaries,




V

management of Distribution Channels, Logistics Management, Supply Chain Management,

! ni( — ]2 M
()rganlzatlonal patterns in Marketing Channels, Marketing Channel Policies and Legal Issues,
information Systems and Channel Management.
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MBA
(Semester- IN)

MBAE - 2411

RURAL MARKETING MANAGEMENT
(RMM)

The University of Burdwan

Centre for Distance and Online Education

Golapbag, Burdwan, 713104

West Bengal -~
| MMH
. ,)/4. \9 @\'\
R-© 215 \ r -
IV S- 2y o DireCt e Bt
ASSISTANT PROFESSOR : a\ s an\xewwm  Burdwan
MBA @ M The UNNS' 7 242404
ENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION AR oo aurdwan

THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN s



MBAE-2411: Rural Marketing Management (RMM)

Concept of rural marketing, its opportunities and challenges in India,
Rural Marketing Environment.

Unit—=3:

Unit— S:
Marketing research in rural settings in India.

Unit—4 :

Importance of both quantitative and qualitative tools.

Unit—=5:

Developing a competitive strategy for Indian rural markets: Segmentation, targeting,
Unit—6 :

Positioning and entry strategies.

Unit—7:

Studying rural marketing mixes: product and prices and
Unit—8:

Rural Marketing mix : place (distribution) and Promotion.
Unit—9:

Innovation in Indian Rural Markets

Unit —10 :

The future of Marketing in Rural India.
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MBA
(Semester- II)

MBAE - 2509

CORPORATE FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ANALYSIS (CFRA)

The University of Burdwan

Centre for Distance and Online Education
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BAE- . .
MBAE-2509 : Corporate Financial Reporting and Analysis (CFRA)

Unit =1

/“——_.

Corporate Financial Statements: Concept, Stakeholders, Components, Purposes [.imitations;
pit—2:

Unit—2:

Consolidated Financial Statements: Concept; Audit & Financial statements

Unit=3:

B L

preparation and Interpretation of Financial statements: Statement of Profit & Loss, Balance
Sheet,

Unit—4:
Cash Flow Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity and Notes to Accounts.
Unit—35 :

Specific issues in financial statements — Revenue recognition; Expense recognition; Non-
recurring & Non-operating items; Shareholders equity, Property, Plant and Equipment,

Unit—6:

Investments & Liabilities; Earnings per share; Segment reporting; Ethical issues in financial
reporting — Accounting manipulation and Quality of financial statements.

Unit—7:

Financial Statement Analysis — Concept, Parties, Need, Objectives, Approaches;

Unit-8:

Types of analysis — Intra-firm, Inter-firm, Inter-period, Inter-regional, Cross- sectional; Tools and
techniques of analysis — Traditional & Modern.

Unit—9:

Analysis of Income Statement: Objectives, Analysis of revenue and expenses, Profitability
analysis; Analysis of Balance Sheet: Objectives,

Unit-10:

Fixed assets analysis, Capital structure analysis, Long-term solvency analysis, Short-term
solvency analysis; Analysis of cash flows.

Unit — 11 :

Application of financial statement analysis: Evaluating past financial performance, Projecting
future financial performance,
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Unit-12:

Dist i : . . . _
ress analysis, Credit analysis, Screening potential equity investments; A

reported financials.
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MBA
(Semester- II)

MBAE - 2510

SECURITY ANALYSIS AND
PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT (SAPM)

The University of Burdwan

Centre for Distance and Online Education

Golapbag, Burdwan, 713104
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MBAE-2510: Security Analysis ang Portfolio Management (SAPM)

Part A: Security Analysis

Unit—1:

Introduction to investment theory;

: ; Investible instruments — Classification, Attributes; Investment,
Speculation and Gambling;

Factors inﬂuencing investment; Phases of portfolio management;
Unit—=2:

Security analysis — Meaning, Objectives; Fundamental Analysis- Economic Analysis, Industry
Analysis, Company Analysis; Share Valuation; Bond Valuation.

Unit—3:

Technical Analysis — Concept, Principles; Charts and chart patterns;
Unit—4 :

Mathematical indicators; Market indicators; Dow Theory; Elliot Theory.
Unit—5:

Random Walk Theory; Efficient Market Hypothesis; Forms of market efficiency;
Unit—6:

Market inefficiencies; Relation between EMH, Fundamental and Technical analysis.

Part B: Portfolio Management
Unit-7:

Return and Risk: Concept, Classification, Measurement; Portfolio analysis —Risk & Return of
portfolio.

Unit -8 .

Portfolio Selection — Markowitz model; Single Index model; Multi Index model;
Unit—9:

Capital Assets Pricing model; Arbitrage Pricing Theory.

Unit—10:

—
Portfolio Revision; Portfolio Evaluation; Risk adjusted returns — Sharpe’s ratio, Treynor’s ratio;

Differential return — Jensen’s Measure. =
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MBA

(Semester- 11)

MBAE - 2513

WORKING CAPI
TAL MANAGE
ME

The University of Burdwan

Centre for Distance and Online Education
Golapbag, Burdwan, 713104
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MBAE-2513: Working Capital Management (WCM)

Unit—1:
Basic Concept - Working capital ¢

: k yele; Computation of working capital; Risk return trade off
involved in managing a firms’ working capital,

Unit—2 :

Factors inﬂuenci.ng Working  Capital Requirements. Appraisal parameters by bank for
determining working capital; Working capital Leverage.

Unit—-3 :

Inventory Management - Types of Inventory. Economic Order Quantity. Assumptions. Safety
Stock. One Period Model.

Unit—4 :

Economic Production Quantity. Relaxing Assumptions. ABC analysis. Ageing schedule of
inventory.

Unit—5:

Debtors Management - Credit Policy Variables. Credit Evaluatio

n; Credit granting decisions.
Control of Accounts Receivable.

Unit—6 :
Discriminant Analysis. Multiple Discriminant Analysis and Customer Classification.
Unit—7::

Cash Management - Management of cash: objectives of cash holding, cash planning. Cash
Budget.

Unit —§:

————

Forecasting cash flows. Uncertainty of cash flow forecasting. Hedging cash flow uncertainties.
Unit -9 .

Management of surplus cash. Modeling optimum amount of cash.
Unit— 19 .

Credit Management - Different types of credit. Impact of credit duration on turnover & net profit.
Optimum credit policy.
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MBA
(Semester- 1I)
MBAE - 2609

HUMAN RESOURCE PLANNING
AND DEVELOPMENT (HRPD)

The University of Burdwan

Centre for Distance and Online Education
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MBAE-2609 : Human Resource Planning and Development (HRPD)

gvolution of Human Resource Planning (HRP) ~ Contemporary approach to HRP — Process of
HRP — Relation between HRP and other HR Functions—

productivity and Cost (':onsideratior.ls—lmpact of Technology and Artificial Intelligence on HRP—
Methods of Job Analysis, Job Description, Job Specification— Skills Analysis/Skill Inventory.

Human Resource Planning: Tools, Methods and Techniques—Application of Quantitative
Techniques in Forecasting Requirement and Availability of Human Resource— Quantitative
determination of human resource requirements: Work Study— The Human Factors and Issues in the
Application of Work Study and Work Measurement

Unit—4:

Labour Turnover —Succession Planning—Replacement Charts— Human Resource Planning in
times of uncertainty like pandemic etc.

Unit—5:

Action Planning: Matching Requirement and Availability: Retention, Resourcing, Flexibility and
Downsizing— Managing Redundancy and Alternatives t o Redundancy—

Unit—6 :

Recruitment planning and operations—Current practices in Recruitment: Outsourcing, e-recruitment
etc.

Unit—7:

Employee Selection: Determining the utility of a selection instrument and statistical rationale for
selection—

Unit—-§ :

Personal history data—Testing in Industry; Interviews and other selection devices—Decision-
making for selection—TIssues relating to managerial selection.

_
Unit—-9 ;
HRD Systems— HRD Climate in

Approaches to Human Resource Development— Integrated
Organisations—

Impact of Technology on HRD-— Implication of Technological change on HRD-—Issues in
Marketing HRD. e
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MBA

(Semester- II)

MBAE - 2610

COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS
MANAGEMENT (CBM)

The University of Burdwan

Centre for Distance and Online Education
Golapbag, Burdwan, 713104
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concept of Wages & Salary, Minimy ge, Fai >
qalary-Pay and Social Class— ; N

Statutory provisions governing different co

mponents of reward systemns—
machinery— Wage Components—Salary B S KR A

_ . Wage criteria and wage
enchmarking, designing KRA & KPI.

Reward Management: Concept, Aims, Components o

rd ' ' f Reward system— Role of Reward in
organisation— Strategic perspectives of Rew

1€ ard-Reward as a motivational tool— Psychological
contract—-Reward policies

Unit—4:

Factors determining the rates of Pay-Strategic and Tactical pay related issues—Establishing Job
Values and Relativities:

Unit -5 :

Internal & External Equities—Job evaluat
Designing Pay Level, Pay Mix and Pay Str

ion schemes, Internal Pay Structure, Reward survey—
uctures—
Unit—6:

Grade and Pay structures: Types, Design and Implementation— Group/Individual Incentive,
Designing Incentive Scheme.
Unit—7 .

e ———

Rewarding and Reviewing Contribution and Performance: Individual Contingent Pay—Team Pay —
Paying for Organisational performance— Recognition Process—
Unit - 8.

—1=9o:

Perfol‘m'cmce Management and Reward. Reward for Special groups—Directors, Chief executives,
Senior Managers, professionals and knowledge workers, Scientists and Engineers, Sales Staff,
¢Ontingent workers — Components of Executive Compensation package.

Unitg .

Managing Reward Processes: Reward Management Roles—Reward Procedures— Controlling
r‘é\vard-Pay reviews—Communicating to employees—Managing the development of reward systems—

Future Trends in Reward Management— Strategic Reward: Concept, Aims—Strategic Reward and
j Reward Management— Purpose and Contents of Reward Strategy.
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MBA
I (Semester- II)
MBAE - 2611
} TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT

(T & D)

The University of Burdwan

Centre for Distance and Online Education
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MBAE-2611: Training & Development (T&D)

Training Needs Analys?s— Why, When and Where to look for Performance Discrepancies —
Framework for conducting TNA, Outcomes of TNA, Approaches to TNA, Needs Assessment
Techniques. :

Unit—2:

Trainipg Desi.g'n—‘ Organisational/Environmental constraints—Training Objectives—Facilitation of
Learning—Facilitation of Transfer—Training Design Process—Key Factors in Designing—Training
Design Theories.

Unit—3:

Training Methods: Matching training methods with outcomes—Lectures & Demonstrations,
Computer—based Training, Games & Simulations,

Unit - 4

On-the-Job Training—Audiovisual Enhancements to Training-Training facilities—Key Areas of
Organisational Training: Orientation Training,

Unit—5:

Diversity Training, Sexual Harassment Training, Team Training, and other training programmes &

Issues— Impact of Technology on Training—Choosing a training method—Group-based training
methods—Training of special groups like sales and retail staff.

Unit—6:

Management Development—Importance and Contemporary perspective of Management
Development — Methods—Management Development Implications—

Unit—17:

Approaches for Management Development—Strategies for Development of Technical Managers,
Executives and Future Executives— Strategic skill for Line Managers.
Unit—8 :

Training & Development Evaluation: Rationale for Evaluation—Training & development outcomes
Unit—9:

Types of Evaluation Techniques & Instruments — Training Evaluation Design Issues—Costing
Training & Development Programmes—

Unit—10:

Measuring ROI of training & development programmes—Total Quality Training and HRD.
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Unit= 11
pmployee Benefits & Services—Rationale for employee benefits=Types of benefits, Choice of
penefits: administering employee benefits, Tax considerations—
Flexible penefits/Cafeteria Plans—Pension Schemes-ESOP— Computations of taxable income,
overtime, etc.—Current trends and practices in Employee Benefit: Indian and Global perspectives.
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MBA
(Semester- 11)

MBAE - 2709
LO
GISTICS AND SUPPLY CHAIN

MANAGEMENT (LSCM)

The University of Burdwan

Centre for Distance and Online Educati
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MBAE-2709: Logistics and Supply Chain Management (LSCM)
]mroduction to logistics and its Interface with Production and Marketing
Measures of Logistics; Physical Distribution and Logistics.

Logistics System Analysis and Design; Warehousing and Distributing Centres
Unit—4:

e ——

Location: Logistics Network Configuration — Various Problems and Solution Techniques
Unit =5

Distribution Strategies — Direct Shipment; Cross-Docking, Push & Pull Based Supply Chain;
Unit—6:

Transhipment; Transportation Systems: Facilities and Services; Dispatch and Routing Decisions and
Models.

Unit—7:

Inventory Management Decisions and Risk Pooling; Logistics Audit and Control; Packaging and
Materials Handling.

Unit —8 :

Supply Chain Performance Measures — Qualitative and Quantitative; Supply Chain Coordination —
Various Types of Contracts; 3PL.

Unit—9 :

International Logistics Management — Various Issues, Risks and Advantages;

Unit —10 :

Regional Differences in Logistics; Logistics Future Directions.
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MBA
(Semester- I1)
MBAE - 2710

PURCHASING AND MATERIALS
MANAGEMENT (PMM)

The University of Burdwan

Centre for Distance and Online Education

Golapbag, Burdwan, 713104
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BEFORE THE NOTAR)
PUBLIC BURDWAN

L AFFIDAVIT

§ THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN, Rajbati, Bardhaman, Dist.
Purba Bardhaman, West Bengal, PIN-713104 undertakes to abide
by the foilowing terms and conditions duly approved by the statutory

g bodies of the university;

g And accordingly

i We, Dr. SUJIT KUMAR CHOWDHURY, Registrar and DR.

SWAPAN BHATTACHARYYA Director, Centre for Distance and Online

7 Education University of Burdwan, Rajbati, Bardhaman, Dist.
Purﬁa Bardhaman, West Bengal, PIN-713104 do hereby solemnly

ﬂm Xr Matfacﬁmyya

NOTARY Contd. next page
l._ ENALUIBILL MATH

BURLWAN DISTRICY?

, 3D NO.. 2871998 =
g ‘12 12 MAY 2024

Advocaie







). Shratchagy,

Page No. : 2

1.

£ HATACHARYYA
pUBIWAN DISTRICT

prox ¥n 011996

affirm and declare as under :

That this Higher Educational Institution namely The
University of Burdwan wishes to apply for the recognition of
Open and Distance Learning Programmes and to be offered
under University Grants Commission (Open and Distance
Learning Programmes and Online Programmes)
Regulations,2020 and its amendments from the academic
year 2024-25, academic session beginning September,
2024 (revised from July-August, 2024) and onwards.

That the deponents have fully understood all clauses, all terms
and conditions as stipulated in the University Grants
Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and
Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 (including its

amendments from time to time).

That the Higher Educational Institution is eligible in all respect
to apply for offering programmes through; a) Open and Distance
Learning (ODL) mode, OR b) Online Learning mode , OR c¢)
Open and Distance Learning (ODL) and Online Learning mode
(as applicable), as per University Grants Commission (Open
and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes)

Regulations, 2020 and its amendments.

That the Higher Educational Institution after getting
programme wise recognition shall scrupulously abide by all
the terms and conditions as stipulated under University Grants

Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and

Contd. next page

oY 2R 2%
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Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments

along with compliance to all the provisions regarding;

a)

b)

g)

h)

i)

Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) : Annexure-I

Conduct of Examination and Minimum Standards for
Examination Centres : Annexure-Il

Territorial Jurisdiction and Regulating Provisions for
different types Of Higher Educational Institutions :

Annexure-III

Human Resource and Infrastructural Requirements :

Annexure-IV

Guidelines on Programme Project Report (PPR) :

Annexure-V

Quality Assurance Guidelines of Learning Material in
Multiple Media and Curriculum and Pedagogy :
Annexure-VI

Guidelines on Self-Learning Material and E-Learning

Material : Annexure-VII
Learner Support Centres: Annexure-VIII

Assessment Criteria for offering Online Programmes

through Non-Swayam Learning Platform : Annexure IX

Grievance Redress Mechanism : Annexure X

B That the Higher Educational Institution shall adhere to various

directives issued by the Commission from time to time.

4
6. That the Higher Educational Institution shall not offer any of

w,&\x" ﬁfdt’acﬁaryyg
NOTARY

). EMALUIBILI MATH
BURLWAN DISTRICY
. ABD NC. 287,908

Contd. next page

2 7 MAY 2024

n my Presance
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Page No. : 4

the prohibited programmes i.e., programmes not permitted
under clause (z) of Regulation 2 of University Grants
Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and
Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020, (including its
amendments from time to time). In the event, the applicable
sta‘tu'tdry_ or regulatory authority or regulatory council permits
such programme(s), the HEI shall submit the approval or

) X ‘1:; ;ggg; recommendation of the said authority or council, for
Btk

REAN. M0 0%71996 | 5 | consideration of the Commission.

That the Higher Education Institution shall ensure compliance

to other relevant UGC Regulations and norms issued by the

relevant statutory/regulatory bodies from time to time.

8. That for the programmes falling under the ambit of a statutory
or regulatory authority or regulatory council, the Higher
Educational Institution has the approval or recommendations
of the respective statutory or regulatory authority or regulatory
council for offering the programmes in Open and Distance
Learning mode or Online mode, as applicable; and has also

submitted the same to UGC along with the application.

9. That the Higher Educational Institution shall ensure to provide
all such information asked by UGC and display the same
information as per mandatory disclosure of information as
stipulated under regulation 9 of the University Grants
Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and

Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020.

E“-’l v
m, X7 ﬁfuﬂacw Contd. next page

NOTARY
| EMALUIBILL MATR
BURLWAN DISTRIC?

. BT3D NC. 287,908

27 MAY 2024
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10. That the Higher Educational Institution shall not offer any
Open and Distance Learning (ODL) Programmes and Online
Programmes and admit students thereto unless it has been
granted recognition by the Commission and admission shall

not be made in anticipation of the recognition.

That the Higher Educational Institution undertakes to upload

L %:'\CHAR.YYA admission details on the portal within the stipulated time as
BURSK A n]zj?g;gz

ot decided by the Commission from time to time.
per

That the Higher Educational Institution is an Open University

and shall obtain NAAC accreditation within one year of

becoming eligible, failing which the Commission shall not
accord further recognition to Open and Distance Learning
(ODL) Programmes and/or Online Programmes (Applicable

only for New Open Universities).

13. That the Higher Educational Institution shall ensure the
readiness/availability of Self Learning Material/E- Learning
Material for all years/semesters of proposed ODL/Online
programmes, as applicable. HEI shall ensure delivery of Self
Learning Material to learner within a fortnight from the date
of admission (for ODL programmes) and HEI shall ensure its
uploading on the learning platform before the start of academic
session (for Online Programmes) as per Annexure-VII of
University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning
Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020.
Information about the same shall be intimated to UGC in a
= timely manner

WMo, '(K?/]‘ﬂdr' thﬁufwﬂ Contd. next page

NOTARY

} £MALUIBILL MATH

BURLWAN DISTRICT
RSSD NC. 287,998
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That the Higher Educational Institution shall conduct proctored
examinations with all the security arrangements ensuring

transparency and credibility of the examinations.

That the Higher Educational Institution shall not offer its
programmes-or other related activities through franchising
‘arrangement for the purpose of offering programmes through

Open and Distance Learning mode/Online mode.

That all the information given by the Higher Education
Institution in the proposal submitted to UGC is complete, true
and correct and the deponents are fully aware of the
consequences mentioned in relevant clauses, if the Higher
Education Institution fails to abide by University Grants
Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and

Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020.

That the deponents are fully aware that in case any information,
documentary evidence submitted/produced by the Higher
Educational Institution is found to be false or fake at a later
stage or in case of any violation, UGC shall take punitive
measures as mentioned in Regulation 7 of University Grants
Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and
Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 including withdrawal
of the recognition of Open and Distance Learning (ODL)
Programmes and Online Programmes and may also refer the
matter to the Central or State Government as applicable for

withdrawal of Higher Educational Institution status. It shall

Contd. next page
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be the sole responsibility of the Higher Educational Institution
for the career consequences of students, if any, arising out of
the same.

Deponent(s)

e Gl

REGISTR
THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
BURDWAN - 713104

7 3l po w4
= _Director
Centre for Distance and Online Elieatian -
The University o fghoddn my Prosen

Burdwan - 7 & idniified BY maub\)'
VERIFICATION ol

We, the above-named deponents, do hereby verify on 22.05.2024 at
The University of Burdwan, Rajbati, Bardhaman, Dist. Purba
Bardhaman, West Bengal, PIN-713104 that the contents mentioned

above are correct and true statements.

Deponent(s)
b A D
REGISTRAR

THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
BURDWAN - 743104

o Srorprn DO R

% / Centre for Distance and Online Educalien
:U#EMJLT AFFIRMEL & DEULAREY - The University of Burdwan
SEFIRE W\@smmmo« s Burdwan, & Prasence
[ ) \ 0. signeéa‘l' ny
r\-‘g“-* \ 2 \dentified By g ﬁf‘
“IHUTK:NOTPTAG;:{OC?\&W" RA’JKE!SH;‘.’A_ PA !_IT ﬁ M et Pz—\
BURDWAN DISTRICT i e (O VECATE Advocate
R85  No 28’ YY) UDGE'S COURT

ang PURBA BARUOHAMAN

& 2 MAY 70/4 Eant No.-w.-750/1982
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THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION

Golapbag : Purba Bardhaman, West Bengal - 713104

Declaration

Dated: 17.05.2024

The following persons have already joined in the post of Asst. Professor(s) (Full time
contractual) in different subjects but they are performing their duties as full-time
dedicated Asst. Professors in CDOE, B.U. This is further undertaken that they are not

attached with any other institute and not working as Assistant Professors/faculty/in any
other role in any organization or HEI other than CDOE, B.U. They use to perform their
duties from 10am to 5pm every weekday and even on holidays, if required by the authority
in addition to their normal services. The list of full-time dedicated Assistant Professors is
furnished below for favour of your ready reference and active consideration.

NS};. Subject(s) Name of the Asst. Professor Date of Joining
1 M.B.A. Dr. Ananya Ghosh 01.10.2021
2 M.B.A. Dr. Rubina Parvin 01.10.2021
3. BEA | Mr. Utpal Santra 01.10.2021
4 B.Ed. Dr. Somnath Das 08.11.2021

(Dr. Swapan Bhattacharyya)
Director

Centre for Distance

The Univ

Burdwan

E-mail: director@dde.buruniv.ac.in
Website : www.dde.buruniv.ac.in




sl
- Tl-!]i UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION ( CDOE)
Golapbag : Burdwan — 713104

No.CDOE/Sectt/Asst.Prof./229/2021.22/ 115 Date: 08.11.2021

To

Dr.Somnath Das
Nalpukurpara,Memari

Ward No. 13, Purba Bardhaman
Pin- 713146

Sir/

Mod s ,

With reference to your application for the post of Assistant Professor (Full time contractual) in Education

under Centre for Distance and Online Education (CDOE), The University of Burdwan and subsequently intervi.ew
held on 03.10.2021, I am to inform you that you have been selected for appointment to the post on the following
terms and conditions:-

W N -

b

Your appointment is purely on full time Contractual basis.

You will be paid an honorarium of Rs.40,000/- (Rupees Forty Thousand) only per month.

You will have to attend CDOE on full time basis and you will have to be present in the CDOE even on
Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays as and when necessary for which no extra remuneration will be paid.

You will have to stay at Burdwan.

-You will have to make extend your effort for preparation of study materials, conducting Personal Contact
Programme (PCP) / Counseling sessions. :

You will have to make liaison with the Teachers of our University Department, Teachers of other
Universities, Guest Faculties in connection with preparation of study materials, holding PCP etc.

If necessary, you will have to write study materials and to take part in the counseling session.

.Your services will be guided by the Rules, Regulations and Orders of the CDOE.

The respective order of appointment will be issued on production of original certificates relating to your
academic attainment as well as date of birth.

. You will have to obtain your release from your present position / employer, if any, in order to join the CDOE

within one month, from the date of receipt of the appointment letter.

I am to request you to intimate the undersigned within three days from the date of issue of the letter whether the
offer is acceptable to you on the above terms and conditions. On receipt of your letter of acceptance and on
verification of the documents referred to in C1.(9) above, formal order copy of appointment will be issued.

Yours faithfully,
Sel/-

Director

No.CDOE/Sectt/Asst.Prof./229/2021-22/115 (l b ) Date: 08.11.2021

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to;
L.

0.

P.S. to Vice-Chancellor, B.U.

. P.S. to Pro-Vice-Chancellor, B.U.
. Dean of Arts. Commerce etc./Science B.U

P.A. to Registrar, B.U,

2
3
4,
5. Finance Officer, B.U.
6.
7
8
9
1

Controller of Examinations, B.U, A

. HOD, Education, B.U. (V
. Asst. Director (A&E), CDOE, B.U. W

Asst. Director (A&A), CDOE, B.U, Y
Bill Section, CDOE, B.U. : £
L - Director
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No.CDOE/Sectt/Asst.Prof./229/2021-22/116

THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION(CDOE)
Golapbag : Burdwan — 713104

Date; 08.11 .2021

ORDER

Dr. Somnath Das is appointed as Asst. Professor (full time contractual) in Education under the
Centre for Distance and Online Education, The University of Burdwan on Full time contractual
basis on the following terms and conditions:

iif)

He will be entitled to receive honorarium of Rs.40,000/- (Rupees Forty Thousand) only per
month w.e.f the date he joins takes up the assignment.

Apart from his normal duties, his services may be requisitioned for other academic and
administrative functions as and when required.

His services under the CDOE will be governed by the, Rules, Regulations and Orders of the CDOE
as are in force and as may be prescribed and amended from time to time.

By order of the Advisory Committee, CDOE, B.U.

: Al

Director

No.CDOE/Sectt/Asst.Prof./229/2021-22/116 (m) Date: 05.10 .2021

Copy forwarded to Dr. Somnath Das,. Nalpukurpara,Memari, Ward No. 13, Purba Bardhaman |
Pin - 713146. He is requested to submit joining report (form enclosed) in triplicate.

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to:
1.

8
9
1

0.

P.S. to Vice-Chancellor, B.U.

2. P.S.to Pro-Vice-Chancellor, B.U.

3. Dean of Arts, Commerce etc./Science, B.U.
4, P.A.to Registrar, B.U.

5.
6
7

Finance Officer, B.U.

. Controller of Examinations, B.U.
. HOD, Education, B.U.

. Asst, Director (A&E), CDOE, B.U. A
Asst. Director (A&A), CDOE, B.U. \.\,
‘ \
N

Bill Section, CDOE, B.U.

Director



This is to certify that Dr. Somnath Das obtained his/her Doc
Faculty of Science of this University under the Ph.D. Regulations of UGC before 1

University of Kalyani

Kalyani-741235, West Bengal, India.

To Whom It May Concern

July 09, 2019

registered for the Degree before the said date.

The above mentioned Degree of Doctor of Philosophy of Dr. Somnath Das complies with the

per UGC (Minimum standard and procedure for award of M.Phil. /Ph.D. degree) Regqulations 2009 as per

toral Degree on 20.02.2004 in Botany under the
1™ July 2009 and also got

recommendation of commission vide Notification No. F.1-2/2016(PS/ Amendment) dated 4™ May, 2016.

SI. No. Criteria Criteria satisfied by Candidate
1. Ph.D. degree of the candidate awarded in Yes
regular mode only
2. Evaluation of the Ph.D. thesis by at least two Yes
external examiners
3. Candidate had published two research papers Yes
out of which at least one in a refereed journal
from out of his/her Ph.D. work.
4. The Candidate had presented two papers in Yes
seminars/conferences from out of his/her
Ph.D. work
5. Open Ph.D. viva voce of the candidate had Open Ph.D. Final Lecture had been conducted
been conducted

™

REGISTRAR
of Katyani
. Nadia-741235
West Bengal

following criteria as




@his is to @ertify that

Gomnatte T

ghtained  the Begree of Boctor of Philosophy ( Science )

i 0 i this @Wnibersity
i the pear 2004 .
= O Lo

Ralpani
27 DEC 2004 Yire-Chancellor



THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION ( CDOE)
Golapbag : Burdwan - 713104

- 05.10.2021
No.CDOE/Sectt/Asst. Prof./220/2021-22/97(2) Date: 05

To

Utpal Santra
Vill+P.0- Sunia, P.S- Goghat,
Dt- Hooghly, PIN-712614

Sir.

With reference to your application for the post of Assistant Professor (Full time contractual) in Education

under Centre for Distance and Online Education (CDOE), The University of Burdwan and subsequently intervigw
held on 03.10.2021, I am to inform you that you have been selected for appointment to the post on the following
terms and conditions:-

LI 1D —

N

10.

Your appointment is purely on full time Contractual basis.

You will be paid an honorarium of Rs.40,000/- (Rupees Forty Thousand) only per month.

You will have to attend CDOE on full time basis and you will have to be present in the CDOE even on
Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays as and when necessary for which no extra remuneration will be paid.

You will have to stay at Burdwan.

You will have to make extend your effort for preparation of study materials, conducting Personal Contact
Programme (PCP) / Counselling sessions.

You will have to make liaison with the Teachers of our University Department, Teachers of other
Universities, Guest Faculties in connection with preparation of study materials, holding PCP etc.

If necessary, you will have to write study materials and to take part in the counselling session.

Your services will be guided by the Rules, Regulations and Orders of the CDOE.

The respective order of appointment will be issued on production of original certificates relating to your
academic attainment as well as date of birth.

You will have to obtain your release from your present position / employer, if any, in order to join the CDOE
within one month, from the date of receipt of the appointment letter.

I'am to request you to intimate the undersigned within three days from the date of issue of the letter whether the
offer is acceptable to you on the above terms and conditions. On receipt of your letter of acceptance and on
verification of the documents referred to in CL.(9) above, formal order copy of appointment will be issued.

Yours faithfully, " M

\ | 2]
M/
W/ ol

Director
No.CDOE/Sect/Asst.Prof.229/2021-22/97(2) Date: 05.10.2021
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action 1o:
I. PS. 10 Vice-Chancellor, B.U.
2. PS 1w .l‘m-Vicc—(‘hanccHor, B.U.
3. Dean of Ans Commerce etc./Science B.U
4 PA 1w Registrar, B.AU.
5. Finance Officer, B.U.
6. Comroller of Examinations, B.U.
7. HOD, Education, 3 1)
8 Asst Director (Adl), CDOE, B.U.
Y. Asst. Director (AKA), CDOE, B U
16 Bill Section, CDOE B U
Dhrector

s

T




THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION(CDOE)
Golapbag : Burdwan — 713104

0.CDOE/Sectt/Asst. Prof./229/2021-22/99(2) Date: 05.10 2021

ORDER

Mr. Utpal Sa-lntra is appointed as Asst. Professor (full time contractual) in Education under the
C CI?U’C for Distance and Online Education, The University of Burdwan on Full time contractual
basis on the following terms and conditions:

1) He will be entitled to receive honorarium of Rs.40,000/- (Rupees Forty Thousand) only per
month w.e.f the date he joins takes up the assignment.

i) Apart from his normal duties, his services may be requisitioned for other academic and
administrative functions as and when required.

His services under the CDOE will be governed by the, Rules, Regulations and Orders of the CDOE
as are in force and as may be prescribed and amended from time to time.

By order of the Advisory Committee, CDOE, B.U.
Director

No.CDOE/Sectt/Asst.Prof./229/2021-22/99(2) Date: 05.10 .2021

Copy forwarded to Mr. Utpal Santra, Vill+P.O- Sunia, P.S- Goghat, Dt- Hooghly, PIN-712614. He is

requested to submit joining report (form enclosed) in triplicate.

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to:
1. P.S. to Vice-Chancellor, B.U.
2 P.S. to Pro-Vice-Chancellor, B.U.
3. Dean of Arts, Commerce etc./Science, B.U.
4. P.A.to Registrar, B.U.
5. Finance Officer, B.U.
6. Controller of Examinations, B.U.
7. HOD, Education, B.U.
8. Asst. Director (A&E), CDOE, B.U.
9. Asst. Director (A&A), CDOE, B.U.
10. Bill Section, CDOE, B.U.

Director




Certificate No. : WBCSC20200187

= :

0
THE WEST BENGAL COLLEGE SERVICE COMMISSION
STATE ELIGIBILITY TEST FOR ASSISTANT PROFESSOR
(Accredited by the UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION, New Delhi)
(Valid in the State of West Bengal only)

WBCSC Ref- No.  WBSET/22-0187 RoINo. 16011070
Congfladobae SSRGS
Son/Daughterof AL s R
and NAMITA SANTRA

............................................................................................................................

ey g v R L SN e

The date of eligibility for Assistant Professor is the date of declaration of 22nd SET result, ie.,
10.07.2020 or the date of completion of Master's degree/equivalent examination with requirea
percentage of marks within two years from the date of declaration of 22nd SET result, ie., b)
10.07.2022, whichever is later.

The authenticity of the certificate should be verified from WBCSC by the Institution/Appointing
authority. This certificate can also be venified by scanning QR Code printed on the certificate.

Validity of this certificate is forever.
AL‘J.-A——":‘—? %'p.k, Kuwmoy Kan
Professor (Dr.) Subha Sankar Sarkar Dr. Dipak Kumar Kar
CHAIRMAN MEMBER SECRETARY

WEST BENGAL SET AGENCY (WBCSC)

Date of Issue : 31.07.2020

 §

WEST BENGAL SET AGENCY (WBCSC)
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THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION ( CDOE)
Golapbag : Burdwan — 713104

No.CDOE/Sectt/Asst.Prof./229/2021-22/86(1) Date: 01.10.2021

To

Ananya Ghosh

Rose Garten School building,
G.T. Road, Mehendibagan,
Burdwan-713101

Sir/ Maodam,

With reference to your application for the post of Assistant Professor (Full time contractual) in MBA under
Centre for Distance and Online Education (CDOE), The University of Burdwan and subsequently interview held on
26.09.2021, I am to inform you that you have been selected for appointment to the post on the following terms and
conditions:-

1. Your appointment is purely on full time Contractual basis.

2. You will be paid an honorarium of Rs.40,000/- (Rupees Forty Thousand) only per month.

3. You will have to attend CDOE on full time basis and you will have to be present in the CDOE even on
Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays as and when necessary for which no extra remuneration will be paid.

4. You will have to stay at Burdwan.

You will have to make extend your effort for preparation of study materials, conducting Personal Contact

, Programme (PCP) / Counselling sessions.

6. You will have to make liaison with the Teachers of our University Department, Teachers of other
Universities, Guest Faculties in connection with preparation of study materials, holding PCP etc.

7. If necessary, you will have to write study materials and to take part in the counselling session.

8. Your services will be guided by the Rules, Regulations and Orders of the CDOE.

9. The respective order of appointment will be issued on production of original certificates relating to your
academic attainment as well as date of birth.

10. You will have to obtain your release from your present position / employer, if any, in order to join the CDOE
within one month, from the date of receipt of the appointment letter.

I am to request you to intimate the undersigned within three days from the date of issue of the letter whether the

offer is acceptable to you on the above terms and conditions. On receipt of your letter of acceptance and on

verification of the documents referred to in C1.(9) above, formal order copy of appointment will be issued.

Yours fw

Director

m

No.CDOE/Sectt/Asst.Prof./229/2021-22/86(1) Date: 01.10.2021

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to:
1. P.S.to Vice-Chancellor, B.U.
2. P.S. to Pro-Vice-Chancellor, B.U.
3. Dean of Arts. Commerce etc./Science B.U
4. P.A.to Registrar, B.U.
5. Finance Officer, B.U.
6. Controller of Examinations, B.U.
7. HOD, MBA, B.U.

8. Asst. Director (A&E), CDOE, B.U.

9. Asst. Director (A&A), CDOE, B.U.

10. Bill Section, CDOE, B.U.

Director



THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION(CDOE)
Golapbag : Burdwan — 7131 04

No.CDOE/Sectt/Asst.Prof./229/2021-22/93(1) Date: 01.10 .2021

ORDER

time contractual) in MBA under the

Ms. Ananya Ghosh is appointed as Asst. Professor (full
f Burdwan on Full time contractual

Centre for Distance and Online Education, The University o
basis on the following terms and conditions:

i) She will be entitled to receive honorarium of Rs.40,000/- (Rupees Forty Thousand) only per

month w.e.f the date she joins takes up the assignment.

ii) Apart from her normal duties, her services may be requisitioned for other academic and

administrative functions as and when required.

Her services under the CDOE will be governed by the, Rules, Regulations and Orders of the CDOE
as are in force and as may be prescribed and amended from time to time.

By order of the Advisory Committee, CDOE, B.U.

Adl—

Director

No.CDOE/Sectt/Asst.Prof./229/2021-22/93(1) Date: 01.10 2021

Copy forwarded to Ms. Ananya Ghosh, Rose Garten School building, G.T. Road,Mehendibagan,
Burdwan-713101. She is requested to submit joining report (form enclosed) in triplicate.

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to:
1. P.S.to Vice-Chancellor, B.U.
2. P.S. to Pro-Vice-Chancellor, B.U.
3. Dean of Arts, Commerce etc./Science, B.U.
4, P.A.to Registrar, B.U.
5. Finance Officer, B.U.
6. Controller of Examinations, B.U.
7. HOD, MBA, B.U. ,
8. Asst. Director (A&E), CDOE, B.U.
9
1

. Asst. Director (A&A), CDOE, B.U.
0. Bill Section, CDOE, B.U. /

Director
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NATIONAL ELIGIBILITY TEST FOR ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

Q=

P

@X@=@
TP T L P e P P o

UGC Ref. No.: 16493/(NET-JUNE 2015) Roll No.: 87006519

T P, T N T P T
@®

e,

ae®

P

Certified that ANANYA GHOSH

& I
egﬁ Son/Daughter of DR AJITKRGHOSH 5}@{
(& an DRBHABANI GHOSH —_bad applied for the UGC-NET for

24 Y

e[igibi[ity for Assistant Professor held on 28-06-2015 i1 the General category and

)

.
@
LI~ g T T e~

qualified by securing marks at par with the qualifying cut-off for General category

in the Subject LABOUR WELFARE/ PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT/ INDUSTRIAL

RELATIONS/ LABOUR AND SOCIAL WELFARE/ HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

The date of qua[if;gil[ng NET is 29th Sep., 2015 , which is also the date of
L "

©

PIOBY

declaration of the resu >

v A3

This is an electronic certificate only and its anthenticity should be verified from the UGC >

by the employer. This electronic certificate can als. he verified by scanning QR Bar Code ‘4

printed on the electronic certificate. )

validity of this electronic certificate is forever. Wa /}1{) 4'}? A
Lo

Head q.}:{.)

Date of Issue: 27-04-2016 NET Burean @)

&

Note: a) UGC has issued the electronic certificate on the basis of information provided by the candidate in ‘M"

his/her Application Form. The appointing authority should verify the original records/certificates )

of the candidate while considering him/her for appointment, as the Commission is not responsible (H-’

for the same. The candidate must fulfil the minimum eligibility conditions for NET within two years }

from the date of declaration of UGC-NET result. (’}2“"

b) Wherever SC/ST/OBC/PWD is shown in the UGC Ref. No., the institution/recruitment body should >

check the relevant documents of that category. &)

< 4
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DYASAGAR UNIVERSITY

P.O. : Vidyasagar University, Midnapore - 721 102, Dist.: Paschim Medinipur.

Date : 02.09.2021

PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Ananya Ghosh has been
awarded Ph.D. Degree provisionally on 02.09.2021 in
Management under the faculty of Arts& Commerce in
accordance with the provisions of the Ph.D. Regulations, 2009 of the
UVGC for the 'thesis entitled " EMPLOYEE EMPOWERMENT
AND EMPLOYEE SATISFACTION : AN EMPIRICAL STUDY
ON BANKING SECTOR IN WEST BENGAL". The candidate
will be formally awarded the degree in the next Convocation of

the University.

=7]07) 4
(Dr. J. K. Nandi)

Registrar

Reogslrar
VIDYASAGAR UNIVERSITY

Midmapore-721102, w.B, .

T T T = T T e e e S G G i (e s e e s e s o St s, e et . e e et e

Telephone : (03222) 298212, e-mail : registrar-phd@mail.vidyasagar.ac.in
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THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION ( CDOE)
Golapbag : Burdwan — 713104

No.CDOE/Sectt/Asst.Prof./229/2021-22/86(2) Date: 01.10.2021

To

Dr. Rubina Parvin

708, Thakurpukur Road (Najrul Sarani),
Kolkata-700063

Sirf Madaw.
With reference to your application for the post of Assistant Professor (Full time contractual) in MBA under

Centre for Distance and Online Education (CDOE), The University of Burdwan and subsequently interview held on
26.09.2021, I am to inform you that you have been selected for appointment to the post on the following terms and

conditions:-

1. Your appointment is purely on full time Contractual basis.

2. You will be paid an honorarium of Rs.40,000/- (Rupees Forty Thousand) only per month.

3. You will have to attend CDOE on full time basis and you will have to be present in the CDOE even on
Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays as and when necessary for which no extra remuneration will be paid.

4. You will have to stay at Burdwan.

5. You will have to make extend your effort for preparation of study materials, conducting Personal Contact
Programme (PCP) / Counselling sessions.

6. You will have to make liaison with the Teachers of our University Department, Teachers of other
Universities, Guest Faculties in connection with preparation of study materials, holding PCP etc.

7. If necessary, you will have to write study materials and to take part in the counselling session.

8. Your services will be guided by the Rules, Regulations and Orders of the CDOE.

9. The respective order of appointment will be issued on production of original certificates relating to your
academic attainment as well as date of birth.

10. You will have to obtain your release from your present position / employer, if any, in order to join the CDOE
within one month, from the date of receipt of the appointment letter.

I am to request you to intimate the undersigned within three days from the date of issue of the letter whether the

offer is acceptable to you on the above terms and conditions. On receipt of your letter of acceptance and on

verification of the documents referred to in CL.(9) above, formal order copy of appointment will be issued.

Yours faithfully,

'

No.CDOE/Sectt/Asst.Prof./229/2021-22/86(2) : Date: 01.10.2021

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to:
1. P.S.to Vice-Chancellor, B.U.
2. P.S. to Pro-Vice-Chancellor, B.U.
3. Dean of Arts. Commerce etc./Science B.U
4. P.A.to Registrar, B.U.
5. Finance Officer, B.U.
6. Controller of Examinations, B.U.
7. HOD, MBA, B.U.
8. Asst. Director (A&E), CDOE, B.U,
9. Asst. Director (A&A), CDOE, B.U.
1

0. Bill Section, CDOE, B.U.
Director
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THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE EDUCATION(CDOE)
Golapbag : Burdwan — 713104

No.CDOE/Sectt/Asst.Prof./229/2021-22/93(2) Date: 01.10 .2021

ORDER

ntractual) in MBA under the

Dr. Rubina Parvin is appointed as Asst. Professor (full time co
wan on Full time contractual

Centre for Distance and Online Education, The University of Burd
basis on the following terms and conditions:

i) She will be entitled to receive honorarium of Rs.40,000/- (Rupees Forty Thousand) only per
month w.e.f the date she joins takes up the assignment.

ii) Apart from her normal duties, her services may be requisitioned for other academic and
administrative functions as and when required.

Her services under the CDOE will be governed by the, Rules, Regulations and Orders of the CDOE
as are in force and as may be prescribed and amended from time to time.

By order of the Advisory Committee, CDOE, B.U.

A —

Director

No.CDOE/Sectt/Asst.Prof./229/2021-22/93(2) Date: 01.10 .2021

Copy forwarded to Dr. Rubina Parvin, 708, Thakurpukur Road (Najrul Sarani), Kolkata-700063. She is
requested to submit joining report (form enclosed) in triplicate.

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to:
1. P.S.to Vice-Chancellor, B.U.
2. P.S. to Pro-Vice-Chancellor, B.U.
3. Dean of Arts, Commerce etc./Science, B.U.
4. P.A.to Registrar, B.U.
5. Finance Officer, B.U.
6. Controller of Examinations, B.U.
HOD, MBA, B.U.

7

8. Asst. Director (A&E), CDOE, B.U.
9. Asst. Director (A&A), CDOE, B.U.
10. Bill Section, CDOE, B.U.

Director
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SRI SATYA SAl UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY AND MEDICAL SCIENCES -
SEHORE (M.P) INDIA oicAL SCENC

[Established Under Section 2 [F] of UGC Act. 1956] e =
STATEMENT OF MARKS

T,

PH.D. COURSE WORK EXAMINATION MARCH - 2018

1l

T

Bt |

NAME OF CANDIDATE : RUBINA PARVIN ROLL NOJENROLLMENT NO. - SSSMGT16107W ! H

/)

i

i

S/ID/WIO * FAZLE RABBI SEMESTER

X ]

MOTHER'S NAME . SAHINA PARVIN STATUS : REGULAR EXAM i ! ! |
| | i
‘ : DOCTORAL

COURSE/PROGRAM : DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY LEVEL

)

)

M

BRANCH/SPECIALIZATION : MANAGEMENT NAME OF SCHOOLFACULTY : SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES

RESEARCH CENTRE . SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES §

! “ Marks Scheme

HI Subject Code |, Name of Subject

t M Marks Marks || Obtain Marks || Total Result

( 201 REVIEW OF LITERATURE 100 65 65 85 P

|

i 202 || SUBJECT SPECIALIZATION I 100 65 . 66 66 P

:! Semester First Second Grand Total Result I
if |

Maximum Marks 200 200 400

| Pass |
| Total Marks Obtained l 131 1845 262 !
a;To!aI Marks in Words l Two Hundred and Sixty Two Out of Four Hundred J

25/07/2018

Date of Issue

U T S
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Sri Satya Sai

University of Technology & Medical Sciences,
Sehore (MP)

?/

SSSUTMS /Management/PhD. /2021912 Sehore, Date-12/02/2021 i
NOTIFICATION ;

:

ity ordinance ne. 11 of 2013, sub para no. 20.0 and afver 4

netion o vhe formalities to award PhD. degree. It is notified :

:

ving candidate have been found eligible for the award of the

Ph.D. degree in the respective faculty from the date of this notification.

Name [Ms. /Mrs. /Mr.) Kubina Parvin
¥ nrollment N SSSMGT16107TW
Besearch Cenler school of Management Studies, SSSUTMS, Sehore
¥iva voor Dale 1202 /2021
Sabyject and Facwity Mansgeenent
Titke “Comearnbiye Analys on Praciioes of Haman Reseuoos |
Peyciopment between Pubiic angd Polvate Sector Hanks in Iadien Banklog System’,
By Order
v i
Registrar
]
(1A
SSSUTMS/Management/Ph.D. /2021 /912 Sehore, Date-12/02 /2021
Lopy to-
1 Thw Candidate Coecerasl
sporviam ) of the Cantidale
The Exasmigens Comcer el
4 The Hombbe W, Sro Salyn Sei Upaversity of Taabmedngy and Medical Scavmoes, SekOry M)
The Regustrar, Se Satya S Lakvarsity of Tochisalogy asd Medhical Scnces, Sehore (M)
&  The Dyun Avadenscs, Sri Satys 500 University of Terbnology and Medical Sciemoes, Sehore (M P
e Lantrokles Eagenimativn, Sib Satys e Unjoprucy of Technctogy and Medhcal Sowenos Sebore (M7 )
" Tiw ndwersity Libwagsan, S0 Satya S& Uneversiy of Vechmobagy and Medsial Siences Sehare [MF)
9. The PO S Sutys Sl Unaversay of Techaology snd Maodical Schenons, Selore (M.P.)
10 Al Deens, S0t Satys Sie Universty of Tecimology and Mediial Sanoes, Selwre (MF)
11- The Secratary, Madhys Pradesh Provate Usivonsity Koguladwy Commissson, gl (MF)
12- The Secrecary, Ustivaxsity Grants Commaswon, Basadie Shab Lotsr Marg, Mew Dathe
13- The Prinipsl Secretary, Assnciation of ndlaa Lniversioes Mew (e
£4- The Secretary Govt. of M.P. Higher Hiduatwon, Mantvalayae, ¥allalade Shavan, Bhogpel
15 Poral in-orge, S Sutya S Uslvrsity of Todwology sod Medical Sowmies, Sohoee [MF)
- Persuwwal P SRR

/a’
D" RW 8
DrNaglevrar
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ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF FOR ODL




THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

CENTRE FOR DISTANCE AND ONLINE
EDUCATION
Administrative Staff

~works at

Name of the Qualificati) pogignation Also perform the duties Appointment order (Headquarte
Employee ons of “riRegional |
Asst. Director 9 Years as Office Asst. of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/100 .
Nani Gopal Sen MBA ( Ag A Deputy Registrar 5 Years as Senior.Office Asst. of DDE, RE/NT/II/DDE/820 (18) Headquarter
BU 5 Years as Asst. Director of DDE,BU RE/O/1//DDE/250
’ Asst. Director . . 14 Years as Office Asst. of DDE, RE/NT/II/DDE/116 )
Gl NBA (A&E) e i el BU 5 Years as Asst. Director of RE/O/II/DDE/249 Headguarter
DDE,BU :
: a Senior Office . 9 Years as Office Asst. of DDE, BU - . RE/NT/Ii/DDE/107 e
Gl RER Assistant geiion Einack 10 years as Senior Office Assistant DDE, RE/NT/II/DDE/820 (18) Headquarter
BU . : '
Dipen Choudhury' | MSW. | o isr Oifie —_— 9 Years as Office Asst. of DDE, BU ~ RE/NT/I/DDE/07 LR
Assistant " 10 years as Senior Office Assistant DDE, RE/NT/II/DDE/820 (18) - o .
BU : : .
ASSISTANT
. : Senior Office : . 9 Years as Office Asst. of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/84
Beslstiuasinelick | - B Assistant AEstankE ed, Seation 10 years as Senior Office Assistant DDE, RE/NT/IVDDE/820 (18) . | Headquarter
BU ' .
Chowdhury Mostak ' ; Assistant .
S8 B.Sc | Office Assistant Certificate/Diploma Section 19 years as Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/101 Headquarter
“di\@’ O
\\\(,v(bq.;o Assistant
c\i‘i?x‘éle§war Mondal Pa\g!ed Group D Certificate/Diploma Section 19 years as Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/130 Headquarter

e ERE

$




works at
N lificati
stk i S Designation Department / Sction Appointment order (Headquarte
Employee ons - - S
r/Regional
it i ‘ KA Senior Office Nastafiiag Firants Section 9 Years as Office Asst. of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/112 Heaa uarterb
SRUCISTH SeeiS ’ Assistant 10 years as Senior Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/820 (18) = q' ] &y
i S il Senior Office T ————— 9 Years as Office Asst. of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/QO Head uarte.r !
i ' Assistant 10 years as Senior Office Assistant DDE, BU | RE/NT/II/DDE/820 (18] || o™
Dipanjan Bl Senior Office ittt e SachiEi 9 Years as Office Asst. of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/89 Head Qarter
Bhattacharya ’ Assistant 10 years as Senior Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/820 (18) q :
Supratim Maitra B.Com |Office Assistant| Assistant Finance Section 19 years as Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/I1/DDE/106 Headquarter
Shyamalendu Bhabai | B.Com |Office Assistant| Assistant Finance Section 19 years as Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/113 Headquarter
Naba Kumar Das  |VIII Passed Group D Assistant Finance Section 19 years as Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/lI/DDE/120 ~ |Headquarter
Nirmalya . ] . :
VIl Passed Group D Assistant Finance Section 19 years as Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/11/DDE/127 Headquarter
Chattopadhyay _ : 4
Fixed Pa , : DDE/Sectt/Staff/4/2015-
Kamrul Islam Mallick | B.Com e ¥ Assistant Finance Section 9 years as Fixed Pay Employee at DDE, BU . / / 14 . |Headquarter
Employee T 16/106 :
Senior Office 9 Yea‘f’s as Office Asst. of DDE, BU RE/NT/VII/DDE/114V ;
Mantu Karmak B.Com Bengali, Sanskrit & Com. Desk ) . 1 s Head t
st SRR " Assistant gali, Sanskrit & Com. DESK| 4 4\ ¢ ars as Senior Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/820 (18) i
Senior Office 9 Years as Office Asst. of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/118
Achintya K i | M.A, B.Ed i B li, Sanskrit & Com. Desk . . . ; : ; Head t
BaiAlya kumarss Assistant | Congall, 2anskrit & LOM. DESKY 4 ears as Senior Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/820 (18) i
Madhyami Fixed P i DDE/Sectt/Staff/4/2015-
Anup Acharyya . ky . E::)onzz Bengali, Sanskrit & Com. Desk | 9 years as Fixed Pay Employee at DDE, BU /! eclé/l?)G/ / Headquarter




works at

N f th lificati
e oroke Anaiicad Designation Department / Sction Appointment order . .|[(Headquarte
Employee ons ; g
r/Regional
Chaitali Goon B.A Office Assistant English & Pol.Sc. Desk 19 years as Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/1I/DDE/109 Headquarter]
Sumana Goswami B.A Office Assistant English & Pol.Sc. Desk 19 years as Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/103 Heaquarter
Mili Banerjee M.A  |Office Assistant| MBA, Math., Comp.sc. Desk 19 years as Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/94 Headquarter
. Madhyami 9 Years as Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/11/DDE/122
P t Basak Sr. G D MBA, Math., Comp.sc Desk . Headquarter
LR bana k e . s 10 years as Sr. Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/189(5)/1(11) | cooduarte
Kaushik Ghatak B.A Office Assistant English & Pol. Sc. Desk 19 years as Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/111 Headquarter
Ananta Singha Roy |VIII Passed Group D History & Philosophy Desk 19 years as Group D of DDE, BU ) RE/NT/I’!/DDE/126' : Headquarter
- Senior Office . . 9 Yéars as Office Asst. of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/87 L
Dipak Basak B.Com Director's Secretariate ‘ : Headquarter
SRR = Assistant rector's secretaria 10 years as Senior Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/820 (18) | cocduarte
y Senior Office . . 9 Years as Office Asst. of DDE, BU RE/NT/H/DDE/lOZ » : '
D Choudh M.S.wW Director's S tariat . ) : H rt
L Assistant rector's secretariate 10 years as Senior Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/820 (18) eadqug Je}r
Suhas Ray Choudhury B.Sc Office Assistant Director's Secretariate 19 years as Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/H/DDE/1‘15‘ Headquartér .
Madhyami . . 9 Years as Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/118
Parth Dutt Sr. G D Director's S tariat Head t
RIGIECHEDNETa k r-aroup IS Sseiaats 10 years as Sr. Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/189(5)/1(11) | cooauarter
. . . 9 Years as Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/1I/DDE/121
Baid th Kund Vil P d| Sr.G D Director's S tariat Head t
didyana - §§: nau assed) sr.froup AR eReIstals 10 years as Sr. Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/189(5)/1(11) | cocduarter
& :
NS
W
'




Name of the Qualificati witks o
Designation Department / Sction Appointment order (Headquarte
Employee ons i
r/Regional
Kamalranjan B.Com Seniot Office R — 9 Years as Office Asst. of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/95 sendii
Bhattacharyya ' Assistant i 10 years as Senior Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/I11/DDE/820 (18) q
Ashok Karfa VIl Passed Group D _' Library Assistant 19 years as Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/129 Headquarter
£ : = Fixed Pay . : . DDE/Sectt/Staff/4/2015-
Raja Ghosh B.A . Lib Assistant 9 s Fixed Pay Empl t DDE, BU d t
| aja Ghosh Erltyee ibrary Assistan years as Fixed Pay Employee a 16/106 Headquarter
: L : ’ Cyclostyle : .
1 Kamaluddin Mondal VIIl Passed opétatar Enquary & Information 19 years as Cyclostyle Operator of DDE,B.U RE/NT/DCC/1(6) Headquarter
i : Fixed P . DDE/Sectt/Staff/4/2015-
Sabir Khan M.A E:\ZIOVZZ : Enquary & Information ’ 9 years as Fixed Pay Employee at DDE, BU / eclté?la:m/ s Headquarter
e ma Higher | Fixed Pay . . DDE/Sectt/Staff/4/2015-
7 Bapaﬁ Ruidas Secondary Emiployee: Enquary & Information 9 years as Fixed Pay Employee at DDE, BU 16/106 Headquarter
Ghanashyam Sarkar | M.S.W |Office Assistant Storekeeper 19 years as Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/105 Headquarter
; Higher Registration & Migration 9 Years as Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/117
Kajal Kumar Ro Sr. Group D Headquarter
Iy Y | secondary | " ©"OUP Section 10 years as Sr. Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/189(5)/1(11) | o0 4
. Fixed Pay Registration & Migration . DDE/Sectt/Staff/4/2015-
Debi P d Dutt B.A 9 Fixed Pay Empl t DDE, BU Headquart
ebi Prasad Dutta —— Section years as Fixed Pay Employee a 16/106 eadquarter
e ‘ . . 9 Years as Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/119
Debesh Ach - MA Sr. G D |Receiving & Despatch Sect Headquarter
EER NENATER TSRS RS SRS RRetana 10 years as Sr. Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/189(5)/1(11) SEE
Manabendra M.Com,
Mukﬁopadh:ly B.s:v Group.D Receiving & Despatch Section 19 years as Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/11/DDE/123 Headquarter
\\225\(\’

0\\\Q ‘3\‘" 120




works at

lificati
SamRil e ittt Designation Department / Sction Appointment order (Headquarte
Employee ons i \
r/Regional
Bhim Durlov VIl Passed Group D Receiving & Despatch Section 19 years as Group D of DDE, BU RVE/NT/II'/DDE/132; Headquarter '
Sk. Malloo VIl Passed Group D Photocopy Section 19 years as Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/iZS k Headqdarﬁcer
g Fixed Pay . . : DDE/Sectt/Staff/4/2015-
i A S.L.M Distribution Sect 9 Fixed Pay Empl t DDE, BU Head te
Jibon Malik M - istribution Section years as Fix ay Employee a 16/105 eadquarter
Fixed Pa : DDE/Sectt/Staff/4/2015-
Tridip Aich VIl Passed Employe:le Electrical 9 years as Fixed Pay Employee at DDE, BU / eclf/s/los/ / Headquarter
Shovan B ok Senior Office | C.D.O.E., Exam. Cell Dept. of 9 Years as Office Asst. of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/98 Henduiaer
Bhattacharyya ‘ Assistant Controller of Examinations 10 years as Senior Office Assistant DDE, BU " RE/NT/II/DDE/820 (18) 9 .
. Senior Office | C.D.O.E., Exam. Cell Dept. of 9 Years as Office Asst. of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/108 . :
Debasish Pal B.Sc p L . . . : , Headquarter
Assistant Controller of Examinations 10 years as Senior Office Assistant DDE, BU- RE/NT/II/DDE/820 (18) ,
. Senior Office | C.D.O.E., Exam. Cell Dept. of 9 Years as Office Asst. of DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/91 ;
Gita Mukhopadh M.A . |Headquarte
eSS Assistant Controller of Examinations 10 years as Senior Office Assistant DDE, BU - RE/NT/1I/DDE/820 (18) SR
C.D.0.E., Exam. Cell Dept. of o L B N
Arnab Sengupta B.A Office Assistant R . e;? = 19 years as Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/110 Headquarter
Controller of Examinations , g , S
| C.D.0.E., Exam. Cell Dept. of , AP o o
? Subrata Kundu B.Sc  |Office Assistant = . p = 19 years as Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/104 Headquarter|:
Controller of Examinations ' - >
C.D.O.E., Exam. Cell Dept. of , ' : :
Chandranath Maitra B.Com |Office Assistant xam. &€ . er.) 19 years as Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/99 Headquarter
Controller of Examinations , :
C.D.O.E;E A | Dept. of ] ]
Soubhagya Koner M.A  |Office Assistant xam Cell Dept. 19 years as Office Assistant DDE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/97 Headquarter

Controller of Examinations

e
4ol e
| ‘-\(gu» @(\% w‘ d\ﬁes\
0




works at

Name of the Qualificatil pegjgnation Department / Sction Appointment order | (Headquarte
Emplayoe " . " | riRegional
Hirak Subhra Rakshit |[Madhyami|  groop | C-D-O.E., Exam. Cell Dept. 19 years as Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/I/DDE/131 Headquarter
k of Controller of 7 i v |0
Examinations
Alok Kumar Nandi |Madhyami| o0, p | C.D.O.E., Exam. Cell Dept. 19 years as Group D of DDE, BU RE/NT/I/DDE/128 - |Headquarter
k of Controller of d N ; :
Examinations ‘
Rabiul Zilani HS |office Assistant| C:D-O-E.. Exam. Cell Dept. 19 years as Office Assistant of DDE,B.U RE/NT/DCC/A(6) Headquarter
of Controller of
Examinations
Fixed Pay C.D.O.E., Exam. Cell Dept. : DDE/Sectt/Staff/4/2015-
Sk. Enauetulla B.A 9 years as Fixed Pay Employee at DDE, BU Headquarter
— Employee of Controller of e I Ll 16/106 ?
Examinations
COMPUTER
OPERATORS
Abu Basar M.Sc. Senior Office Computer System 9 Years as Office Asst. of DDE, BU ’ ~ RE/NT/II/DDE/M19 Headquarter
Kamruzzaman PGDC Assistant 10 years as Senior Office Assistant DDE, . RE/NT/II/DDE/820 (18) 1.
A 4 BU : !
Somnath Ghésh B Com Senio.r Office Computer System 9 Years as Office A_sst‘ of L‘_)DE, BU RE/NT/II/DDE/86 ‘ Heédquarter
Assistant 10 years as Senior Office Assistant DDE, RE/NT/II/DDE/820 (18) .
BU
Multi Tasking Staff
. Senior Office 9 Years as Office Asst. of DDE, BU RE/NT/I/DDE/93 o
Sibotosh B i Desk & Oth k ! ] rt
ERISERES B.Lom | ~ assistant es RS 10 years as Senior Office Assistant DDE, RE/NT/I/DDE/820 (18) | eadauarter}.
BU :
Kunal Dutta B.A Fixed Pay B.Ed. Section & Other works | 9 years as Fixed Pay Employee at DDE, BU DDE/Sect/Staff/4/2015- Headquarter
Employee 16/106 :

Sweeping Staff

PEATAY
7o GOl oA
g g et
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Name of the Qualificati mosey
“ Designation Department / Sction Appointment order - |(Headquarte
Employee ons ;
r/Regional
Fixed Pay . ; ) : ;
Tutu Mayna Routh |VIIl Passed Buinloyee Sweeping Staff 11 years as Fixed Pay Employee at DDE, BU R/Estab/570(8) Headquarter| -
dhyami| Fixed P , e _
Sk. Jiku WS e Y Sweeping Staff 11 years as Fixed Pay Employee at DDE, BU ~ R/Estab/570(8) Headquarter
k Employee : 3
. Fixed Pay . . I
Md. Alamgir V Passeed Eriplogee Sweeping Staff 11 years as Fixed Pay Employee at DDE, BU R/Estab/570(8) Headquarter
Fixed Pay . :
Mangala Roy V Passeed Eploves Sweeping Staff 9 years as Fixed Pay Employee at DDE, BU R/Estab/570(8) Headquarter
Fixed Pay . ;
Santosh Kumar Roy |VIII Passed EioveEs Sweeping Staff 11 years as Fixed Pay Employee at DDE, BU R/Estab/570(8) - |Headquarter
. Fixed Pay . ) ; ,
Harindar Routh VIl Passed Erployie Sweeping Staff 11 years as Fixed Pay Employee at DDE, BU R/Estab/570(8) Headquarter
Fixed Pay . ) .
Tarak Oraon VIl Passed . Sweeping Staff 11 years as Fixed Pay Employee at DDE, BU R/Estab/570(8) Headquarter
Fixed Pa . DDE/Sectt/Staff/4/2015- - :
Malay Kumar Ruidas [VIII Passed ErlnployeZ: Sweeping Staff 9 years as Fixed Pay Employee at DDE, BU oty 12/125/ / Headquart"er
Fixed Pa ' DDE/Sectt/Staff/4/2015-
Shambhu Paswan |VIII Passed Employez Sweeping Staff 9 years as Fixed Pay Employee at DDE, BU / 1(/5/1?)5/ / Headquarter ;




THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
Rajbati, Bardhaman — 713104
West Bengal, India

UNDERTAKING CUM DECLARATION

We, Dr. Sujit Kumar Chowdhury, Registrar and Dr. Swapan Bhattacharyya, Director, Centre
for Distance and Online Education, The University of Burdwan, Rajbati, Bardhaman, Dist.
Purba Bardhaman, West Bengal, 713104, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare as under:

I. Qur Higher Educational Institution namely The University of Burdwan applied for
the recognition of Open and Distance Learning Programmes to be offered under
University Grants Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and
Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 from academic year 2024-25, academic
session beginning from July-August, 2024 and onwards.

2. We hereby undertake that the contents of the duly notarized affidavit
submitted by us with the application, are same as per the prescribed format of
affidavit notified by the DEB, UGC and nothing has been changed thereof.

3. In case any violation is noticed in the format of affidavit at any stage and/or any
information, documentary evidence submitted/produced by the Higher Educational
Institution is found to be false or fake at a later stage or in case of any violation,
UGC shall be entitled to take punitive measures as mentioned in University Grants
Commission (Open and Distance Learning Programmes and Online Programmes)
Regulations, 2020.It is the sole responsibility of the Higher Educational Institution
for the consequences to the careers of students, if any, arising out of the same.

Signature with seal

A o
G_é REGISTRAR
7‘7/! /(7 THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
. BURDWAN-713104
2. K}Yo"}ﬂ/v;l Q‘)«‘]‘ {320y

Director

Centre for Distance and Onine Edueation
‘E‘he !Jﬂi'lt‘ {:‘ C ( !,Urv‘ r:
Burdwan - 713104
Email ID: 1. registrar@buruniv.ac.in Mobile No. 9434546443
2. director@dde.buruniv.ac.in Mobile No. 7384901307

Phone: 0342 2634975, TELEFAX: 042 2634200
Website: www.buruniv.ac.in




